FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION AGENDA -- 10/19/21 at 5:30 PM*
Rock Island County Building, 1504 3™ Avenue, Rock Island, IL 61201

Forest
The Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission will meet at the above date and time in County Board Preserve
Chambers on the third floor of the County Building, 1504 Third Ave, Rock Island, IL. Per section 7(e) of the DlStl‘lCt
State of Illinois Open Meetings Act, Members of the County Board may attend the meeting remotely, if RockIstand County; Llinols

they prefer. To attend the meeting by Zoom dial 312-626-6799 and entering Meeting ID: 949 386 328 when prompted.
I.  RollCall:
Il. Presentation: Mike Petersen, llliniwek Superintendent

lll. Old Business:
Commission minutes September 21, 2021** pg 2

IV. Public comment:
V. President’s Comments

VI. Claims:**

Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $56,167.11 pg 28 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $101,035.98 pg 40

Liability Fund claims @ $60.46 pg 53 Loud Thunder Endowment Fund claims @ $190.00 pg 54
Marvin Martin Fund claims @ $990.00 pg 55 Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $59,330.23 pg56

Old and New Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $217,773.78

VII. Transfers
Consider FY 2022 Transfers of Appropriations in the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund** pg 57

VIII. Resolutions
Consider Resolution pertaining to the Niabi Zoo Fund revenues budget amendment** pg 58

IX. Ordinance— Consider approval of the following Ordinances providing for the levy assessment and collection of taxes
for the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois for the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2022 and
ending the thirtieth day June 2023: General Fund, Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund, IMRF Retirement Fund, Liability Fund,
FISSA Fund, and Development of Forests & Construction of Improvement Fund** - starts on pg 59

X. OtherNewBusiness:
Approval of background check procedure** pg 72

Xl. Comments from Commissioners

Xll. Reports: Approval of all routine reports: District

Budget Performance Report** pg 76 Louisa Ewert — Treasurer’s Report** pg 87
April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports** pg 90 Todd Collins pg 96 & Jay Verstraete pg 98 — Indian Bluff report **
Mike Petersen - Illiniwek report** pg 101 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report** pg 102
Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report ** pg 105 Jeff Craver — Director’s report** pg 112
Recess

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will be held at the Rock Island County Building, 1504 3™ Ave, Rock Island,
lllinois 61201 on Tuesday, November 16% 5:30 PM following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board of Supervisors
meeting.

*The Forest Preserve Commission will begin immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board

**Items in Commissioners packets can be viewed online at the District’s website www.ricfpd.org
CS - Posted 10/15/2021

001


http://www.ricfpd.org/

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
SEPTEMBER 21, 2021 - 6:42 PM
PRESIDENT KAl SWANSON PRESIDING

Nick Camlin, Chief Deputy County Clerk, called the roll: (Record)

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, M. Burns, C. Enburg,
E. Langdon, P. McNell, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl,
J. Woods

TOTAL PRESENT 20

K. Bogdonas, D. Clevenger, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe
TOTAL ABSENT 4

President Swanson stated, “Thank you, Mr. Deputy Clerk, we appreciate your
service with us tonight. We're going to start here tonight, if | could get ask Mr.
Jackson to come on up. | thought | saw here... That means, Dr. Simmer...you
gotta leave Mr. Jackson alone so he can come on up. (chuckles) And uh,
Lee...it's your prerogative if you use this microphone or come right up here on the
center or just whatever you are more comfortable with. | think this one is on. Yep,
yeah...whatever is going fo work out better. Um, so friends we've asked Mr.
Jackson here. Obviously, it's always important to get any information from him
that you would like to get. We have a very special event this weekend and a lot
of exciting things happening at the zoo. Mr. Jackson, please take it away.”

Mr. Jackson stated, “PINTS is back. Can you hear me okaye We were not able to
have PINTS last year because of..."

President Swanson stated, “On the backside there is a little...” (microphone on/off)
Mr. Davis added, “On the back of the mic..."”

Mr. Jackson stated, “Hello¢ (microphone turns on) Hello2”

President Swanson stated, “There ya go..."”

Mr. Jackson continued, “...uh, because of Covid, we weren't able to have PINTS
for Preservation last year. We are a ‘Go’ for this Friday. So far, we have sold about
520 fickets; which us far ahead of where we were this time when we had the last
PINTS two years ago. We did get most of our tickets sold in the last couple of days.
So, our goal is about 700 tickets this year. For those of you who don't know...this
PINTS is going to be the kickoff for our fundraising for the African Painted Dogs
Exhibit. So, that will be the first event in raising those funds. Later in the year, there
will be an auction and will have a few more things going on in the coming weeks.

002



President Swanson asked, “Are there any other things you would like to let us know
about like how long we can take our kids and grandkids to the zoo2”

Mr. Jackson stated, "You can't take them to PINTS.”
(Group laughter)
President Swanson reiterated, “No...you can't take them to PINTS.”

Mr. Jackson added, “The final day for the zoo is October 31t and if you haven't
been out to the zoo lately, we've got a lot of exciting things going on. The Rhino,
of course, is doing quite well and we are in preparations to bring in a female, uh
for this fella in the Spring. Yeah...thereis...”

President Swanson asked, “And, Spineless Wonderse”

Mr. Jackson answered, “Spineless Wonders will be with us through next year. And
for those of you who are not familiar with that exhibit, it's a temporary exhibit much
like our Oceans Exhibit we did a couple of years ago. This Exhibit explores the
world of animals that don't have bones. And so, there are lots of spiders and
crustaceans, luminescence and things of that sort. Excuse me...| am losing my
voice here... What's important about that is...zoos help typically exhibit those sorts
of animals and they make up about 97% of life on the planet. So, it's an important
Exhibit to bring and we actually designed and built that Exhibit house ourselves.
And, we have had unsolicited help from several other zoos who have reached out
to us and asked us for this Exhibit when we are done. So, we are really proud of
how it came out.”

President Swanson stated, “That’s fantastic. Are there any other questions or
comments for Mr. Jacksong"”

Ms. Beck asked, "What's your biggest spidere”

President Swanson reiterated, “For the folks at home, Ms. Beck asked what's the
biggest spidere”

Mr. Jackson answered, “Oh boy, we have a lot of spiders.”
(Group laughter)

Mr. Jackson answered, “The biggest would have to be the Goliath Birdeater Spider
and the Hercules Baboon Spider from Africa...he’s about the size of my hand.”

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-21-2021 PAGE 2

003



Ms. Winstead stated, “I have a picture of your tarantula on my phone if anyone
would like to see it after the meeting.”

{Group laughter)

Mr. Jackson added, “The coolest animal we have is the Coconut Crab. Yeah,
he's about that big (held hands up) he’s almost a foot across.”

President Swanson added, “YAnd, you've got some Jelly Fish and Seahorses.”

Mr. Jackson added, "*We've got some upside-down Jelly Fish, unlike regular jelly
fish that drift along in the current...these are upside-down and float their feef on
the bottom. We have Slipper Crabs and Seahorses, Black Widow Spiders, Brown
Recluse Spiders. We have half foot-long Centipedes from the Solomon Islands
and lots of great things..."”

A female Board Member stated, “That’s enough...”
(Group laughter)

President Swanson asked, “Any other things for Mr. Jacksone Well, | hope you'll
covey to your team, the whole team...the appreciation for this Commission for
the work that you are all doing at Niabi.”

Mr. Jackson stated, “Thank you for your support.”

President Swanson stated, “Thank you for being with us. We appreciate it and we
hope to see you all there Friday night. Okay, well thank you Lee, | do very much
appreciate you taking the time to be with us. It's very important. And, talk it up
amongst your friends, please!”

Commissioner Beck moved fo approve the August 17, 2021, Forest Preserve
Commission meeting minutes, as presented. Commissioner Vyncke seconded.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, M. Burns, C. Enburg,
E. Langdon, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 19

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-21-2021 PAGE 3

004



PUBLIC COMMENTS: (None) (Three calls were made to the public.)
PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS:

President Swanson stated, “It's been a great year for camping. Camping season
extends through October as well and if you haven't gotten out, please do so. |
do want fo lift up one other thing. We just had a very important Anniversary that
didn't get notices for obvious reasons, but four years ago, 15 Members of this Body
voted to pass and approve the bonds that paid for the restoration of the Spillway.
The Spillway is what creates Lake George. Lake George is what creates life
memories for families all across our region. So, | want to thank the Commission for
its foresight in passing that when it did. It also created new revenue streams for
those new monthly reports that you see from Mr. Craver, Mr. Mills, Mr. Petersen
and on and on and on... Those improvements are drawing more and more
people to our facilities, including the zoo and also for camping and so forth. And,
those kinds of improvements are generating revenue. So, | want to thank you for
your foresight...it was four years ago, | think Sunday. So, thanks to all of you for
having that kind of foresight and let's keep it going in the future. Alright, | am
happy to answer any questions when we get to the...oh, wait a minute...”

Mr. Simmer stated, “I just want fo tag on that, too, a little bit.”
President Swanson states, “Please, Dr. Simmer.”

Mr. Simmer stated, “Like you said, everything is great but we ended up saving the
Lake too. Because they were actually going to pull the plug on the lake and
drain it because it way surpassed its safety realms and the people couldn't go
below and change classes, so we would have lost the lake; which is generating
greatincome from the boafs. We took them to the boat thing that was led by
Jeff to deal with that. And then, when you think of the camping things...we
mostly think we were going to save the lake and the boating and the fishing over
there. So, it was a major undertaking we did with great leadership and it's
excellent. Thank you, guys.”

President Swanson added, “And, please Mr. Craver, take those compliments
back to your team too. So, thank you Dr. Simmer and everyone.”

Commissioner Adams moved to approve the FY2021 Forest Preserve Treasurer's

Disbursements in the amount of $18,360.07, as presented. Commissioner Woods
seconded.

RockK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-21-2021 PAGE 4

005



Commissioner Vyncke moved to approve the previous roll call vote.
Commissioner Normoyle seconded.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, M. Burns, C. Enburg,
E. Langdon, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 19

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner L. Moreno moved to approve the FY2022 Forest Preserve Claims
and Treasurer's Disbursements in the amount of $201,863.62, as presented.
Commissioner Sowards seconded.

Commissioner Simmer moved to approve the previous roll call vote.
Commissioner Adams seconded.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, M. Burns, C. Enburg,
E. Langdon, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 19

TOTALNO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner M. Moreno moved to waive the reading and approve the FY 2021
Transfers of Appropriation in the General Fund and the Niabi Zoo Fund, as
presented. Commissioner Normoyle seconded.

Commissioner Adams moved to approve the previous roll call vote.
Commissioner Sowards seconded.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, M. Burns, C. Enburg,
E. Langdon, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno, R. Morthiand,

A. Normoyle, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 19

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Adams moved to waive the reading and approve the FY 2022
Transfers of Appropriation in the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund, as presented.
Commissioner Simmer seconded.

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-21-2021 PAGE 5

006



10.

Commissioner M. Moreno moved to approve the previous roll call vote.
Commissioner A. Normoyle seconded.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, M. Burns, C. Enburg,
E. Langdon, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 19

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner L. Moreno moved to waive the reading and approve the
Resolution regarding Niabi Zoo Fund increase in appropriation for Fiscal Year 2022,
as presented. Commissioner Westpfahl seconded.

(Note** The Resolution is in .pdf format and begins on the next page.)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-21-2021 PAGE 6

007



RESOLUTION
RE: Niabi Zoo Fynd Receipt of Donation

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131
to increase the budget for the for the 2021-2022 Fiscal Year, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from donated funds already received in
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Istand County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlived above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $35;722.50.00 to be transferred from donated
funds already received and unencumbered in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$35,722.50 131-32 364.10 Contributions from Private Sources

SECTION 3. An amount of $35,722.50 be transferred from the above described
revenue changes in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$12,500.00 131-32-08 411.00 Salaries & Wages
$12,500.00 131-32-08 522 Operating Supplies
$10,722 50 131-32-08 631 Professional Services

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, Hlinois, this 215t day of September, 2021.

7y - «

:'1 s, - V- MJMD—)\ e
Kdi Swanson, President arenl Kinfiey, Scretary \
Forest Preserve Commission Forest_Preserve Commission

042

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-21-2021 PAGE 7

008



Board Member Westpfahl was recognized.

Mr. Westpfahl asked, “There is an emergency here that exists but there is a
difference in Operating expenses and Professional Services. What happened?
Where did they put it2 (Inaudible)”

President Swanson asked, “Mr. Craver, can you come up here to the microphone
so they can all hear you at home?”

Mr. Craver answered, "l think it's on. A couple of weeks ago, in my weekend
update...l notified you that Mr. Jackson has secured a private collection of
animals from a private donor. In addition, with that private collection, a donation
of funds came to the zoo for their support and care. So, there should be an
offsetting revenue increase there to those Professional Services; which would be
veterinarian services, salaries and wages for the staff to pay for those and it's
incorporated into our budget. Um, so basically you have revenue there that's
increasing the budget and also...you have expenditures increasing the budget
and offsetting revenue through that donation due to that private collection
donation to the zoo.”

President Swanson stated, “Thank you for the clarification, Mr. Craver. Ms.
Normoyle, please.”

Commissioner Normoyle was recognized.
Ms. Normoyle asked, “Those were the birds, righte It was mostly birdse”
Mr. Craver answered, “Yes, they were mainly mostly birds.” {Inaudible)

President Swanson stated, “It's model philanthropy. If you are going to give a
precious gift, fo sustain that gift is also the way to go. Any further guestions on this
motion?”

Commissioner Sowards moved to approve the previous roll call vote.
Commissioner Vyncke seconded.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, M. Burns, C. Enburg,
E. Langdon, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno, R. Morthland, A.

Normoyle, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 19

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-21-2021 PAGE 8

009



1.

Commissioner Adams moved to waive the reading and approve the Resolution
regarding the Semi-Annual Review of Closed Session Minutes, as presented.
Commissioner Simmer seconded.

(Note** The Resolution is in .pdf format and begins on the next page.)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-21-2021 PAGE 9

010



Resolution
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Re: Open Meetings Act Review of Minutes of a Meeting Lawfully Closed

WHEREAS, the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission strictly adheres to all
provisions of the Open Meetings Act as defined in 5 ILCS 120; and

WHEREAS, 5 ILCS 120/2.06(c), calls for periodic review of minutes of meetings lawfully
closed to determine if the need for confidentiality still exists as to all or part of these minutes or
that the minutes or portions therefor no longer require confidential treatment and are available
for public inspection; and

WHEREAS, during regular committee meetings held during the month of January, 2020;
Rock Island County Forest Preserve has reviewed minutes of closed meetings for all previously
held closed sessions.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the following meeting minutes have been
determined to contain matters where the need for confidentiality still exists:

Date of Meeting Reason for Closed Session
08-08-1986 Personnel

12-05-1986 Personnel

02-08-1991 Personnel & Potential Liability
07-10-1992 Personnel

02-05-1993 Investments contracts
05-07-1993 Personnel

08-15-1995 Personnel

08-05-2005 Litigation

09-30-2010 Personnel

10-08-2010 Personnel

12-03-2010 Personnel

03-04-2011 Personnel

04-05-2012 Personnel

06-05-2012 Personnel

06-07-2012 Personnel
06-08-2012 Personnel
06-27-2012 Personnel
06-28-2012 Personnel
10-15-2012 Litigation & Personne]
07-11-2013 Personnel
09-12-2013 Litigation

11-14-2013 Litigation & Personnel
12-12-2013 Litigation & Personnel
01-16-2014 Litigation

11-13-2014 Personnel
02-11-2015 Personnel
04-16-2015 Personnel
10-14-2015 Personnel
11-10-2015 Personnel
02-16-2016 Potential Litigation
03-17-2016 Personnel
04-12-2016 Personnel

043

RockK IsL.AND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-21-2021 PAGE 10

011



06-15-2016 Litigation

01-10-2017 Litigation

04-11-2017 Litigation

01-09-2018 Personnel

11-13-2018 Personnel & Land Acquisition
02-11-2020 Personnel

12-15-2020 Litigation

07-13-2021 Land Acquisition

07-20-2021 Land Acquisition

This Resolution to become effective immediately after passage. Minutes of those meetings
determined to be made available for public inspection will be released as per the Open Meetings
Act 5 ILCS 120/2.06(b).

DONE IN OPEN MEETING THIS 21st DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2021

/ ; ] <
Lfp— pYa

al i Swarngon Karen Kmney
President, Rock Island County Secretary, Rock Island County

Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission.

044

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-21-2021 PAGE 11

012



12.

Commissioner Sowards moved to approve the previous roll call vote.
Commissioner Vyncke seconded.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, M. Burns, C. Enburg,
E. Langdon, P. McNell, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 19

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Simmer moved to remove from display and approve the FY2023
Annual Budget and Appropriations Ordinances for the General Fund, Niabi
Zoological Preserve Fund, IMRF Retirement Fund, Liability Fund, FISSA Fund and The
Development of Forests & Construction of Improvement Fund, as presented.
Commissioners Normoyle and L. Moreno seconded.

(Note ** The Ordinances are in a .pdf format and begin on the next page.)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-21-2021 PAGE 12

013



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPRC!PRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2022 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2023. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock

island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sunis of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve Distiict General

Fund of Rock Island County, iliinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year
beginning the first day of July 2022 and ending the thirtieth day of June}2023. The
specific amounts of the said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.
Classification Estimated Amount From  Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes " Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
Salaries & Wages $1,206,463 $-0- $1,206,463
Personal Benefits 312,012 118,475 193,537
Uniforms 6,800 6,800 -0-
Operating Supplies 299,499 299,499 -0-
Professional Development 13,840 13,840 -0-
Professional Services 258,962 258,962 -0-
Public Utilities 54,800 54,800 -0-
Machinery & Equipment 72,000 72,000 -0-
Infrastructure 8,588 8,588 -0-
Interest on Bond Issue 146,502 146,502 -0-
Principal on Bond Issue 200,000 200,000 -0-
Credit Card Service Fee 18,000 18,000 -0-
Transfer To Other Agency 85,254 85,254 -0-
Transfer To Other Funds 25.000 25,000 -0-
TOTAL $2,707,720 $1,307,720 $1,400,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2022 $1.460,630
Estimated Cash income; TAXATION
Real Property Tax Levy $1,400,000
OTHER INCOME $1,307.720
$2.707,720
TOTAL $4,168,350
Estimated Expenditures $(2,707,720)
Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2023 $1,460,630
SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinanpce, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and {ecordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
island, illinois.
SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage.
SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten| days after
passage and publication thereof.

042

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-21-2021 PAGE 13

014



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Forest Preserve General Fund
Fiscal Year 2023

Kai Swanson, President _
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, Hllinois |

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

043

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-21-2021 PAGE 14

015



{
AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPRQPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, NIABI
ZOOLOGICAL PRESERVE OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL
YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2022 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH
DAY OF JUNE 2023. BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock
Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock island County, lliinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Niabi
Zoological Preserve Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and
during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2022 and ending the thirtieth day of
June 2023. The specific amounts are listed and totaled below. ;
Classification Estimated Amt. From  Amt: Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From|Taxation
Salaries & Wages $1,555,440 $5,440 $1,550,000
Personal Benefits 348,697 348,697 -0-
Uniforms & Clothing 10,640 10,640 -0-
Operating Supplies 519,220 519,220 -0-
Professional Development 4,540 4,540 -0-
Professional Services 325,320 325,320 -0~
Public Utilities 115,900 115,900 -0-
Credit Card Service Fee 23,500 23,500 -0-
Principal on Bond Issue 290,000 290,000 -0~
Interest on Bond Issue 62,550 62,550 -0-
Machine & Equipment 12,000 12,000 -0-
Infrastructure 40,000 40,000 -0-
Transfer to Other Agency 149,004 149,004 -0-
TOTAL $3,456,811 $1,906,811 $1,550,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2022 $5436,778
Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION
Real Property Tax Levy $1,550,000
OTHER INCOME $2.096,237
$3,646,237
TOTAL $4,083,015
Estimated Expenditures $(3,456,811)
Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2023 $626,204
SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinanpce, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Istand, lllinois.
SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage.

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-21-2021 PAGE 15

044

016



SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten-days after
passage and publication thereof. '
Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Niabi Zoologica! Preserve Fund
Fiscal Year 2023

Kai Swanson, President _
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, Hlinois

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

045

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-21-2021 PAGE 16

017



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROGK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2022 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2023. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois, as follows:

i
SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sump of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District IMRF
Retirement Fund of Rock island County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for jand during
the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2022 and ending the thirtieth day of June
2023. The specified amounts of said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amt. From  Amt|Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From|Taxation
Retirement $188,528 $600 175,000
Total $188,528 $600 175,000
1]
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2022 $132,752
Estimated Cash Income: i
Real Property Tax Levy $175,000 !
Other Income $600 I
$175,600
TOTAL $308,352
Estimated Expenditures $(188,528)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2023 5119,824

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinapce, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and fecordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, Hlinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Isiand County
newspaper within ten days after passage.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-21-2021 PAGE 17

018



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County ,
IMRF District Retirement Fund ‘
Fiscal Year 2023

Kai Swanson, President :
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock island County, lllinois !

Passed

Published

" Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

047

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-21-2021 PAGE 18

019



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPRQPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROGK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2022 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2023. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Dlstrlct of Rock
Island County, llinois as follows: : :

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sumt of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve Distiict Liability
Insurance Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the
fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2022 and ending the thirtieth day of June
2023. The specific amounts of said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaléd below.

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From|Taxation
Liability Insurance $222,574 $1.150 $217,000
Total $222,574 $1,150 $217,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2022 $351,321
Estimated Cash income:
Real Property Tax Levy $217,000
Other Income $1.150
$218,150
TOTAL 5569,471
Estimated Expenditures H(222,574)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2023 $346,897

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and fecordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

048

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-21-2021 PaGE 19

020



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Liability Insurance Fund ;
Fiscal Year 2023

Kai Swanson, President :
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

049

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-21-2021 PAGE 20

021



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPRGPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2022 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2023. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock

Island County, Hlinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of su

:
s of money

to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Federal
Income - Social Security Administration (FISSA) Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to
be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2022
and ending the thirtieth day of June 2023. The specific amounts of shid Annual

Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt.! Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From|Taxation
FISSA $212,679 $700 $185.000
Total $212,679 $700 $185,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2022 $149,837
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $185,000
Other Income $700
$185,700
TOTAL $335,537
Estimated Expenditures $(212,679)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2023 - $122,858
SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy

thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the Coupty of Rock

Island, llinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County

newspaper within ten days afier passage thereof,

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten
passage and publication thereof.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-21-2021 PAGE 21

days after

050

022



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Federal Income Social Security Administration Fund
Fiscal Year 2023

Kai Swanson, President

Forest Preserve Commission o

Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-21-2021 PAGE 22

051

023



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPRQPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND

COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DA

Y OF JULY

2022 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2023. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock

island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money

to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Prese

rve District

Development of Forests and Construction of Improvements Fund of Rock Isiand

County, lllincis, to be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year beginn

ng the first

day of July 2022 and ending the thirtieth day of June 2023. The specific amounts of
said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.
Classification Estimated Amount From Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
DFC! Fund $450,000 $100 $150,000
Total $450,000 $100 $150,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2022 $742,749
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $150,000
Other Income $100
$150.100
TOTAL $892,849
Estimated Expenditures $(450,000)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2023 $442,849

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and tacordation,

shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the Cou
Island, linois.

ty of Rock

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County

newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten
passage and pubilication thereof.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-21-2021 PAGE 23

days after

052

024



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County

Development of Forests & Construction of Improvements Fund ’
Fiscal Year 2023 i

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Published *

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-21-2021 PAGE 24

053

025



Commissioner Adams moved to approve the previous roll call vote.
Commissioner Vyncke seconded.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, M. Burns, C. Enburg,
E. Langdon, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 19

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Simmer moved to approve the Memorandum of Understanding
between Niabi Zoo and the Forest Preserve of Rock Island County Foundation, as
presented. Commissioner Adams seconded.

President Swanson stated, “l will point out that we are waiting approval from the
other party. Uh, there is a tentative approval. If they are to make any changes
from what's presented, it will come back to us for approval. So, this is not yet a
done deal. Any other questions on this matterg”

Commissioner L. Moreno moved to approve the previous roll call vote.
Commissioner M. Moreno seconded.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, M. Burns, C. Enburg,
E. Langdon, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 19

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Mr. Craver asked, “President Swansong”

President Swanson answered, "Please, Mr. Craver...you have the mic.”
Mr. Craver stated, “l can speak loud enough...”

President Swanson insisted, “Yeah, but there are people at home and they can't
hear you, sorry. Sorry about that.”

Mr. Craver stated, “Uh, yes...last night unfortunately, there was not a quorum to
adopt that. But, however, if you guys adopt the agreement as is, then we can
adopt it and adopt any amendments should the Foundation may present to you
in the document. Based on the conversation without a quorum at the meeting
last night, | doubt there will be any. But, this also brings up a good point that Mr.

RocK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-21-2021 PAGE 25

026



Jackson noted that they will be starting the African Painted Dog Exhibit fundraising
endeavors. Um, the Foundation and the CAB are both always looking for
additional members to champion as, Mr. Swanson would refer to them. So, if
there are folks out there in the community that you are aware of...that you could
pass names on to Mr. Jackson, then he could bring them out, give them a tour of
the zoo and discuss the Master Plan and get involved with the Foundation or the
CAB or both...we would very, very much appreciate those names and those
contacts.”

President Swanson stated, “Thank you, Mr. Craver. At this time, | would like to
thank Mr. Nelson, Ms. Steiger and all of those who keep that Foundation running.
They are doing great work but if you know folks, let us know.”

14. Comments from Commissioners: (None)

15. Commissioner Beck moved to approve all Routine Reports from the Director and
Departments Heads of the Forest Preserve Commission, as presented.
Commissioners Sowards and Morthland seconded.

Commissioner Adams moved to approve the previous roll call vote.
Commissioner Vyncke seconded.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, M. Burns, C. Enburg,
E. Langdon, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 19

TOTAL NO 0
Motion carried.

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission is Tuesday, October 19, 2021,
at 5:30pm, immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board.

President Swanson declared the Forest Preserve Meeting recessed.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

KAREN KINNEY

COUNTY CLERK AND SECRETARY

OF THE FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
KK:rw

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-21-2021 PAGE 26

027



gz 4o 1 abeg WY 8Z:5b:60 T20Z/£0/0T UO Ae3 1eis Aq uny

[ee)
S
8b'0vC$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT sjejol seamjipuadx3 piedaid - 00°SST [1239p 13(q0
(44194}
-12/61/21 ®dueusjUiRW (SIIDO0TONHIAL YYOMLIN
8t°'0vT 1202/0€/60 1202/0£/60  1202/0£/60 uado wasAs suoyda|sy 9THEE ATYIWYOL) INOHAITIL SIHONH - £8TC0T
sainypuadx3 predaid - 00°SST [1239p 199[q0
QARSI IS2404 - OET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
“—U-H—w-ﬁm
12/0€/60 - 12/10/60 dbuey 3eQ anQ S0I0AUT IAIISDIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228040','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ J0 ¢ 9bed WV 82:Sb:60 T20Z/£0/0T uo Alie3 10eis Aq uny

658¢ T¢SH
# p1e2iTZ/92/8")°/
8yl 1202/82/60 120Z/82/60  1202/82/60 usdo oogsbelen!iss|{guiie 85129 YINVE LSIMAIIW LSYTH - 068801
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I183=p 93[O o
MaMiul|iI - 06 Juswipiedsqg gns
98'€1S'6$ ¢T suopoesuel] 3J10AUT S[ejo| uonesjsiuiwpy - QT Juswpedsq gns
16°0S8'v$ G suopoesuel] 3210AU] S|ejo] |enjoejuo) 3pIsInQ - 00'FH9 11e39p 3[40
- sa1epdn sbuimes
JUN0JJY Y00gade4
9z'L61 120z/82/60 120T/82/60  1702/82/60 uado - 8TT0-d4DI4-T¢ 60S9T  SNOLLYDINNWIWOD FHIHANIW - #E£/0T
}Nsuo)
10113 SWaisAs uc_octw>
75°¢€6T 120z/82/60 1202/82/60  1202/82/60 usdo - 9800-ddD14-12 £0S9T  SNOILLVDINNWWOD FYUIHANIW - #E£/0T
YETr0’C 120z/82/60 1202/82/60  1202/82/60 uado 720T-120T JBuelsy T1S9T  SNOILVDINNWWOD FHIHANIW - HE£0T
# pleditz/c/6'abesn
AJYIUOW ‘swisAs
00°0S£C 1202/82/60 120Z/82/60  1202/82/60 uado JUOWLIBA 8/%000SA MNVE 1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 068+0T
dd
6/'(9 1202/82/60 120Z/82/60  1202/82/60 usdo ¥¥90TSCT00 T20Z 1d3S SdiN SdIN SYFYL-14IM3I - SEEL0T
|en3oe3uo) apisINQ - 00"kH9 [1239p 13(q0
¥8'Ev6$ T suopdesuel] 210AU] S|ejo| @aueudjuiely 1B siieday - 00°8E9 (12I2P 193(G0
0796 815t
# p1ediT/91/8 aedR)
¥8'€b6 1202/82/60 120Z/82/60  1202/82/60 usdo Jojow!syaebao.) 986589 MNVE 1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 068+0T
soueusjuiely B siseday - 00°8E€9 [1239P 13[G0
£5°20T$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT sjejo] Bunesiidng @ bunuild - 00'SE9 1€39p 3[40
€5°20T 1202/0€/60 120Z/0€/60  1202/0£/60 usdo Bunuid 3¥oed £€9-TTdd ONISYHOUNd SYIAL-L¥IMI - Z£EH0T
Bunedijdnqg 3 bunuid - 00°SE9 1'€39p 1P=(q0
£/'58¢$ € suopdesuel] S210AUL S|ejo) suopedUNWWO) - 00°TEY (1833p 199[q0
1¢/6/01-12/01/6
661 1202/0/60 1202/0£/60  1202/0£/60 usdo LE0THTISS # 108 $82/49T9+0 WYINTIAD SN - 2/9€0T
S6'p 1202/82/60 1202/82/60 1202¢/87/60 usdo abeysod 80-Tc0Od  ANN4 TVY3ANIO SYIYL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
60°/8 120z/82/60 1202/82/60  1202/82/60 usdo dJTE9T/STTO0 ddTZ0Z-80¥3IA  ANNA TVHIANID SYIYL-LYIMI - S9EH0T
suonedIuNWWo) - 00'CE9 [1233P 93[O
SEv/S$ T suopdesuel| 210AU] siejo| saiiddns 22130 - 00" TTS 1123°P 3(q0
SEPL 1202/0€/60 1202/0€/60  1202/0£/60 usdo Jaded Adod 2€9-12NS ONISYHOUN SYIYL-1¥IMI - £ZEHOT
sajjddns 2230 - 00" TTS [1233p 93[O
0S'1S2'E$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT siejo) syyouag YyijeaH adkojdw3 - 00" ET [1239p 13[00
L143N39 HLVaAH
0§'152'€ 120z/82/60 120T/82/60  1702/82/60 uado oduelnsul sdR)  dd TZ60 9HI J3IAOTdWT SYIYL-L¥IMI - 8SEHOT
sjyauag yjjeaH aahojdw3 - 00"ETY I'@39p P3(q0
uonedjsiviwpy - ot ucmcb\_mawo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI(q
12/0€/60 - 12/10/60 dbuey 3eQ anQ S0I0AUT IAIISII
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227916','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228045','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227921','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227924','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228054','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228044','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227871','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227925','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227923','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227918','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227919','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227920','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227877','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ 40 ¢ abeq WY 82:S+:60 1202/£0/0T uo Aje3 10eis Aq uny

o
26'H8T$ 9 suolpesuel] 3DI0AUT s|ejo| salddns asueuajuiep/leday - 00°€ZS [12I9p 13[q0 8
€09 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 usdo sal|ddns Jiedas snolea PPEGET FAVMAAYH NNIND - 0STE0T
66'S 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 uado saljddns Jjedal £9€GET FAVMAAYH NNIND - 0STE0T
666 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 usdo wJe uoisualxe 8£0v6 ONI SAQIVYNIAW - 26£20T
9SS 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 uado adol pue ‘sap} 9|qed 1/€€£908 ¥3IGWNT JOHONY - +S800T
8y /b 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 uado sape|q T/1£0908 ¥3IGWNT JOHONY - +S800T
6S8C TTSh#
pie2i1Z/6T/8:3 Jledal
16'6€ 120z/82/60 120T/82/60  1702/82/60 usdo  plojuley‘39aldgUIIR ¥/6T89 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sa1jddng @oueuajuiey /11eday - 00°€ZS [1239P 93[O
16'721'9% 8T suonoesuel| SJ0AUT siejo| saiddns buneiado - 00°2ZS [1239p 93[O
00°000'T T20z/62/60 120T/62/60  1T0T/62/60 uado S3|pung poomaJyy £966 DT1 SAOOMAYVYH HLYYTOA - SH8E0T
00°000°'T T20z/62/60 T20T/62/60  1702/62/60 uado S3|pung poomaJyy 99/6 JT1 SAOOMAYVYH HLYYTOA - SH8E0T
0€'8¢T T20z/62/60 T20T/62/60  1702/62/60 usdo  Aseneq pabieyd 1om 0T€¥9-20 $ANL AITIVA ¥3IATY - T2HE0T
LL6T T20z/62/60 120T/62/60  1702/62/60 uado 13|11y dsem 89/bET FAYMAYYH NNIND - 0STEO0T
06'687'T T20z/62/60 120T/62/60  1702/62/60 uado seb papesjun GS6STOT 02 110 MIYDTNIN - 886207
€TISC'T T20z/62/60 120T/62/60  1702/62/60 uado [ony [osalp #S6ST0T 02 110 MIYDTNIN - 886207
ONILYAVOX3
0589 1202/62/60 120T/62/60 1202/62/60 uado |los doy 085¢2¢ ANV SNDIONYL ¥3TIIW - 298401
86'6ST 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 uado sqing ybi| 9/6€6 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
s 1202/62/60 120T/62/60 1202/62/60 usdo slaul| ued £L669T 0D A1ddNS NYILSIM LVIHD - 99701
vbL61 1202/62/60 120T/62/60 1202/62/60 usdo Jaul| ued VET989T 0D A1ddNS NYILSIM LVIHD - 99701
SY9
£6°Lb9 Tc0z/62/60 120T/62/60  1202/62/60 usdo seb d1 26CTT09%T d1 SWIS / DNI S4 ¥V.1S @109 - 89ST0T
668 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 1207/62/60 usdo [043U0D I3sul T/€£290) ¥3IGWNT YOHONY - +S800T
089t T20z/62/60 120T/62/60  1202/62/60 usdo sal|ddns Buipjam TTPEESS9 DNI ONLLNGIYLSIA YIVXYAd T9% - €9040T
GTES 02SH
# piedi1e///6'seb
90°'19 1202/82/60 120Z/82/60  1202/82/60 uadpo papes|un‘|iRys s4e30d 9£90t9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
GTES 0CSY # ple
90'6S 1202/82/60 1202/82/60 1202/87/60 uado 2!12/1/6%19S91Qs,Aese) SbTT99 YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T

658 TZS # P
Jedi1z/8/6 19sa1a HelN
T4)! 1202/82/60 120Z/8¢/60  1202/82/60 uado 20 128060 MNVE L1SAIMAIIW 1SHI4 - 068401
658C T¢Sh # P
1e2:7Z/1/6: 19310 HeW
00°00T 1202/82/60 1202/82/60 1202/82/60 uado 20 TTTH49 MNVE LSAMAIW 1SAI4 - 0684071
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
M}omiul|[I - 06 uswyedsq qns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny

JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
1°11)S1
12/0£/60 - 12/10/60 26uey 21eQ 9NQ 9210AUT otumwum.ﬂ

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9SDId 159404:86300T WA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227878','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227879','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227882','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227883','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227955','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227960','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227949','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227957','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227958','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227966','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227970','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227952','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227953','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227959','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227961','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227962','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227965','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227876','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227956','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227969','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227964','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227967','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227968','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ 40 » abed

WY 82:S+:60 1202/£0/0T uo Aje3 10eis Aq uny

11°264'C$ 0T suopoesuel] 8210AUT s|ejo) saoIAlas AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 1e39p 3[40 w
12/1€/8
97’79 T202/62/60 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 usdo -T2/1/8 Jomas g Jsiem  T1z80 TOOTOLT NOLdIWVYH 40 I9VTIIA - 8Z8£0T
12/91/6 - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
S0°Z€8 1202/82/60 1202/82/60 1202/82/60 usdo TZ//1/8 ‘80096-08589 I T80 08589 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
12/91/6 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
78918 1202/82/60 1202/82/60 1202/82/60 usdo T2//T/8 'H00/E-182S9 I 1780 18259 JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
12/91/6 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
G6'€59 120z/82/60 120T/82/60  1702/82/60 uado T1Z/L1/8 ‘60020-T8£0€ I T80 T8.0€ JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
12/91/6 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
€4°6€ 1202/82/60 1202/82/60 1202/82/60 usdo T2/L1/8 *¥T0/9-0b2ke I TT80 Obhe JUIHSOHYAG / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
12/12/6 - ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
75807 1202/82/60 1207/82/60 1202/87/60 usdo T1Z/02/8 ‘ST0/9-0T8EC I T80 0Z8ET FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
12/91/6 - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
[T'8ST 1202/82/60 1202/82/60 1202/82/60 uado TZ/LT/8 ‘T0/9-0T9EC I 1280 0T9ET JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
12/91/6 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
9982 1202/82/60 1202/82/60 1202/82/60 usdo T2//T/8 '€10/9-00bEC I 1780 00bET JUIHSOHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
12/91/6 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
8/°08 120z/82/60 120T/82/60  1702/82/60 uado TZ/LT/8 {£10/9-0ST8T I TZ80 0ST8T JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
12/91/6 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
L0PTT 1202/82/60 1202/82/60 1202/82/60 uado T2/LT/8 '920/9-0v6/T I 1280 Ov6LT FUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9/£0T
s201A19S A)jnN 21qnd - 00°ZE€9 1233p 13([q0
£0°78C$ € suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|ejo] suoneduUNWWO) - 00°TEI [12IBP 13(qO
Te/e/oT-12/v/6 T
1/°69 Tc0z/62/60 120T/62/60  1202/62/60 usdo -5/9280-06/2-96-60€ 1260 06/2-96% YIILNOYUS - 0bCTOT
Te/s/ot-12/vie ¢
S6°€0T 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 uado -£/t¢£0-0792-961-60€ TZ60 029Z-96 YIILNOYS - 0HZTOT
TH°80T 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 uado ddZ€9T/SZT00  1ITT0Z-80¥IA  ANNA TVHIANTD SYIYL-1¥IMI - S9£H0T
suoneduNWwo) - 00'TE9 1eIdp P3(q0
ST'/£T$ € suonoesuel] S210AUT S|ejo) saseydind pood - 00°9ZS |1e3sp 123(q0
GTES 02SY
# piediTe/eT/6 ' wean
8€C'tr 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 1207/62/60 usdo 201:s,uBMUYIS 76918€/861 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
GTES
025k # pied1z/be/8
€021 1202/82/60 1202/82/60 1202/82/60 usdo  ‘wea.d VIS,UeMYIS  HEIST/86CT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
GTES 02SY
# pledite/s/6iweann
274 120z/82/60 120T/82/60  1702/82/60 uado 901's,uemyds €60TSTZ8L MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
saseyoand pood - 00°9ZS [1eop 199[q0
Yamiul|iI - 06 uswyedsg qns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9je@ ang 93eQ DI0AUT snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
12/0€/60 - 12/10/60 dbuey 3eQ anQ S0I0AUT IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227881','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227884','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227946','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227945','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227947','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227948','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227907','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227908','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227909','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227910','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227911','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227912','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227913','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227914','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227915','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227954','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ J0 G abed

WY 82:Gb:60 TZ02/£0/0T uo Ajje3 pels Aq uny

SbS6 81Sh
# p1edi1Z/07/8'91qed

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

96°'6€ 1202/82/60 1202/82/60  1202/82/60 usdo  Atspeqioiny ARY.0  TS8K9E-£S/0 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
000‘T$ 42pun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS I'€39p 393[q0
ow.whmﬁ { suoijoesuel] 3010AUT S|ejo | mw__n_n_zm wu:m:mu:_m_)_\.__mn_wﬂ_ - 00°€CS |Ielep uuw.EO
7€'88 1202/05/60 1202/0€/60  T202/0£/60 usdo ape|q Jomowl 8£9¥9-20 $ANL AITIVA ¥3IATY - T2HE0T
96°'SS 1202/05/60 1202/0€/60  T202/0£/60 uado sal} [oged £9216 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
8€°0T 1202/05/60 1202/0€/60  T202/0£/60 uado aiempieH mc_Mﬁ:m GCET9T FAVYMAYVYH 989 - SOTO0T
sa||ddns
0T'verT 1202/05/60 T202/0£/60  T20Z/0£/60 uado Buiplam/diy Jesy £0TTZ6S9 ONI ONILNEIYLSIA YIVXVdd T9% - £90+0T
saljddng @oueuaquiel /11eday - 00"€TS [1239P 93[O
8€'058% € suopoesuel] 9210AU] sjejo] saiddns 6unetadQ - 00°CZS I'39p 193[q0
JDIAY3S NOLLONAOYUd dOUD
8S'T/LT 120z2/0£/60 T20Z/0£/60  TT0Z/0£/60 uado  s|ediwayd 3sInod Jj0b 908£¥S9Y W34 SNOLLNTOS 9V NINLNN - ZH£00T
01°587T 120z2/0£/60 T20Z/0£/60  TT0Z/0£/60 uado deos g sanolb LETTLT 0D A1ddNS NY¥3LSIM LVIFAD - 9£9T0T
SY9
0L°€6v 1202/05/60 T202/0£/60  T202/0£/60 usdo seb d1 1621109 T d1 SWIS / DNI S4 ¥V1S @109 - 89ST0T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I1833p 93[O
lapunyyl pnoT - T6 juswyedsaq gns
S/'81€'71$ Gb suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|e101 emiul|iI - 06 uswiedsq qns
00°0ZT'T$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT S|e10] 666'v$-000T$ uawdinb3 23 Yoew - 00°¥9LZ |1LIp 199(GO
GTES 02Sh
# piediTz/pe/8'a1qe)
Juoid
00°02T'T 1202/82/60 12T02/82/60  1202/82/60 usdo deojpueH‘uozewy TTT00SS MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
666'v$-000'T$ 3uswdinb3 3 Yyoew - 00'¥9Z I'€39p 33[q0
65'S9£'T$ € suondesued] 2210AU] S|ejo) |enjoeljuo) IpISINQ - 00" H9 |1238p 13(q0
- abeubis BuipuyAep
[leJL semiullt
9%"+99 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 1207/62/60 usdo - L110-d40T4-1¢ 80591 SNOLLYDINNWWOD FIIHANIW - +€£20T
DINISS 2)SeM
65449 1202/62/60 12T0T/62/60 1202/62/60 usdo SOMIUI TZ0T 3des S£0S02€ ONI 3LSYM WNINNITIIW - TT620T
I
¥S'€C 1202/62/60 1T0T/6C/60 T202/6T/60 uado #£90TSCT00 T20Z 1d3S SdiN SdIW SYFY1-143IM3I - SEE/0T
len3dei3uo) apisIngO - 00°H9 11e3dp 193[q0
00°072$ T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1e32p 3[40
YomiulI 120z
00°0T¢ T20z/62/60 120T/62/60  1T0T/62/60 uado 1snbny amodeyiod 99652d DNI HO3L NIV¥a 989 - #0T00T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 [1233p 93[O
MNaMiulj|x - 06 Juswiedaqg gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
12/0€/60 - 12/10/60 dbuey 3eQ anQ S0I0AUT IAIISII
1/ 15910,]


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227963','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227971','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227950','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227951','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227885','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228031','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228037','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228027','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228036','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228026','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228024','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228029','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227872','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ J0 9 abed

WY 82:S+:60 1202/£0/0T uo Aje3 10eis Aq uny

12/8/6 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
[ A 7A! 1202/22/60 120Z/Te/60  1202/22/60 uado - T2/6/8 “2T0¥9-006¥0 11 TZ80 00640 AIHSHYIE / NVOTIIWVAIN - S9/480T
12/8/6 ADYINT AYMYHEVH
€701 T202/ze/60 120Z/Te/60  1202/22/60 usdo - 12/6/8 ‘£Z0¥9-069%0 11 1280 069+0 JYIHSOYAE / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9220T
12/8/6 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
obzeT 1202/22/60 1202/72/60  1202/22/60 uado - 12/6/8 ‘cbe6v-0£620 11 1280 0£620 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
12/8/6 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
/9'6€ T202/2e/60 1c0z/ce/60  1202/2e/60 usdo - 12/6/8 ‘€606S-TELT0 111280 TELT0 JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
12/8/6 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
66°6vC 1202/2e/60 120Z/Te/60  1202/22/60 uado - 12/6/8 ‘THOTE-T8800 L1 T80 18800 FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S9£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 193[q0
08'526$ € suopoesuel] S210AUT S|ejo) suonedUNWWO) - 00°TEY (1e32p 199[q0
12¢/6/01-12/01/6
6b°€6T 1202/0£/60 1202/0£/60  1202/0£/60 uado LE0THCTISS # 08 $8Z/H9T9H0 ¥YINTIFD SN - 2£9€0T
20°01¢ 1202/0£/60 1202/0£/60  1202/0£/60 usdo dJZE9T/S2T00 LT1T20Z-80M3A  ANNA TVHIANTD SYIYL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
12/ST/0T - 12/91/6
62°7CS 1202/0€/60 1202/0£/60  1202/0£/60 usdo  ‘/ S69 O¥0T-S6/ 60€ 1260 0bOT-S6/ 181V - 112001
suonedunWwwo) - 00°ZE9 'e12p 13(qO
66'210'7$ T suoipesuel] 9010AU] S|e10 | SDIAIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00" TEI [1e39p 13[q0
12/91/0T - 12/L1/6
66'29 1202/0£/60 1202/0£/60  1202/0£/60 uado  ed1ndes wieje Ajndas TT9Z£4898 SONIATOH SN 1AV - £T//0T
SbS6 81SY #
piedijerowsal ondas’t
00°056'T 1202/82/60 1202/82/60 1202/87/60 usdo ¢//1/8dndasiomuyor /80v+9 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY04d - 00°TEI [1239p 193[q0
wIET$ T suonpesuel] 9010AU] S|ejo| saseydind pood - 00°9ZS |1238p 13(q0
SbS6 81SH
# pleditz/6T/8 wean
1€°29 1202/82/60 1202/82/60 1202/82/60 usdo DISUBMYIS  HEZEBEB0ET MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
SbS6
81GY # PIRd!1Z/T/6
1169 1202/82/60 1207/82/60 1202/82/60 usdo  ‘weas IsUBMYS  YISTZ0ZZ060 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
saseyound pood - 00°9ZS [1eop 199[q0
¥8'988% $ suoidesuel] 210AU] s|elol 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 18 sjoo |jews - 00'+S [1e3ep 3[40
po.
88°29 1202/0£/60 1202/0£/60  1202/0£/60 usdo  18sop pue ‘Bui Yoy 08b£6 ONI SAQIVYNIAW - 26£20T
00'%S 1202/0£/60 1202/0£/60  1202/0£/60 usdo sisod Jeds|s} 8v¢/ XYL 13Nd YOLOW SYIIL-14IMI - ££EH0T
SbS6 81GH # pied’]
z/€t/8'subisisuonnjos
00°0£ 1202/82/60 1202/82/60 1202/82/60 uado Saw 052500 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
000’t$ 1opun dinb3 1 sjoo] |jews - 00"¥TS [1233P 93[O
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
9AIBS3.Id 153404 - g€ juswpedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
12/0€/60 - 12/10/60 dbuey 3eQ anQ S0I0AUT IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227880','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228030','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228032','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227869','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227886','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227873','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228038','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228039','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228021','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228054','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227767','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227768','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227769','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227770','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227771','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ 40 £ abed

WY 82:S+:60 1202/£0/0T uo Aje3 10eis Aq uny

0796 81St
# piediTg/Sz/8 aedal

<
JINVE LSIMAIN LSHId - om%woﬁ

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

$€°08€ 1202/82/60 1202/82/60 1202/87/60 usdo Jojow:spseb301) v2/S89
doueudjuiel B siieday - 00"8EI [12Ip 13(GO
$1°0£9'7$ € suonoesuel| 3210AU] S|ejo] se2IAIRS AMIIN 211qnd - 00°ZE9 [1238p 199(q0
12/8/6 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
6£°87C 1202/22/60 1202/72/60  1202/22/60 uado - 12/6/8 ‘¥002S-T650F 11 1280 T6S0b JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
T2/8/6 ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
[{\R 44! T202/2e/60 120z/ce/60  1202/2e/60 usdo - T2/6/8 ‘T00ES-0T86E 11 1780 0T86E JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
12/8/6 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
90°€€ T20z/Te/60  120z/Te/60  1202/ce/60 uado - 12/6/8 ‘80069-TE90E 11 T80 TE90E JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
12/8/6 ADYANT AVMYHLYH
98°0LT 1202/22/60 120Z/Te/60  1202/22/60 uado - T2/6/8 'SO0¥H-T€68C 11 1780 TE68C FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
12/8/6 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
8/'trl 1202/ze/60 120z/Te/60  1202/22/60 usdo - 12/6/8 ‘Z1TZS-1€80C 171 1280 T£80C FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
12/8/6 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
85'40¢ 1202/22/60 1202/72/60  1202/22/60 uado - 12/6/8 ‘S0069-TEZ9T 11 T80 TEL9T JUIHSHYA / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9220T
12/8/6 ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
99°'/€ T202/2e/60 1c0z/ee/60  120¢/2e/60 usdo - T2/6/8 ‘21016-08¥¢T 11 1780 08T JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
12/8/6 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
S6°TTT T20z/Te/60  T20z/Te/60  1202/ce/60 usdo - 12/6/8 ‘0b0SE-TZOTT 111780 TZ0TT JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
12/8/6 ADYANT AVMYHLYH
£8°/8 1202/22/60 120Z/Te/60  1202/22/60 uado - T2/6/8 'S00S/-0T60T 11 TZ80 0T60T JUIHSOHYAG / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
12/8/6 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
90°8ST 1202/ze/60 120z/Te/60  1202/22/60 usdo - 12/6/8 ‘99TET-0E¥80 11 1780 0580 FYIHSYHYAF / NVOTYIWVYAIW - S92Z0T
12/8/6 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
19'8p 1202/22/60 1202/72/60  1202/22/60 uado - 12/6/8 ‘20TZ0-TTE80 11 1280 TTE80 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
T2/8/6 ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
96°LC T202/2e/60 120z/ce/60  1202/2e/60 usdo - 12/6/8 *¥10+9-000£0 11 1780 000L0 JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
12/8/6 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
879/ T20z/Te/60  T20z/Te/60  1202/ce/60 uado - 12/6/8 ‘ST0$9-06/90 11 1280 06£90 JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
12/8/6 ADYANT AVMYHLYH
¥0°9¢€ 1202/22/60 120Z/Te/60  1202/22/60 uado - 12/6/8 *¥T0¥9-0S650 11 TZ80 0S650 FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
12/8/6 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
6/°STT 1202/ze/60 120z/Te/60  1202/22/60 usdo - 12/6/8 ‘€10¥9-0v/S0 171 1780 0/S0 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
12/8/6 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
€9°6TT 1202/22/60 1202/72/60  1202/22/60 uado - 12/6/8 ‘€00T9-0/S0 11 1280 0/+S0 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
T2/8/6 ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
£0°20T T202/2e/60 1c0z/ee/60  120¢/2e/60 usdo - 12/6/8 ‘TT0¥9-0ZES0 11 1780 0ZESO JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
12/8/6 ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
ov'6b T20z/Te/60  120z/Te/60  1202/ce/60 uado - 12/6/8 ‘0T0F9-0TTSO 11 T80 OTTSO FUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
12/0€/60 - 12/10/60 dbuey 3eQ anQ S0I0AUT IAIISII
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227772','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227773','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227774','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227775','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227776','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227777','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227778','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227779','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227780','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227781','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227782','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227783','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227784','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227785','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227786','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227787','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227788','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227789','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227870','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ Jo g abed

WY 82:S+:60 1202/£0/0T uo Aje3 10eis Aq uny

0Z'88$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUL siejo| saiddns asipueyda|y doys oid - Sd°TTS [1e39p 199[q0
07’88 T202/62/60 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 usdp esipueydldly doys old  68T6S8T-NIV ONI dNOYS VNOILLNY IHL - 990207
saijddng asipueydid doys oid - Sd'TZS [1233P 193[q0 3
0/'6E1'8$ 6 suoiesuel] 0/0AU] sjejo] saiddng bunjesadQ - 00°ZZS 1'e39p 193[q0 °
_— 4109 O¥dd dv1S
69'G9€ 1202/0£/60 120Z/0€/60  1202/0£/60 usdo sjouad xay T6TSTANI  T1V Vad DNI A1ddNS 41090¥d - mmﬁo%
S3ILID avn
S6'9€T 1202/0€/60 120Z/0£/60  1202/0£/60 uado Aiapeq aajowoine OTH/0020SE06T  IHL 40 AYALLYE FLVISYILINI - £9SC0T
qTesL T20z/62/60 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 usdp  s|edlwayd 3sInod Jjob 7€/588 ONI SATYYYNO SNITANIM - T86E0T
6S°T/L T20z/62/60 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 usdp  s|edlwayd 3sInod Jjob 084988 ONI SATYYYNO SNITANIM - T86E0T
$dNL ANVIODVIIHD
6C'SCT'T T202/62/60 12T0T/62/60 120C/62/60 usdo  s|edIwayd 3sIN0Dd Job 6888ANI V€A D71 SONIATOH FANL - #66£0T
66°129'T T20z/62/60 120T/62/60  1702/62/60 uado seb papesjun 8/TSTOT 02 110 MIYDTNIN - 886207
198 T202/62/60 12T0T/62/60 120C/62/60 uado [ony [9sa1p LLTSTOT 02 110 MIYDTNIN - 886207
3STAdYILINT I 1AL Vaa O
£€'80b'C 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 usdo  s|eaIWaYd BSIN0D Jjob £T009 TYNOLLYNYILNI ANITGHILSYIN - 9vZ/0T
706 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 uado 0IABS pmoy doys  66T0ZEPE0Y Z ON NOILYYOdY0D SVYINID - T68/0T
saijddng buneiado - 00°2ZS I1833p 3[q0
4n|g uelpur - g6 uswyedsqg gns
86°€20'0T$ 0S suonoesuel] 3J10AUT s|ejo] Japunyl pnoT - 6 juswyedsq gns
GS'OST'T$ T suonpesuel] 910AU] S|ejo] |enjoejuo) 3pIsInO - 00'FH9 11e39p 3[40
90IAIDS B1SBM TZ0Z 06S6TT200 SADIAYIS IV
GE'T/8 1202/0€/60 1202/0£/60  1202/0£/60 usdp J3qoP0 quc:;w _9\64 -00v0 /1139 40 SIDIAY3S 211dNdId - 2TZ£0T
(44,1914
-12/61/2T Sdueusiuew (S3190TONHDAL YJOMLIN
0248 1202/0€/60 120Z/0€/60  1202/0£/60 usdo wa)sAs auoydasy 9THEE ATIIWHOL) INOHJITAL SIHONH - £/8T20T
len3des3uo) apisINg - 00°H9 11e39p 193[q0
0/'SES$ T suopoesuel| 32J0AUT S|ejol sjejuay - 00°6€9 1e3ep 13O
12/0g/6-12/1/6 NI OZH
0S¢ 1202/0€/60 1202/0£/60  1202/0£/60 usdo [BJUL JUORIPUOD  TZ/6 090vZC S8 / LYOdNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 0T8/0T
s|ejuay - 00°6€9 'e1ep 193[q0
0E'STT'TS 9 suonoesuel| 3I0AU] S|ejo| @dueudjuiely 13 siieday - 00°8E9 (1239P 193(G0
€81 1202/0€/60 1202/0€/60  1202/0£/60 usdo 20IAIDS Jleday aliL veL8 0D AY3LLvd 8 UL STHONH - 88TZOT
€81 1202/0€/60 1202/0£/60  1202/0£/60 usdo 20IAIDS Jleday aliL T2H8 0D AY3LLvd 8 IUIL STHONH - 88TZOT
$400d1No
vT T8t 1202/0€/60 120Z/0€/60  1202/0£/60 usdo  Jiedad Jojow Buijjon G898/T 1V3¥D S,1¥3¥D3I0UD - 165901
NOILYYIDATY4IY
18°9b€ 1202/0/60 1202/0£/60  1202/0£/60 uado Jjedal 353D 0 0/+80T 3 ONINOLLIANOD ¥IV V'8V - S0000T
NOILYY3DArd43y
ST9LT 120z/0£/60 T20Z/0£/60  TT0Z/0£/60 uado Jledau 3s3yd 201 ¥6+80T 3 ONINOLLIANOD ¥IV V8V - S0000T
doueudjuiely g siteday - 00°8€9 e3P 13(GO
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
9AIBS3.Id 153404 - g€ juswpedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21eq 1/ 9)e@ ong o3t 9JI0AU]  UO0SesYy PI9H Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI(q
12/0€/60 - 12/10/60 dbuey 3eQ anQ S0I0AUT IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228033','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228034','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228035','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228022','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228023','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228020','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228040','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228025','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227934','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228002','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227929','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227930','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227996','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228006','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228007','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228047','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228042','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227932','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ J0 6 9bed

WY 82:S+:60 1202/£0/0T uo Aje3 10eis Aq uny

6787 875t # PIed!Te o
/12/8'Suoissaou0) oA °©
€1°0€ T20Z/62/60 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 uado -AH TLEVLY MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
678 8CSY # Pled!iTe
/11/6+SU0ISS2OU0D) ‘DDA
€/°St T20z/62/60 120T/62/60  1702/62/60 uado -AH 0¥60£9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
678C 8¢S # pled'T
2/¥/6'suoissaduo) oo
€1°42 T20z/62/60 120Z/62/60 1202/62/60 usdo -AH vT8bb9 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
saseydind pood - 00°9¢S [1238p 13(q0
/t'06$ T suonpesuel] 9210AU] S|elol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00" |1239p 13(q0
66'vS T20z/62/60 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 usdo mmo; 08€T9T JAVMAAYH 989 - SOTO0T
owl
8b'S¢ T202/62/60 T202/62/60 1202/62/60 uado uonod ‘sjpuey dow 08609T FAYMAUVH 989 - SOTO0T
000’t$ 1opun dinb3 1 sjoo] |jews - 00"#ZS [1239P 93[O
80'758'C$ ¢T suonoesuel| SI0AUT sieol sa1jddns adueuajuiely /i1eday - 00°€TS (1€39p P3O
lojesspR00R ¥O0ALNO NVITYIWY
9T'T/LE T20Z/62/60 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 uado pue ‘nd ysnd 8Y/T0ES  1VIYD / INAIWAINOI TIVM NVA - S5590T
¥00ALNO NYITYIWY
1991 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 1207/62/60 usdo [PAIMS $96TEES  1VIUD / INAWAINOI TIVM NVA - S5S90T
S3dVOSANY1 3433a
[T'88 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 usdo 3900s Bulidnod  100-0v09S42TT  NHOC WM 3dvDSANYT INOALIS - +0S20T
Jauuiyy
S0°08T T20z/62/60 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 usdo juled ‘sidysem ‘sma.0s £0926 ONI SQIVYNAW - 26£20T
SdYD 4109 SIYYvH
07’861 T202/62/60 T202/62/60 1202/62/60 uado 3209 £ S¥6SST-10 / S140dS YOLOW SI¥UVH - 898T0T
SYVD 4709 STHAVH
69°00€ T20Z/62/60 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 usdo syled joos uns 100¥42-T0 / S1¥0dS JOLOW STHYYH - 898T0T
T€9€ bTSh
# pledi1z/o1/6'Asse
0€'TET T202/62/60 T202/62/60 1202/62/60 uado dJzzou!lvRWING 0ZHSS8E MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
TE€9€ ¥TSh
# pledite/e/6!Asse
0S'TET T20z/62/60 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 usdo 3jzzouiaRUNINg £H1SS8E MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
00'6T0°'T T20z/62/60 120Z/62/60 1202/62/60 usdo Jjoq pue ‘19|01 Jeas  T-94TS00£Sd 0D INAWCINDI STHUNg - £2590T
66'CT T20z/62/60 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 usdo sal} 3|qed €0219T JAVMAAYH 989 - SOTO0T
19y00s Jaydepe
£b6T T202/62/60 T202/62/60 1202/62/60 uadp pue ‘ssempiey buipiing 7S609T FAYMAUVH 989 - SOTO0T
80°€8¢ T20z/62/60 120T/62/60  1T0T/62/60 uado syed Jjeda. T6/00MI DNI LNIWINOA AINLAVIOW DV - ZT080T
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 103(40
4n|g uelpug - 6 uswyedsq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
12/0€/60 - 12/10/60 dbuey 3eQ anQ S0I0AUT IAIISDIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227928','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227991','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227993','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227995','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227942','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227943','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227998','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227999','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227927','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228004','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227944','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228005','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227992','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227994','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227938','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227939','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227940','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ 40 0T 9bed

WY 82:S+:60 1202/£0/0T uo Aje3 10eis Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

Hnig
uelpuj |ejual 1202 ~
00°0Z T202/62/60 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 usdo 1snbny smodeyiod S96S7d ONI HO3L NIV¥A 9389 - +0180T
NOLLYY3IDAIy43y
00°S8 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 uado JuSJ BuIydeWw DI 890809ONVTC 3 ONINOLLIANOD ¥IV V8V - S0000T
s|ejuay - 00°6€9 e3P 13[q0
wm.mwww € suoijoesueld| |210AUT S|e]o| soueusjuiep 3 m.__mn_wm_ - 00°'8€9 |lelep uuw.EO
NOLLYYIDATY43Y
0S°0T€ 1202/0£/60 1202/0£/60  1202/0£/60 usdo Jiedal 13j00d S/$80T 3 ONINOLLIANOD ¥IV V'8V - S0000T
26°'€8¢ T20z/62/60 120Z/62/60 1202/62/60 usdo BINIBS Jleday au1] €158 0D AY3LLYd 8 IYLL STHONH - 88T20T
95°G6T T20z/62/60 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 usdo BINIBS Jleday au1] 86¢8 0D AY3LLYd 8 IYLL STHONH - 88T20T
doueudjuiely 1B sireday - 00'8E€9 [1233P 13[q0
95°GE6'C$ [ suopdesuel] S210AUL s|ejo| sao1Alas A31j1N d1iqnd - 00°ZE9 1e3ep 13[q0
12/2/6 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
0S°S T20z/62/60 120T/62/60  1702/62/60 uado - T2/b/8 ‘£1089-0ZETT dI TZ80 OLETT JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
12/0€/8 - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
0zT'zee T20z/€2/60 120Z/€2/60  1202/€2/60 uado T2/0€// '91059-0/08 dI 1780 0+208 JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
12/0</8 - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
(4N T20z/€2/60 T20Z/€2/60  1202/€2/60 usdo T1Z/0€/L ‘020S9-0T96/ €I T80 0196/ FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
12/0€/8 - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
12902 1202/€2/60 1202/€2/60  1202/€2/60 usdo T1Z/0€/L ‘21059-00v64 dI 1280 00V6L FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
12/0€/8 - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
19°586 T20z/se/60 Tc0z/se/60  1202/€2/60 usdo T12/0€// ‘01059-06T6/ I 1780 0616/ JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9//0T
12/0€/8 - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
TSy T20z/se/60  T20z/se/60  1T02/€2/60 uado T1Z/0€/L ‘21059-0868/ dI TT80 0868/ JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
12/0€/8 - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
61°SCH'T T20z/€2/60 120Z/€2/60  1202/€2/60 uado T2/0€// *T10S9-0//8/ €I 1780 0//8L JUIHSHYAE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
S22IAI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 193[q0
PE eSS T suondesued] S210AUL S|ejo) suopedluUNWWo) - 00°ZEY 11e33p 199[q0
¥8°CS T20Z/62/60 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 usdo dJZE9T/SCTO0  9ITZ0Z-80¥3A  ANNH TYHANIO SYIYL-L¥AMI - S9EH0T
0196 815t
# pledi1Z/6/6:3@UlDIUI
0S°06% 120z/82/60 120T/82/60  1702/82/60 usdo ynig uelpuriwodeipsy  TZ60 7920000 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1233P 93[O
€ /Tr$ G suonodesued] 8210AU] S|ejo) seseydind pood - 00°9ZS |1238p 123(q0
NI OcH
08°/T 1202/0£/60 1202/0£/60  1202/0£/60 usdo 133em pamoq 66TT/H0 SBN / LMOdNIAYA 40 NVOITIND - 0T8Z0T
6¢8C 8¢S # PiedITC
//2/8:SuU0ISS20U0) ‘DA
$5°9¢C T20z/62/60 120T/62/60  1T0T/62/60 uado -AH 0££P69 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
saseyoand pood - 00°9ZS [1eop 199[q0
4n|g uelpug - 6 uswyedsq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
12/0€/60 - 12/10/60 dbuey 3eQ anQ S0I0AUT IAIISII
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227941','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228043','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227868','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227933','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227862','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227863','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227864','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227865','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227866','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227867','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227926','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228000','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228001','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228041','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227935','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227990','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ 40 1T abed

WY 82:Gb:60 TZ02/£0/0T uo Ajje3 pels Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

86°'16/'1$ g suopoesuel| 3JI0AUL S|e10] Hded uedloq - £6 uswyedsqg gns
00°€0T$ T suopdesuel] 210AU] S|ejo| |enjoetjuo) ApISINQ - 00" H9 [1238P 13(q0 m
3DIAIDS B)5BM GS2/11200 SIDIAYIS a3V
00°€0T 1202/0€/60 1202/0€/60  1202/0£/60 usdQ sduelo@ TZ0Z 49900 -00¥0 /1139 40 SIDIAYIS JI19NdId - 2TZ£0T
len3de3uo) dpISINQ - 00"HH9 [12I2P 13(q0
60'65$ T suonpesuel] 3210AU] s|ejoL sadIAIRS ANINN d1IqNd - 00°£E9 [12IdP 13(q0
T2/b1/6 - ADYIANT AVMVHLYH
A 1202/0€/60 120Z/0€/60  1202/0£/60 usdo TZ/ET/8 *HT0H/-090/E dd TZ60 090/ FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAIIW - §9/20T
T2/0z/6 - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
96'TP 120z/0€/60 120Z/0€/60  1T0Z/0£/60 usdo T1Z/61/8 ‘9T0H/-0S89€ dd TT60 0S89 JYIHSOYAE / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
sa0IAI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1e39p 193[q0
0£'65T$ T suonpesuel] 3210AU] S|eI01 SIJIAIRS |eUOISSDJ0.d - 00" TEI [12IDP 13(q0
GCES
0ZSp #pIedTz/c/6'994
06'CL 1202/82/60 120Z/82/60  1202/82/60 usdo dwnq’|iypueT 1y Joddn 0S6TCCT MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
GTES 0¢SH
#p1edi12/1€/8'924
0v'98 1202/82/60 1202/82/60 1202/82/60 uedo dwnq’|iypueT 1y soddn ££9TTCT YNVE 1SIMAIW L1S¥I4 - 068+0T
SDIAIBS |eUOISSJ04d - 00" TEI e3P 3(G0
65°0Lb'T$ T suonoesuel| SDJ0AUT siejo| saiddns buneiado - 00°2ZS [1239p 13(q0
65°0LY'T 1202/05/60 1202/0€/60  1202/0£/60 usdQ >ped souellop Joj ol 99££/0T DNI dNOYD INOLSYIATY - 6SEE0T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
)led aduelioq - £6 Juswyedsq qns
90'8/2'7¢$ 8 suonoesuel| SDJ0AUT S|ejol yynjg uelpur - g6 uswpedsq qns
00°169'G$ T suopdesuel] 8210AU] S|ej0) spung 19Y3Q0 03} 13jsuel] - TT'T66 [1239p 13[q0
ANN4 INJWIAOYdINT
00°'169'S 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 uado S3y J|0b pue ped s394 120ZbNY 29 "d'd SYFYL-14IMI - 29€H0T
spund 1ay3Q 0} 19jsueil - TT'T66 [13ep 13(q0
06°£5/$ € suopoesuel | d10AU] S|ejo| |enjoetjuo) apisInQ - 00'H9 [1839P P3(q0
IDIAIBS I)Sem
00°90€ 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 1207/62/60 usdo  ynig uelpul 120z 3des 8G8£0¢¢€ ONI JLSYM WNINNITIIW - T1620T
a1
9/'8¢ 1202/62/60 120T/62/60 1202/62/60 usdo #¥90TSCT00 T20T 1d3S SdiN SdW SY3Y1-143IM3 - GEEL0T
pY [e1os juswAojdw3
PTETY 120z/82/60 1202/82/60  1202/82/60 usdo - GE00-9ITY-TC 90S9T  SNOILLVDINNWWOD FHIHANIW - +€£/0T
|enjdes3uo) 3pIsIN - 00'H9 (1232p 193[q0
05°291$ € suonoesuel| d10AU] S|ejo| sjeauay - 00°6£9 [1239p 13[q0
12/0€/6- NI OZH
0S, T202/62/60 12T0T/62/60 1202/62/60 usdo T1¢/1/6 |ejual Jasuadsip €6v0/40 SBM / LYOdNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 018401
s|euay - 00°6€9 I1239p 190
4n|g uelpug - g6 uswyedsqg gng
9AIBS3Id }S3404 - 7€ Juswiedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
12/0€/60 - 12/10/60 dbuey 3eQ anQ S0I0AUT IAIISII
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227997','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227917','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227936','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228003','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227931','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228053','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227874','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227875','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228049','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228050','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228052','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ J0 T abed WV 82:Sb:60 T20Z/£0/0T uo Alie3 10eis Aq uny

039

T1°/97'9S$ 79T SUONDESURL| SDI0AU] S|B10] DAISAI 153104 - OET pun
€9926'55$ 19T SUORDESUBL| SDI0AU] S|BI0| ARSI 153104 - ZE awpedaq
- 9AI3S3Id 153404 - OET pun4
JUNOWY 90I0AUT 9180 JUSWAB] 978Q Ponaosy  918d /9 o38Q onQd 9180 SDIOAUT  Uoseay PlRH SIS TORdIDSoq SDI0AUT "ON S210AUT TOPUSA
stour([[ ‘Alunoy) puesy oy
ﬂUﬁ-H-.WﬁQ
12/0€/60 - 12/10/60 9buey s3eQ SNQ 9D10AUT O>HOW.OHAH.

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T W4



8¢ 40 €T abeq

WY 82:Gb:60 TZ02/£0/0T uo Ajje3 pels Aq uny

£9°'19¢ 120Z/¥1/60 120T/¥1/60  120C/P1/60 uado sonpoud |ewiue G9089+6£C YMOI 0DSAS - #0801
0£'89 120Z/¥1/60 120T/¥1/60  1202/P1/60 uado sonpoud |ewiue 9€££8SH6E£T VYMOI 0DSAS - gwnmoﬂ
ejeje
saleq /y Smu wa S
00°€69 1202/b1/60 1202/bT/60 1202/¥1/60 usdo  sselb ejjejje ssjeq g 12027€8 S1¥390Y NVAY - 968201
08'66 1202/b1/60 1202/bT/60  1202/¥1/60 uado saliddns £8876 ONI SAQIVYNIAW - 26£20T
6£°C6V'T 1202/b1/60 1202/bT/60  1202/¥1/60 uado pa3) [ewiue 89Tz ONI T1IW ITAIVAd ¥3TLSIN - 2££20T
00'16 1202/b1/60 1202/bT/60  1202/v1/60 usdo Js3em uojeb g 162042, ONLLNATYLSIA NOSNHOL - ZT£20T
00°6% 1202/b1/60 1202/bT/60 1202/¥1/60 usdo J33em uojeb g 0€£z0L2L ONLLNATYLSIA NOSNHOL - ZT£20T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I1833p 93[O
S8'1/$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT siejo| saiiddns 22130 - 00" TTS 11232P P3(q0
880££0SY ‘12/L/6
G881/ T20z/€2/60 T20Z/€2/60  1202/€2/60 usdo  ‘sadojpAus ‘uozewy G£99056 YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
sa1jddns 201430 - 00°TZS '232p P3(q0
juBWIYdHIUF 1B dIR) |[ewliUy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswiredsq qns
$8'799% 9 suopesuel] DI0AUT S[e10] SIUdAZ |eads 3 weiboad 00Z d4 - Z0 Juswpedsq gns
10°25$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUL S|ej0] suoneduNWWOo) - 00°ZEI [12I8P 193(q0
10°CS T20z/62/60 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 usdo dJOTZE9T/SZT00 ZNTZ0Z-80d3A  ANNL TVHANID SYFYL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
suonedunWwwo) - 00°ZE9 'e12p 13(q0
00'Sv$ T Suoloesuel] 92]0AUT S[e10| SIJIAIDS |RUOISSDI0Id - 00 TEY [1I9P 193[q0
THeTLTSy
12/9/6 ‘oseqeiep
00°'SP 1202/L1/60 1202/LT/60  1202/L1/60 usdo  J4e33unjoA ‘sonsiBloA 9TT28¢ MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
SDIAIRS |RUOISS3J0.d - 00" TEI [12Idp 13([q0
60°655$ € suopdesuel] S210AUL s|ejol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS |1239P P3(q0
TreeLesy ‘12/91/8
‘103euiwe| g saiddns
16'6€ 120T/L1/60 T20T/L1/60  1T0T/L1/60 uado 901440 pew|em £58079 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
TSy
12/b2/8 ‘s101eanps
-)sap/dopaunod
21°66€ 1202//1/60 1202/L1/60  1202/L1/60 usdo 'S, 2MOT 761209 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
TreeLTSy
'12/0T/6 ‘sieyd
00°02T 1202/L1/60 1202/LT/60  1202/L1/60 usdo 301440 U 320PD DS 2/5069 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
000'T$ 12pun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS I'€39p 93[O
vL'9% T suopoesuel| 32J0AUT siejo| saiiddns 2210 - 00" TTS |1239P P3(q0
TreeLesy ‘12/91/8
‘103jeuiwe] g saiddns
vL'9 120T/L1/60 T20T/L1/60  1T0T/L1/60 uado 201440 ‘pew|epm £58079 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
saiiddns 2230 - 00°TZS [1233p 93[O
SJUSA] _m_uwn_m 3 Em._mo._n_ 00Z dd -/0 ucmcb\_mawo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLISI(q
12/0€/60 - 12/10/60 dbuey 3eQ anQ S0I0AUT IAIISII
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227717','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227713','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227715','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227717','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227714','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228012','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227834','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227666','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227667','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227650','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227673','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227657','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227660','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227668','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ 40 1 abeq

WY 82:S+:60 1202/£0/0T uo Aje3 10eis Aq uny

880€E€0SY

T2/L1/8 'spaiq 1oy

66'29 1202/12/60 1202/12/60 1202/12/60 usdpo uno.g-uopiRU ‘uozewy SETOPT9 MNVE 1SIMAIN L1SHIH - om@oﬂ
880££0SY
T2/L1/8 ‘edey

18°/4S 1202/12/60 1202/12/60 1202/12/60 uado ‘ssmoq Aeuds ‘uozewy ¥20€6/E MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880£€0SY ‘12/81/8

€0°'8¢T 1202/12/60 1202/12/60 1202/12/60 usdo  ‘J|ays Ayjan fuozewy 77818b1 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
68ESETSY
12/81/8 !siomeidyybiu

128, 1202/12/60 1202/12/60 1202/12/60 uado BulRquIlL 6G£98TS0T MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
68£GETSY
12/81/8'suqqes

76'98b'C 1202/12/60 1202/12/60 1202/12/60 usdo uazouy ‘oldyuspoy £88€95 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
68ESETSY
12/ST/8 'sye¥po1d

69°'v61 1202/12/60 1202/12/60 1202/12/60 usdo  ‘wJeq 301D JeH doy S00PTT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
68£GECSY
12/1/6 ‘siomeinybiu

ST8L 120z/12/60 120T/12/60  12T02/12/60 uado suiequulL T0/961S0T MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
68£SETSY
12/L/6 ‘sye¥o1d

9p'S/E 1202/12/60 1202/12/60 1202/12/60 usdo  ‘wJeq 301D JeH dot STHHIT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
8¢STheSy 12/L2/8

LS°SS 120z/12/60 120T/12/60  12T02/12/60 uado ‘20nN9| ‘9anAH 089009 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401

ONI

0£'621'C 1202/12/60 1202/12/60 1202/12/60 usdo JapJo jeaw P9SPE0 ONDIOVA WISYHEIN TVYLINID - 8££00T

Wiy 1202/L1/60 1202/LT/60  1202/L1/60 uado Jebauln 8STHSET ONI SNISIAHL - ST6/0T

(69°6T) 1202/L1/60 1202/LT/60  1202/L1/60 usdo  ypas-20npo.id _mﬁcm CTL69¥6€EC VMOI 0OJSAS - 08201
saljadns

86'p€ 1202//1/60 1202/L1/60  1202/L1/60 usdp  |ewiue-juaWIsINGWIR. 12444" 1AIWHIS AWWYL - ££820T

09'T9T'T 1202//1/60 1202/L1/60  1202/L1/60 usdo 1Ip ewiue 815¢¢Z DNI TTIW ITAIVYd Y31LSD - 2ZEL0T

00°2h 1202//1/60 1202/L1/60  1202/L1/60 usdo Ja3em uojeb g €4£0L2L ONLLNGIY1SIA NOSNHOCL - ZT1£20T
£€08/TSt ‘12/6/6

8€CT 1202/41/60 1202/LT/60  1202/L1/60 uadQ ‘sswn ‘MnboA ‘pewiepm 0520£9 YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
££08/2Sb ‘12/6/6

S0°9¢ 1202/L1/60 1202/L1/60  1202/L1/60 usdo X1 [ewiue ‘pewjem 9vS189 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
yojnw

89'7LT'T 120Z/¥1/60  T20T/¥1/60  1T0C/PT/60 uadpo ‘4szniues puey ‘yoesiq 0bSShET DNI SN3SIAHL - ST6/0T

TT°1SS 1202/bT/60 120T/bT/60  1202/H1/60 uado sonpoud [ewjue ¥T68SY6ET VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T

8'L0L 120Z/¥1/60 T20T/¥1/60  1T0C/PT/60 uado sonpoud [ewjue TTI8Y9Y6ET VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T

saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq

007 IqeIN - TET pund

Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_ua_\_umwn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA

spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy

PLISI(q
12/0€/60 - 12/10/60 dbuey 3eQ anQ S0I0AUT IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227669','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227671','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227656','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227718','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227719','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227685','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227683','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227687','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227680','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227686','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227766','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227730','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227732','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227733','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227734','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227735','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227736','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227755','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227756','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227757','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ 40 GT abeq

WY 82:S+:60 1202/£0/0T uo Aje3 10eis Aq uny

880££0SY
12/01/6 ‘asoy ‘synu
90°ZhT T20z/€2/60 T20Z/€2/60  1202/€2/60 usdp ‘syueld ‘spass ‘uozewy £60S26S MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068k0T
880E€0SY ‘12/01/6 p
86°'S6¢ T20z/s2/60  T20z/se/60  1202/€2/60 uado ‘sbeq 10y {uozewe 1585895 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880£€0SP ‘12/01/6
0022 T20z/se/60  Tz0z/se/60  1202/€2/60 usdp  ‘eonessidde ‘uozewy S0592€ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880££0SY
12/01/6 quswsaiddns
0496 T20z/s2/60  T20z/se/60  1202/€2/60 uado s|nded fwiey ueag syl 76+5£050¢ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
12/11/6 4190Nng
6L°CT T20z/€2/60 T20Z/€2/60  1202/€2/60 usdo nuead ‘uozewy T00LTLT MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SH 12/T1/6
‘sayelb
[TTT T20z/se/60  T20z/se/60  1202/€2/60 usdo -3]l4 Jooy ‘uozewy 58/ G8€ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SH
12/01/6 ‘uswa|ddns
00°9%C T20z/se/60  T20z/€e/60  1T0T/€2/60 uado ‘ABojouyda] Nd 116500 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
S6°60% 120z/12/60 120T/12/60  12T02/12/60 uado sonpoud [ewjue 960T/Y6£T VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
6 THC 120z/12/60 120T/12/60  12T0C/12/60 uado sonpoud [ewjue TE9VLP6ET VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
0£'89 120z/12/60 120T/12/60  12T02/12/60 uado wu:coa\,_mg_cm 96TH/LY6ET VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
ey xju
00°L¥L 120z/12/60 120T/12/60  1202/12/60 usdo  sselb ejejje ssjeq o% 1202028 S14390Y NVAY - 96801
sqing ybi|
6b"0T€ T20z/12/60 120T/12/60  1202/12/60 usdp  ‘sysew-sayiddns doys 96/£6 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
880££0SY
12/ST/8 ‘uiwenaninw
66'£9 120z/12/60 120T/12/60  1202/12/60 usdo uopfau ‘uozewy 6£8/£78 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
T2/ST/8 90Ny’
T 120z/12/60 120T/12/60  12T0C/12/60 uado aulewod 93y YTrTT9 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
12/91/8 "uala19p
87'89T 1202/12/60 1202/12/60 1202/12/60 usdo  Al-'1os 0s upis {UoAY T09£S/6£T0 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880££0SP ‘12/91/8
08'SL 120z/12/60 120T/12/60  12T02/12/60 uado  ‘sysew soey fuozewy 0SHTSES MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
880££0SY
12/S1/8 sisuiejuod
9g'eT 1202/12/60 1202/12/60 1202/12/60 uado pooj ‘spieusiy T€8TTCIE MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880£€0SP ‘12/L1/8
0S°6€ 120z/12/60 120T/12/60  12T0C/12/60 uado ‘s00|q jo.led {uozewy T9¥56¢ MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
12/0€/60 - 12/10/60 dbuey 3eQ anQ S0I0AUT IAIISDIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227758','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227759','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227760','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227761','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227762','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227763','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227728','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227727','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227729','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227764','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227765','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227800','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227801','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227802','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227803','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227804','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227805','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227806','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ 40 97T abeq

WY 82:S+:60 1202/£0/0T uo Aje3 10eis Aq uny

880£€0SY
‘T2/b2/8 ‘punjol xe)

(9z'em) T202/€2/60 1202/€2/60  1202/€£2/60 uadQ ssles ‘|eldleW My Ylig T-£LESTTHT YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068801
880££0SH e
'Tz/se/8 ‘swijuieq
0818 T20z/€2/60 T20Z/€2/60  1202/€2/60 usdo 1994 g wi.led 68600641 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880£€0SP ‘12/62/8
rwN_u_cmm puey
YL 1E T20z/€2/60 120Z/€2/60  1202/€2/60 uado ‘sulepnd ‘uozewy 850/5¥9 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880££0St ‘12/0€/8
66'61 T20z/€2/60 T20Z/€2/60  1202/€2/60 usdp  ‘pass 19aeled l0djed G86£69 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880£€0SP ‘TT/TE/8
¥6°0TT T202/€2/60 1202/€2/60  1202/€2/60 uado ‘sdeyy Ay ‘uozewy 990/6S/ MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880££0SY
‘Te/1€/8 ‘suoqqul/desy
66'S T20z/€2/60 T20Z/€2/60  1202/€2/60 usdo Al fuozewy LTYETES MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880£€0SP ‘TT/T1€/8
vL'T8 T202/€2/60 1202/€2/60  1202/€2/60 uado ‘sbeq pooj 10y ‘uozewy 8STH0TL MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880££0SY
1z/1€/8 ‘sbeq ‘sbnid
88'9€T T20z/€2/60 T20Z/€2/60  1202/€2/60 usdo  les ‘Bpsiym ‘uozewy vETTOT8 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
12/8/6 ‘i
21°86C T20z/€2/60 120Z/€2/60  1202/€2/60 usdp  “ug bunssuibug enby 2616¢ MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880££0SY
12/8/6 ‘pooj 19 eled
75769 T20z/€2/60 T20Z/€2/60  1202/€2/60 uado 'pooy pJig suosiieH 8€6THS MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
880£€0SY
12/6/6 ‘suNdsiq YyI9s)
ST1°2e T20z/se/60 Tc0z/se/60  1202/€2/60 usdo auogyiw ‘uozewy [T29.16 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
12/6/6 “uswaiddns
12°002 T202/€2/60 1202/€2/60  1202/€2/60 uado Sjewd ‘A1es-0lg 96G€€ MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880£€0SY ‘12/11/6
26611 T20z/se/60 1c0z/se/60  1202/€2/60 usdo ‘pooj paiq ‘uozewy 6CTHPT0 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
12/01/6 quswsaiddns
L0°CE 1202/€2/60 1202/€2/60 1202/€2/60 usdo Jopjpu ‘uozewy +92918/ MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880££05+:12/01/6
79°€91 T20z/se/60 120z/se/60  1202/€2/60 usdo ‘pooj paiq ‘uozewy 6CChPTOTTT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
880££0SP ‘12/01/6
09°€ST T20z/se/60  T20z/€e/60  1T0T/€2/60 uadQ flojegnoul |mMo fuozewy T929€T18 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
12/0€/60 - 12/10/60 dbuey 3eQ anQ S0I0AUT IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227807','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227808','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227809','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227810','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227811','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227812','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227813','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227814','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227815','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227816','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227817','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227818','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227819','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227820','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227823','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227824','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ 40 /T abed

WY 82:S+:60 1202/£0/0T uo Aje3 10eis Aq uny

00°€9 T20z/€2/60 T20Z/€2/60  1202/€2/60 usdo Ja3em uojeb g 0S+0L2L ONLLNGIY1SIAd NOSNHOCL - ZT1£20T
880£€0SP ‘TT/TE/8
wm_OOu wli jooy M
SEET T20z/se/60  T20z/se/60  1202/€2/60 uado  ‘poddns 36ip suinb3 SH95-1C MNVE LSIMAIW LSYI4 - 068501
880££0SY
12/1/6 ‘s|eishd iojem
S99 T20z/se/60  T20z/€e/60  1T02/€2/60 uado  ‘sybil ondad fuozewy £S06LTT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
880££0SY ‘T¢/C/6
85°9% T20z/se/60  T20z/se/60  1202/€2/60 usdo 'sy¥ong ‘uozewy £T97168 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY ‘12/2/6
00°6TT T20z/€2/60 T20Z/€2/60  1202/€2/60 usdo  ‘sdwej jeay ‘uozewy L£8E/E6 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY ‘T1¢/2/6
[P0LT T20z/s2/60  T20z/se/60  1202/€2/60 uado ‘ajensqns fuozewy 0£818b¢C MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY ‘T2/€/6
Ge'g T20z/se/60  Tz0z/se/60  1202/€2/60 uadQ ‘synu pajjesun ‘uozewy 997098 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880££0SY ‘T¢/E/6
v6'TL T20z/se/60  T20z/€e/60  1T02/€2/60 uado ‘sdijs 3583 ‘uozewy £1$5596 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
880££0SY
12/9/6 ‘@1ensgns
Wy T20z/se/60  Tz0z/se/60  1202/€2/60 usdo  ‘sdwej jeay ‘uozewy [TTYLL MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880££0SY
12/L/6 ‘simoq
¥8'9pT T20z/s2/60  T20z/se/60  1202/€2/60 usdo  “3ew Buijood {uozewy 1£869/S MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
T2/L/6 'swby
61°6C€ Tc0z/se/60  T20z/se/60  1202/€2/60 usdo ‘upjdwind ‘uozewy 1598210 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
880££0SY ‘12/8/6
YT LIT T20z/s2/60  T20z/se/60  1202/€2/60 uado !pooy pdig ‘uozewy PEPTLOY MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY ‘12/8/6
12192 T20z/se/60  Tz0z/se/60  1202/€2/60 uado ‘pooy pAig {uozewy /90520t MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880££0SH
T2/61/8 ‘serewnd
£€°8¢ T20z/s2/60  T20z/se/60  1202/€2/60 uado -20In{ {uozewy 6£0T00¢ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
‘12/61/8 ‘49zniues
£T'8S T20z/€2/60 T20Z/€2/60  1202/€2/60 usdo puey ‘uozewy £T0S98% MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880£€0SP ‘12/61/8
L£6C T20z/s2/60  T20z/se/60  1202/€2/60 usdo !pooy plig ‘uozewy 12v0£49 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880£€0SP ‘12/12/8
1€°€/T T20z/se/60  Tz0z/se/60  1202/€2/60 uado ‘pooy pAig ‘uozewy §£979/¢ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880£€0SP ‘12/02/8
L6°TT T20z/se/60  T20z/€e/60  1T0T/€2/60 uado Ispelijxe ‘uozewy P6ST8 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
12/0€/60 - 12/10/60 dbuey 3eQ anQ S0I0AUT IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227825','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227826','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227827','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227828','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227829','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227830','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227831','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227832','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227833','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227835','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227836','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227837','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227838','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227839','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227841','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227842','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227843','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227795','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8T J0 81 abed WY 82:S+:60 1202/£0/0T uo Aje3 10eis Aq uny

€€796¢SH ‘12/8/6

GE'ST 1202/L1/60 1202/LT/60  1202/L1/60 usdo uinjad s3eld Ixapad 905998 YINVE 1SIMAIW LSYIH - 06801
suoned’unwwo) - 00'ZE9 12Idp 13(q0 g
$1°988'7C$ 9 suopdesuel] S210AUL S|e10] SIIIAIBS |eUOISS?J04d - 00"TEI [12IP 13(G0
880££0SY
12/2/6 ‘Aueuiem
65°6v€ T20z/se/60  T20z/€e/60  1T02/€2/60 uado Aeix 39A !punog 80TTT000ES MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
£€2962SY
12/L1/8 'sishjeue
05°8t 1202/L1/60 120T/LT/60  120T/L1/60 usdo Aey ‘uonunN bury-1by 9£7610¢ YMNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068%0T
sAaxuow uuewe) 1o}
00°GZE'T 120T/L1/60 T20T/L1/60  1T0T/L1/60 uado 3ybi| 404 Jomod pajjeisul NI-8902ZT0 ANVAIWNOD QYO4MVYD - SE£00T
YILINTD FUVD
76'£69'9T 1202/b1/60 1202/bT/60  1202/v1/60 usdo S9DIAIS J9A 3snbne G2908S AYVYNIYILIA ATIWVS TIVWINY - 0/£90T
YILNTD FUVD
00°CST 1202/b1/60 1202/bT/60 1202/p1/60 uado S9DIAIDS J9A Isnbne 89085 AVYNIYILIA ATINYL TYIWINY - 0/£90T
YILNTD TUVD
€TeTe’y 1202/b1/60 1202/bT/60  1202/b1/60 uado SDIAISS 39N IsNbny 8G6/8/S AYVYNIYILIA ATIWVS TIVWINY - 0/£90T

S9DIAIDS [RUOISSD)04d - 00" TEY (1239 19940
(67°46%) T SUORDESURI] 3DI0AU] s|e101 s|ed1poLad B sy00g - 00°£TS (1239 199(q0

T2LT9TSy
‘12¢/11/6 ‘leusiew
90Ualajal-uln}al
(6T°v6) 120z/12/60 120T/12/60  12T0C/12/60 uado ‘spuelq g Jojhe L16TH9 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
s|eaipoliad 3 009 - 00°£ZS 1'e1sp 193[q0

06'66$ T suonoesued] 9010AUT s|e10l 000'T$ 1opun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - 00'HZS [1239p 13[q0
880€€0SY
Te/1€/8 ‘1ebboyndal
06°66 Teoz/€e/60  Te0T/ce/60  120z/€e/60 uado  ‘“seyIpluny ‘uozewy 05h65SE SINVE 1SIMAIN LSHIS - 068601
000'T$ 49pun n__—._—um ) S|00] [[ewWS - 00 YTS [IP19p uuw.mn_o
01'229'1$ T suonoesue.d| J10AUT sjejo] saiddns asueuajuiey /ieday - 00°€S [1219p 1[0

saiddns Jiedau
0v'229'T 1202/41/60 120T/L1/60  120T/L1/60 uado uieq [swed ueloeq 65976 ONI SQYVNIW - 26420T
sa1jddng @oueuajuieyy /11eday - 00°€ZS [1239P 93[O

05°95¢'22$ $8 suonoesuel| 3210AU] sjejo] seiddns bunjeradQ - 00°CZS I'39p 193[q0
£9°/S¢ 120z/82/60 120T/82/60  1702/82/60 uado sonpoud [ewjue 98ST8Y6£T VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
PTETE 120z/82/60 120T/82/60  1702/82/60 uado sonpoud [ewjue 09T8/¥6£T VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
STbE 120z/82/60 120T/82/60  1702/82/60 uado sonpoud [ewjue 0TTZ8Y6ET VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
¥9°9/9'T 120z/82/60 120T/82/60  1702/82/60 uado 18Ip [ewiue bz ONI T1IIW ITAIVYd ¥ITLSIN - 2ZE20T
TE°S€EE T20z/se/60  T20z/€e/60  1T0T/€2/60 uado sonpoud [ewjue 6CTTIV6ET VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
juswiyoniug 33 aJde) jewliuy 00Z d4 - 80 u:mcb\_mgwo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT IOPUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI(q
12/0€/60 - 12/10/60 dbuey 3eQ anQ S0I0AUT IAIISII

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9SDId 159404:86300T WA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227799','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227892','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227893','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227894','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227895','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227684','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227844','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227731','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227653','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227654','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227655','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227681','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227726','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227840','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227722','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ 40 6T abed

WY 82:Gb:60 TZ02/£0/0T uo Ajje3 pels Aq uny

046

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

GS'T19/'T$ $ suonoesue.] 9/0AU] siejo| saiddns asipueydsow doys P9 - SH°TTS |12I8P 13(q0
L/8bSTSP ‘12/91/8
‘asipueyossw doys
0’128 1202/L1/60 120T/L1/60  1202/L1/60 usdo W6 ‘wod'a|qqngpad 26CES6/LY MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
L/8¥STSY
Tz/se/8 'siey
09°'ST6 1202/L1/60 120T/L1/60  1202/L1/60 usdo !!so1ydets ywwing 20bE6 MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 06840
12/€1/6
‘asipueydtsw doys Uib zu
65616 1202/b1/60 1202/bT/60  1202/b1/60 usdo ‘leyuasoy B [eYIuRsoY  T1¢/6 Lb/T#Dd 00Z IgVIN--HSYD ALl3d - 96£+0T
sipueydaw
00°S0T 1202/¥1/60 T20T/¥1/60  1202/b1/60 usdo doys Yib-sjund jewiue TOOOANI HOSLIOVL ACYL MIHLLYI - 0T080T
sa1|ddns asipueydsow doys P19 - $9°TTS [1218p 193[q0
06'25¢$ € suopoesuel] 10AU] sjejo] salddng bunetadQ - 00°CZS I'e3ep 93[O
00°0€T 1202/62/60 120T/62/60 1202/62/60 usdo 958D 19%0R TS£000-SA ONI SW3LSAS LINOWY3IA - 64601
L/8¥STSY
T¢//1/8 ‘doys
6666 1202//1/60 1202/L1/60  1202/L1/60 usdo uIb 104 sjaqe| fuozewy S9b/$20 YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
£/8YSTSh 12/6/6
16°C¢C 1202/L1/60 120T/L1/60  1202/L1/60 usdo  ‘deos-sjuid ‘uozewy 7597496 MNYE LSIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
saljddns bunesadQ - 00°2TS [1239p 1[0
6£'GbS$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT siejo sa1jddns 2210 - 00" TZS |1239P P3(q0
L/8¥STSY
T¢/61/8 ‘salddns
6£'Sh 1202//1/60 1202/L1/60  1202/L1/60 usdo 201440 “Hew[em v012/9 YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
saljddns 22130 - 00" TTS [1233p 13[q0
uonessiuIWpy - QT uswuedsq gns
09°'S26'9v$ 86 Suoloesuel] 92|0AUT S[e10] JuUdWIYDLIUT @ d4e) [RWIUY 007 dd - 80 1uswiedsq gns
LLTH$ T suonpesuel] 3210AU] S|e1o] |2AeIL - 00"EEI [12I3P 93[O
880££0SP
'T2/92/8 'pooy
06y T20z/€2/60 T20z/€2/60  1202/€2/60 usdp  -n/d |ewjue ‘09 u Y9 +98180 MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
880££0SY
‘Tz/9z/8 ‘;eny
£8°9¢ T202/€2/60 12T0T/€2/60  120T/€2/60 uado  -n/d jewue ‘09 u 39 £98180 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
[9AeIL - 00°EE9 (1233 193(q0
£C TS T suonpesuel] 3210AU] S|ejo1 suopedIUNWWO) - 00'TEY (1e39p P3(GO
86°'S¢C T202/62/60 12T0T/62/60 1202/62/60 uado dDZE9T/STTO0 ZNTZOZ-80¥3IA  ANNS TYHIANID SYIYL-LYIMI - S9EH0T
suopneduNWWo) - 00'TE9 [1e318p 13[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT IOPUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI(q
12/0€/60 - 12/10/60 dbuey 3eQ anQ S0I0AUT IAIISII
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228012','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227821','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227822','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227707','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227698','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227709','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228011','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227659','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227672','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227706','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227710','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ J0 0z abed

WV 82:Gb:60 1202/£0/0T uo Aie3 1peis Aq uny

N~
P
v6'LL$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|ejo) suopedluNWWo) - 00°ZEY |1e33p 199[q0
v6'LL T20Z/62/60 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 uado dDZE9T/STTO0 ZNTZ0Z-80¥3A  ANNH TYHIANIO SYIYL-L¥AMI - S9EH0T
suoned’unwwo) - 00'ZE9 12Idp 13(q0
vﬁ.mwoﬁw 6 suonoesueld] 30I0AUT S|ej0] SOJIAISS |euoissajold - 00°TE9 |Ielep uuw.EO
uoneAlasald 10j sjuld
ST°€9/'€ 120Z/62/60 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 uadO T20T - 6TT0-YVWZN-TC G0S9T SNOLLYDINNWWOD FIIHANIW - +€£20T
12/ve/6 ‘Aundes-syuid ZN
00°0St 1202/82/60 1202/82/60 1202/82/60 uado  ‘ASjiep |eoD Jo sbejin  T2/6 6bLT#Dd 00Z IgVIN--HSYD ALl3d - 96£+0T
12/ve/e
!r@-sjuid ‘suoipnpo.d ZN
00°000°'T 1202/82/60 1202/82/60 1202/87/60 usdo d0eY pusg oA +2/6 8b/LT# Dd 00Z I9VIN--HSVD ALL3d - 96£+0T
LL8YSTSY
12/52/8 1153}
00°68¢ 1202/L1/60 1202/LT/60  1202/L1/60 usdo  syR Juid ‘ooz IqeIN 6€€LLT MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
LL8YSTSY
Tz/se/8 ‘pungal
(00°st) 120T/L1/60 T20T/L1/60  1T0T/L1/60 uado -syexon Juid ‘007 IqeiN TLELLT MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
LL8YSETSY
12/2/6 1159
00°00€ 1202/L1/60 1202/L1/60  1202/L1/60 usdo  -39xoR uid ‘ooz IqeIN 126081 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
LL8YSTSY
12/2/6 ‘punjal 159}
(00'0v2) 1202//41/60 T202/LT/60  1202/L1/60 usdo  -39¥oR Juid ‘ooz IqeIN ¥2/08T MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
L/8VSTSY
12/9/6 ‘uonduosgns
66'HT 1202//1/60 1202/L1/60  1202/L1/60 usdo Jpd ‘aqopy 89860108+ MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
320] Yy3ooq
00°GET 1202//1/60 1202/LT/60  1202/L1/60 usdo  uoIssiwpe-||ed DIAIRS L6115 DNI Y207 S8N 440aN3L13g - +/8/0T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY 1e39p 193[q0
[8'%58'S$ T suopoesuel] S210AUT S|ejo) seseydind pood - 00°9ZS |1e38p 123(q0
12/¥2/6 ‘loyodle ZN
£8'%58'S 1202/82/60 1202/82/60 1202¢/87/60 usdo -sjuid ‘sbessnsg uiRlS T2/6 0SLT# Dd 00Z I9VIN--HSYD ALl3d - 96£+0T
saseyound pood - 00°9ZS 'e3op 193[q0
66 Tv$ T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|elol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00" |1239p 13(q0
LL8bSTSP ‘12/62/8
66'TH 120T/L1/60 T20T/L1/60  1T0T/L1/60 uado ‘a|qey ‘uozewy 6099886 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
000’t$ 1opun dinb3 1 sjoo] |jews - 00"¥TS [1233P 93[O
uonensiuIwpy - QT uswyedsqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucmE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT snjels co_un__‘_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
12/0€/60 - 12/10/60 dbuey 3eQ anQ S0I0AUT IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227711','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227898','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227688','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227699','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227700','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227701','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227704','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227705','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227899','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227900','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228010','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228012','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ 40 1T 9beq

WY 82:Gb:60 TZ02/£0/0T uo Ajje3 pels Aq uny

A1ddNS YOLOW dTONYY

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

91'GT 1202/b1/60  TTOZ/P1/60  T20C/P1/60 usdo Jaseasbap auibus  6£Z/STAUOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINIAIY OLNY - 8v¢Q0T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I183=p 93[O g
09°26v'1$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT siejo) syyouag yijeaH adkojdw3 - 00" ET [1239P 13[q0
L143N39 HLVaH
09°26¥'T T202/62/60 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 usdo ddueInsul 9341324 ZN TZ60 9H3 JIA0TdWI SYFIL-14IMT - 8SEHOT
sjyaudg YjjeaH aakojdwiz - 00"ETH 1©39p 13[q0
ddueudjuIep /sanpey - 8T juswpedsaq gns
6L LY (T$ 6C Suondesuel] 8210AU] S|ejo) uonessiuIWpy - OT Juswedaq gng
B LECTS € SUOIESURI| 3DI0AU] S|EI0L [ENIPRIUOD BPISING - 00"bHI 11213P 93[O
96'€€€ 1202/62/60 120T/62/60 1202/62/60 uado abesn Ajyyuow 8EHE0T-IS ONI ADOTONHDAL IWILYAON - TS8/0T
ZN
£T°€ST 1202/62/60 1T0T/62/60 1202/62/60 usdo ¥b90152T00 T20T 1d3AS Sd SdIN SYIYL-143IM3I - GEEL0T
LL8¥STSY ‘12/61/8
51910005 ‘sileyd@aym
00°0S9'T 1202/L1/60 120T/L1/60  1202/L1/60 usdo  -9% Anl ! ‘bngie0005 ¥£0TTZP MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
|en3del3uo) apisInQ - 00"H9 [1233p 198(q0
00°00S'€$ T suopdesuel] 9210AU] sjeo] sdiysisaquiaw 1 sanq - 00°Z9 (1233 18(q0
dnoYo
00°00S’E 1202//1/60  TT0T/L1/60  T20T/L1/60 usdo diysisqusw 950DZ  TZ0Z-T0-ZIN HOVIYLNO NOILYAYISNOD OOZ - 6£££0T
sdiysiaquiaw 13 sanq - 00°Z9 11e39p 193[q0
S0°106'9$ T suonoesuel ] 80j0AU] S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1239p 93[O
£€7962SP
12/8/6 ‘1ejual Jieyd
01°£S6'S 1202//1/60 1202/L1/60  1202/L1/60 usdo ‘s|ge} ‘W) ‘SIusy Yy 87E6 YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
£€796CSY
12/6/6 ‘leauad Jieyd
S6°CH6 1202/L1/60  TT0T/L1/60  T202/L1/60 usdo  8|qe} ud) ‘SBY Yy 0£2¢£6 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068407
s|ejuay - 00°6€9 [1e19p 193[q0
2L°0$ T suonpesuel] 910AU] sjejo] Buneoiidng 3 bunuid - 00°'SE9 1239p 3[40
LL8YSTSP
12/£2/8'S3¥0n
vzo€ 120T/L1/60 T20T/L1/60  1T0T/L1/60 uado syuid ‘uid eIsIA LAI-£0Y9d MNVE L1SIMAIW LSYI4 - 068+0T
L18¥STSh ‘12/TE/8
8b'0b 1202/L1/60  TT0T/L1/60  T202/L1/60 uado ‘s193on uid ‘juld eIsIA 202-8/Y9d MNVE 1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 068407
Bunedijdnq 3 Bunuid - 00°SE9 1'e39p 1=(q0
S0’ TH$ T suopdesuel| 210AUL siejo Bulysiiqnd - 00°€9 1e3ap 3[40
LL8YSTSP
T¢/e/6 ‘diysiequisw
SO'TH 120T/L1/60 T20T/L1/60  1T0T/L1/60 uado -Spe joogeded  zeegchw/Aye MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
Bulysiiqnd - 00"¥<€9 1e39p 13[q0
uonessiulwpy - QT uswyedaq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
12/0€/60 - 12/10/60 dbuey 3eQ anQ S0I0AUT IAIISII
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227702','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227703','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227712','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227720','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227721','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227682','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227708','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228014','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228013','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228008','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227651','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ 40 7z °bed

WY 82:S+:60 1202/£0/0T uo Aje3 10eis Aq uny

9€0£9¢S ‘1¢/L/6

€L°LS 120z/82/60 120T/82/60  1702/82/60 uado ‘seyddns doys ‘uozewy £9v5568 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
128, T20z/se/60  T20z/€e/60  1T0T/€2/60 uado sued 1993s ppis 100686 TI-VI 40 INAWAINOA NILYVIN - 959201
A1ddNS YOLOW ATORAY
8’9 T20z/se/60  T20z/se/60  1202/€2/60 usdo Youms-syed £0/6STAUOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
ATddNS YOLOW QTONYY
60°S T20z/€2/60 T20Z/€2/60  1202/€2/60 usdo syed ped yjob 0T/8STAUQS / SNOLLN10S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
€T T20z/s2/60  T20z/se/60  1202/€2/60 uado syed yed jjob LE68STAUOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONYY
(00°sb) T20z/se/60  Tz0z/se/60  1202/€2/60 uado 2400-uJn3al 8/T€Z00S  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIHIY OLNY - 842007
¥OOALNO NYIIYIWY
LTEE 120T/L1/60 T20T/L1/60  1T0T/L1/60 usdo  dwnd [any ‘uleyd mes 8/SS0ES  1VIYD / INAWAINDI TIVM NVA - S5590T
S0'S6 120T/L1/60 T20T/L1/60  1T0T/L1/60 uado Jiedas 94T Yony £921€ DNI ST1VS @04 NOLX3S - bE9E0T
w8 120T/L1/60 T20T/L1/60  1T0T/L1/60 uado syed 1231s ppis €6T/8S  TI-VI 40 LNAWAINOI NILIVW - 95920T
£2°769'C 120T/L1/60 T20T/L1/60  1T0T/L1/60 uado sued 1993s ppis 926985 I-VI 40 LNJIWdINOI NILAVIN - 95920T
Sh'8bT 120T/L1/60 T20T/L1/60  1T0T/L1/60 uado sued ulen 90920 ONIYNLOVANNYIN SIATY IONYHD - 8+E00T
(zo'1€) 120T/L1/60 T20T/L1/60  1T0T/L1/60 uado Jpa.d-syed uen 696008 SNIMNLIVANNYIN SIATY FIONVHD - 8¥E00T
¥OO0ALNO NYITHAWY
ST'HS 120Z/¥1/60  T20T/¥1/60  1202/H1/60 usdo syed Jamolq Jes) 89500€S  1VIUD / INAWAINOI TIVM NVA - SGS90T
sa1iddng acueuajuie|y /41eday - 00°€TS 1€I9P 193[q0
£9°0v6'T$ €T suonoesuel] 3d10AUT siejo| saiiddns bunetado - 00'TTS [1239P 13[q0
syyby| ‘131t paom ‘adey
98°20¢ 1202/82/60 1207/82/60 1202/87/60 usdp  uonned-sayiddns doys T¥1+6 ONI SAQYVYNAW - 26/20T
00'bET 1202/82/60 1202/82/60 1202/87/60 usdo deos 9GETLT 0D A1ddNS NYILSIM LVIdD - 9€9T0T
9£0/92St ‘12/6/6
W6 120z/82/60 120T/82/60  1702/82/60 uadQ ‘seyddns doys ‘uozewy 8Z0ET9E MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONYY
0€'s 1202/82/60 1202/82/60  1202/82/60 uado asealb 08909TAUOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
16'TT T20z/se/60  T20z/€e/60  1T02/€2/60 uado piny yesiq G088STAUQS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI4AY OLNY - 8+200T
61'T 120T/L1/60 T20T/L1/60  1T0T/L1/60 uado nu ysnd £€9¢6 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
(¥0'90T1) 120T/L1/60 T20T/L1/60  1T0T/L1/60 uado 19)jed [933s-Uin3a. 815¢£6 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
75°8¢T 120T/L1/60 T20T/L1/60  1T0T/L1/60 uado Jauesp |moq 9090/ T 02 A1ddNS NY3LSIM LYIID - 9€9T0T
¥OO0ALNO NYITHAWY
YL vE 120Z/¥1/60  T20T/¥1/60  T1202/b1/60 usdo 1o ‘uleyd> mes /SP00ES  1VIUO / INAWAINOI TIVM NVA - SGS90T
65°6ET 120Z/¥1/60  T20T/¥1/60  1202/H1/60 usdo sa|ddns £88¢6 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
00'S 120Z/¥1/60  T20T/¥1/60  T1202/b1/60 usdo uMop 313 18yd3el 1ST€6 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
SJaul| ued
'sjamoy Jaded ‘sano|b
96'85C'T 120Z/¥1/60 T20T/¥1/60  1T0C/PT/60 uado -sal|ddns woo.3s34 €640LT 02 A1ddNS NY3LSIM LYIIO - 9€9T0T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
12/0€/60 - 12/10/60 dbuey 3eQ anQ S0I0AUT IAIISDIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227665','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227662','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227673','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227663','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227690','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227689','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227694','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227794','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227902','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227887','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227901','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227903','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227664','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227692','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227693','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227691','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227695','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227696','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227678','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227791','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227792','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227793','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227796','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227790','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227888','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ 40 £ 9beq

WY 82:S+:60 1202/£0/0T uo Aje3 10eis Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

12/0€/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
1Tvbe T20z/se/60  T20z/€e/60  1T02/€2/60 uado T1Z/0€/L ‘6T0£9-0£0SZ ZN T80 0£0SL FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIWN - S94R0T
12/0</8 - ADYINT AVMYHTYH
£0°€0b T20z/€2/60 120Z/€2/60  1202/€2/60 uado T2/0€/ ‘0T0E9-0T9%/ ZN TZ80 0T9h/L JUIHSOHYAD / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
12/0</8 - ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
¥8°£9S T20z/€2/60 T20Z/€2/60  1202/€2/60 uado T1Z/0€/L ‘6T0£9-00b¥Z ZN 1280 00t/ JYIHSOYAE / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9220T
12/0€/8 - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
90°'81¢ 1202/€2/60 1202/€2/60  1202/€2/60 usdo T1Z/0€/L ‘£10£9-06THL ZN T80 06THL JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
12/0</8 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
0£'20L T20z/se/60 Tc0z/se/60  1202/€2/60 usdo T12/0€// ‘8T0£9-04LEL ZN T80 0LLEL JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
12/0€/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
HIET T20z/se/60  T20z/se/60  1T0T/€2/60 uado TZ/0€/L ‘£T0£9-09SEL ZN T80 09SEL FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S9£0T
12/0</8 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
78'61 T20z/€2/60 120Z/€2/60  1202/€2/60 uado T2/0€/L *£10£9-0£62/ ZN T80 0£62L FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
12/0</8 - ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
89°86 T20z/€2/60 T20Z/€2/60  1202/€2/60 usdo T1Z/0€/L ‘910£9-02/2/ ZN 1280 02/TL JYIHSOYAE / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
12/0€/8 - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
S1°00¢ T202/€2/60 1202/€2/60  1202/€£2/60 uado T1Z/0€/Z ‘80089-0£8TH ZN T80 0E8TH JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
12/0</8 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
0b"00£ T20z/se/60 1c0z/se/60  1202/€2/60 usdo 12/0€// *HOOET-T8E0F ZN TZ80 T8E0Y JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
12/0€/8 - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
0t'89% T20z/se/60  T20z/se/60  1T02/€2/60 uado T1Z/0€/L ‘60058-0SS/ZE  ZN T80 0SS/E FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9/£0T
12/0</8 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
£9°00¢ T20z/€2/60 120Z/€2/60  1202/€2/60 uado T2/0€/ “TOOLT-TE0LE ZN T80 TEOLE JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
12/0</8 - ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
€6'6v1 T20z/€2/60 T20Z/€2/60  1202/€2/60 usdo T1Z/0€/L ‘PO0PS-TZTTE ZN 1280 TLTTE FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
12/0€/8 - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
8°6¢ 1202/€2/60 1202/€2/60 1202/€£2/60 uado T1Z/0€/Z ‘8000S-0EETZ  ZN 1280 0EETC JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
12/0</8 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
£/°008 T20z/se/60 1c0z/se/60  1202/€2/60 usdo 12/0€// '920/E-04/¥0 ZN TT80 0L/%0 JUIHSHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
S22IAI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1e39p 193[q0
0S'1/$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT S|ejo] suonedIuNWWOo) - 00°ZEI [12I8p 1[0
0S°'TZ T20z/62/60 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 usdo dJZE9T/SZTO0 ZNT2Z0Z-8043A  ANNA TVHIANID SYIYUL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
suonedunwwo) - 00°ZE9 1213p 13(q0
L1°92€$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT S|elol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00" |1239p 13(q0
uteq aygenb-dund
L1°92€ 120Z/¥1/60  T20T/¥1/60  1T0C/PT/60 uadQ J93s00q ‘10309304d MO 156609£06 YIONIVID - £09T0T
000’T$ 1opun dinb3 1 sjooy |jews - 00"¥ZS [1233P 93[O
79'/86'v$ $T suondesuel] S210AU] sieol sa1jddns adueuajuiely /i1eday - 00°€TS (1€39p P3O
€7°/08'T 120z/82/60 120T/82/60  1702/82/60 uado syed 4391s piis ST606S TI-VI 40 INAWGINOI NILAVIN - 959207
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 103(40
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
12/0€/60 - 12/10/60 dbuey 3eQ anQ S0I0AUT IAIISII
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227906','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227661','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228012','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227845','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227846','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227847','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227848','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227849','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227850','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227851','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227852','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227853','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227854','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227855','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227856','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227857','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227858','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227859','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ 40 7z abed

WY 82:S+:60 1202/£0/0T uo Aje3 10eis Aq uny

£2°9€C'T$ G suopoesuel] 3210AU] S|ejo] |enjoejuo) 3pIsInQ - 00'FH9 11e39p 3[40
00°59 T20z/€2/60 T20z/€2/60  1202/€2/60 uado [03u00 3s3d Apjeam 0££2S SNOILNTO0S 1S3d dIDNVAQY - 8+000T
£€796¢SY '12/92/8 -
‘BuipAda1/ysen 8
85°/18 120T/L1/60 T20T/L1/60  1T0T/L1/60 uado seones DlqNdey  2S6S59VTSELE MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
00°59 1202/41/60 120T/L1/60  120T/L1/60 uado [03u00 352d Ajyeam 181¢S SNOILNT0S 1S3d GIDNVAQY - 8-000T
00°59 1202/b1/60 T20T/¥1/60  T20T/P1/60 uado [03u00 352d Ajyeam 66615 SNOILNT0S 1S3d dIDNVAQY - 8+000T
§9'€T¢ 1202/b1/60 T20T/¥1/60  T20T/P1/60 usdo  |os3u0 35ad Ajyzuow LT81S SNOILNT0S 1S3d GIDNVAQY - 8-000T
len3de3uo) dpISINQ - 00"HH9 [12I2P 13(q0
00°099% T suonoesuel| SDJ0AUT S|e1o) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1239P 130
|ejuad
00°099 1202/82/60 120Z/82/60  1202/82/60 usdo samod epod-sjuid 12080T¢ ONI HO3L NIV¥a 989 - #0T00T
s|ejuay - 00'6€9 [1233p 93[O
LEYYL'S$ [ suonpesuel] 2/0AU] S|ejo| @dueudjuiely 1B siieday - 00°8E€9 (12I9P 199[G0
00°008 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 uado urelp Jesp ¥88TST ONI HO3L NIV¥a 989 - #0T00T
9£0/92Sb ‘12/02/8
{1eday D/v-uep
P1°98T'T 1202/82/60 1202/82/60 1202/82/60 usdo np3 ‘eAowony sueq 706SE MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9£0/92Sb
‘T2/1€/8 *punjau
(66°£€) 120z/82/60 1202/82/60  1202/82/60 usdp  xe} ‘aApowoIny sueq 9119¢ MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
9€0/92SP
‘T2/1€/8 ‘punjai
(¢182) 1202/82/60 120Z/82/60  1202/82/60 usdo  Xe3 ‘aARoWOINY sueq LT119€ MNYE LSIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
ANVdWOD
£8'916'C 120z/82/60 1202/82/60  1202/82/60 usdo loop snqojo) GG8€89  W0OOA VIYLSNANI NYOI¥AWY - TSZHOT
ANVdWOD
758k 1202/82/60 1207/82/60  1702/87/60 uado Jiedau 1oop 168€89  WOOQ TVIYLSNANI NVIIIWY - TSTHOT
00°SSh 1202/41/60 120T/L1/60  120T/L1/60 uado uoness Y| padwnd 15292 DT1 AN OOT1IY - TT080T
doueudjuiely 3 siteday - 00°8€9 (1e3p P3(GO
9/°'052'8% 0C suonoesuel| 3J0AUT s|ejoL sedIAIRS ANINN d1IqNd - 00°£E9 [12IdP 93[O
12/0</8 - ADYIANT AVMVHLYH
80°CTh 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 1202/62/60 usdo T1Z/0€/L *¥00S9-TEEHC ZN 1280 TEEHT FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAIIW - S9/20T
200600605 200600605
00'T¥C 1202/82/60 120T/82/60  1202/87/60 usdo Jomss G1/6-ST/8 ST/8 AITIVA TVOD 40 IDVTIIA - 9Z8€0T
100600605
00'9/L'C T20z/€2/60 T20Z/€2/60  1202/€2/60 usdo T12/S1/6-12/S1/8 Jomas S1/8 AITIVA V0D 40 IOVTIIA - 9Z8€0T
12/0</8 - ADYIANT AVMVHLYH
G8'8ET Te0z/€e/60  120z/€2/60  1202/€2/60 usdo T1Z/0€/L *TT0£9-0SHSZ ZN 1280 0SS/ FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAIW - S9/20T
T12/0</8 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
vbLE 1202/€2/60 120T/€2/60  120T/€2/60 uado T1Z/0€/L ‘0T0E9-0bCSL ZN 1280 0vTSL FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9/£0T
S0IAIRS AN 21iqnd - 00°ZE9 [1e3sp P3(G0
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLOSI(O
12/0€/60 - 12/10/60 dbuey 3eQ anQ S0I0AUT IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227860','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227861','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227797','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227905','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228009','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227679','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227896','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227897','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227889','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227890','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227891','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228015','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227904','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227652','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227658','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227697','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227724','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227798','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ 40 Gz 9beq

WY 82:Gb:60 TZ02/£0/0T uo Ajje3 pels Aq uny

86'GE0'T0TS

86'GE0'T0TS

€8'682$

00'02/$

00°0S

00°0£9

£8'69%

€869

26607588

66T Suoloesuel] 92I0AUT
66T Suoloesuel] 92I0AUT
€ suonoesuel] 9I0AUT
¢ suonpesuel] 92I0AUT

1202/.1/60

1202/£1/60

T suoijoesueld] 9010AUT

1202/L1/60

€9 suonodesued| 3010AUT

052

S|ejo| 00Z IqeIN - TET pund
S|ej0] ARSI 159404 - 7€ awpedag
S|eJ0] UOIBAIISUO)) B Yd21e3say 007 - DY Juswpedaq gns
S|eol saPUAbY 19Y3Q 03 J3ysuel] - ZTT66 [12IdP 13(q0
£€296CSY
'12/0</8 "¥@seq ajye!
1202/L1/60  1202/L1/60 uado  -uoneuop ayeuib 1439 ¥950009T JINVE LSIMAIW LSHI4 - 068407
€€296¢SY ‘12/0€/8
!doys yi9-uoneuop
120T/L1/60  T1202/L1/60 uado Yrojs ‘pedwy |eqo|9 6/6¥S0ET MNVd LSIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
sapuaby 1aYy30 03 49sued] - 2T 166 11239p 130
sieyo sajddns bunesado - 00°ZZS 1€39p 13(q0
reeLesy

‘T2/81/8 *s00q
uny Jabuaneds 1oy

1202/L1/60  1202/L1/60 uado  sppuad yob {uozewy 8T/ /81¢€ MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13[q0
UOIIBAIBSUO) 13 |24B3SaYy 007 - D Juswpedsq qns
S[e10| ddueUdUIRK /SaR|PDe] - 8T Juswpedsqg gns
9AIBS3Id }S3404 - 7€ Juswiedaq
00Z IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY 90I0AUT  93e( JUsWAeq o1eq poAladay 31ed 1/9 31eq onQ o3eQ 9IOAU]  U0Seay ploH Smels uondiidsaq 9010AUT "ON 22I0AUT JOpUS/\
srouy([[ Xpmo) pueps) POy
SLI)SI
12/0€/60 - T2/10/60 2buey a1eq anq 20i0Au] otw%uum.ﬂ
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227716','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227723','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227725','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ J0 9¢ abed WV 82:Sb:60 T20Z/£0/0T uo Alie3 10eis Aq uny

™
8
9v°'09% T suopoesuel| 3J10AUT S|ejo| Ssul qelq 9AI9Ssd4d 3S3404 - EET pun4
94" 09% T suopoesuel| 3J10AUT S|e10] DAIRSAId 358404 - Z € Juswpedaq
94" 09% T suopoesuel| 3J10AUT S|ej0] dduednsug - 00°9£9 |1eIdp 3[q0
Jusppul
1¢/v/6 - sasse|b
909 120zZ/0£/60 T20Z/0£/60  TT0Z/0£/60 uado Joj Juswiesinquiids - quiRl 0T-TZ0T Y3IIW AIAVC - 809201
@ouelnsur - 00°9€9 |1e1sp 13[q0
9AI9S3ld 1S90 - ¢E ucwEu\_mawD
SUJ qelq oAIesald 10104 - £E€T pung
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
“—U-H—w-Q
12/0€/60 - 12/10/60 dbuey 3eQ anQ S0I0AUT IAIISDIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228051','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ 40 /T 9be(

WY 82:Gb:60 TZ02/£0/0T uo Ajje3 pels Aq uny

054

00°06T$ T suonoesue.d] J10AUT sjelol buidwe) 3 Aem|jids 1apunyl pno - 9€€ pund
00°06T$ T suonesuel] 3JI0AUL S|R10] DAISAId 3S2404 - g€ Juawiedag
00'06T$ T suonodesuel| 30I0AUL S|eJ0| SDIAIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00" TEI [1239p 13[q0
ONI 3DIAY3S YOLVYINIO
00°06T 1202/0€/60 1202/0€/60  1202/0£/60 uado 10qe| s93ed0| 48L00 B DIYLDITT AOOMINVT - 9€££0T
SDIAISS |eUOISSJ04d - 00" TEI e3P P3(G0
9AI3SAId 359404 - ZE wawpedaq
6uidwe) 13 Aem|jids 1opuny) pno1 - 9g€ pung
JUNOWY 2JI0AUT  o3e( JusWwAed o3eq pPaAladay 21ed 1/9 9)eg ong o3 JI0AUT  UOoSey pIeH smels uondidsaq 2210AUT "ON 9JI0AUL JOPUSA
spour([[ X1wno?) pueysy y20y
PLIISI(q
12/0£/60 - 12/10/60 26Uy 83 3NQ S2I0AU] IAIISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228048','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ J0 8¢ abed

WY 82:Gb:60 TZ02/£0/0T uo Ajje3 pels Aq uny

GS'E€pb'8GT$

$9E suonoesuel| 3210AUT

s|ejo] puel

055

AWANDY JB3A (3514 ol =

00'066%$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|ejol pung uipep uinep - 809 pund
00°066% T suopoesuel| 3J10AUT S|e10] DAIRSAId 358404 - Z € Juswpedaq
00°066% T suopoesuel| 3J10AUT S|eJ0] SDJIAIDS |RUOISSDJO0Id - 00T EI [1BI=P 13[q0
sjuawanosdwl
¥0a g dwey (NVIWSSIW
00°066 1202/0€/60 1202/0£/60  1202/0£/60 uado - sedies Bunsaulbus  /-00°€ETZ006T AYIWYOL) d¥0D DAWI - +88/0T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
AAIRS3I 3S8104 - TE wawedaqg
pung uipey uinlep - 809 pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
12/0€/60 - 12/10/60 dbuey 3eQ anQ S0I0AUT IAIISDIT
1/ 189101

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=228046','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

STATE OF ILLINOIS i THE FP COMMITTEE 10/13/2021
* 85 SESSION

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND b

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION,

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
Courtesy Ford 130 32 10 768.00 | 9/2/21 707480 29,872.00
Cardconnect 130 32 90 873.00 | 9/3/21 AWD 560.71
Cardconnect 130 32 91 873.00 9/3/21 AWD 854.51
Cardconnect 130 32 92 873.00 9/3/121 AWD 1,876.61
llinois Department of Revenue 130 208.10 9/10/21 ACH 2,026.00
Petty Cash - indian Bluff 130 32 92 631.00 | 9/10/21 | 707484 60.00
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 32 92 526.00 | 9/10/21 | 707484 13,928.63
First Midwest Bank 130 32 92 529-:00 9/10/21 | 707485 173.34
Petty Cash - Niabi Zoo 131 32 08 639.00 9/3/21 707483 1,586.35
Cardconnect 131 32 10 873.00 9/3/21 AWD 4,727.92
llinois Department of Revenue 131 208.10 9/10/21 ACH 3,423.00
Ewert-Treasurer Develop For & Const 131 32 18 522.00 | 9/30/21 ACH 99.50
Ewert-Treasurer Develop For & Const 131 32 18 523.00 | 9/30/21 ACH 141.66
Total 59,330.23
FOREST PRESER VE PRESIDENT
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

056



Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
llinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2021 and ending June 30, 2022, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation

Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation ltems within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount Appropriation # Description
$6,900.00 from 131-32-10 522.GS Operating Supplies-Gift Shop
$6,900.00 to  131-32-10 639 Rentals
$720.00 from 131-32-10 522.GS Operating Supplies-Gift Shop
$720.00 to  131-32-RC 991.12 Transfer to other Agencies
$6,500.00 from 130-32-92 631 Professional Services
$6,500.00 to 130-32-92 768 Machine & Equipment > $5,000

ADOPTED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County
Rock Island, lllinois on the 19th day of October, 2021.

The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

Revised
$102,200.00
$12,000.00
$101,480.00
$720.00
$10,165.00
$6,500.00

057



RESOLUTION
RE: Fiscal Year 2021/2022 Appropriation Amendments

WHEREAS, due to state guidelines, CDC and other state and federal
agency recommendations pertaining to the COVID 19 pandemic Niabi Zoo’s
operations continue to be negatively affected, and

WHEREAS, due to potential transmission from human to human or
human to animal of COVID 19 Niabi Zoo will continue to limit educational
offerings and outreach programs for the foreseeable future, and

WHEREAS, earned revenues for educational offerings and
expenditures in Niabi Zoo Fund #131 associated in providing these services
are being amended to reflect the reduction in services provided, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlived above.

SECTION 2. Revenues in the amount of $73,265.00 shall be decreased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following: :

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION |
$12,265.00 131-32 347.26 Zoo Special Event Fees
$45,000.00 131-32 347.23 Zoo Education Prodram Fees

$16,000.00 131-32 347.24 Zoo Outreach Fees

SECTION 3. Expenditures in the amount of $78,675.00 shall be defcreased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following: :

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$33,000.00 131-32-07 411.10 Salaries & Wages

$200.00 131-32-07 521 Office Supplies

$2,225.00 131-32-07 522 Operating Supplies

$250.00 131-32-07 523 Repair & Maintenance Supplies
$3,000.00 131-32-07 526 Food

$40,000.00 131-32-08 413.00 Employee Health Benefit

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 19th day of October, 2021.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary 1

. . . . 58
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission 0



TRUTH IN TAXATION
CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE

I, Kai Swanson, (Presiding Officer of District) hereby certify to the Rock Island County Clerk
that Rock Island County Forest Preserve District has compiled with all provisions of Public

Act 82-102, “Truth in Taxation Act”, as amended, with respect to the adoption of the 2021 Tax
Levy.

-CHECK ONE BOX-
(X)  The District levied an amount of ad valorem tax that is less than or equal to 105% of the

final aggregate levy extension of the preceding year, thereby requiring no Truth-in-
Taxation hearing and/or notice.

() The District levied an amount of ad valorem tax that is greater than 105% of the final

aggregate levy extension of the preceding year and complied with the publication and
hearing provisions of Section 18-60 through 18-85 of the Act.

i

Said notice was published in (Newspaper) on } (Date).
Said public hearing was held on (Date).
Presiding Officer:

Kai Swanson, Forest Preserve Commission President

Date:

**Attach this certificate to your Tax Levy**

059



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2022 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2023.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2022 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2023 the sum of ONE MILLION FOUR HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS
AND NO CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum heretofore made which is to be
raised by taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts as levied for the
various purposes are being placed in the separate column designated "Amount To Be
Raised By Taxation" which item appears in the right hand column of this Ordinance. The
said tax so levied is for the above stated fiscal year of said Forest Preserve District of
Rock Island County, lllinois, for the FOREST PRESERVE GENERAL FUNd, and for the
said appropriated sum to be raised from taxation. Whereas, the total of which has been
ascertained as aforesaid and being as follows:

Classification Estimated Amount From Amoq‘nt Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
Salaries & Wages $1,206,463 $-0- $1,206,463
Personal Benefits 312,012 118,475 193,637
Uniforms 6,800 6,800 -0-
Operating Supplies 299,499 299,499 1 -0-
Professional Development 13,840 13,840 ‘ -0-
Professional Services 258,962 258,962 | -0-
Public Utilities 54,800 54,800 -0-
Machinery & Equipment 72,000 72,000 -0-
Infrastructure 8,588 8,588 | -0-
Interest on Bond Issue 146,502 146,502 1 -0-
Principal on Bond Issue 200,000 200,000 i -0-
Credit Card Service Fee 18,000 18,000 ‘ -0-
Transfer To Other Agency 85,254 85,254 -0-
Transfer To Other Funds 25,000 25,000 -0-
TOTAL $2,707,720 $1,307,720 $1,400,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2022 $1,693,199
Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION ‘
Real Property Tax Levy $1,400,000
OTHER INCOME $1,307,720 |
$2,707,720
TOTAL $4,400,919
Estimated Expenditures $(2,707,720)

Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2023 $1,693,199

060
2021 Taxes Hereby Levied $1,400,000



SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after passage.

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

061



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2022 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2023.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2022 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2023 the sum of ONE MILLION FIVE HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND
DOLLARS AND NO CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum heretofore made
which is to be raised by taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts
as levied for the various purposes are being placed in the separate column designated
"Amount To Be Raised By Taxation" which item appears in the right hand column of this
Ordinance. The said tax so levied is for the above stated fiscal year of said Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, for the ZOOLOGICAL PRESERVE
FUND and for the said appropriated sum to be raised from taxation. Whereas, the total
of which has been ascertained as aforesaid and being as follows:

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt; Raised

Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Salaries & Wages $1,555,440 $5,440 $1,550,000
Personal Benefits 348,697 348,697 -0-
Uniforms & Clothing 10,640 10,640 ! -0-
Operating Supplies 519,220 519,220 | -0-
Professional Development 4,540 4 540 ‘ -0-
Professional Services 325,320 325,320 | -0-
Public Utilities 115,900 115,900 : -0-
Credit Card Service Fee 23,500 23,500 -0-
Principal on Bond Issue 290,000 290,000 f -0-
Interest on Bond Issue 62,550 62,550 -0-
Machine & Equipment 12,000 12,000 -0-
Infrastructure 40,000 40,000 | -0-
Transfer to Other Agency 149,004 149,004 -0-
TOTAL $3,456,811 $1,906,811 $1 ,550,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2022 $706,103
Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION |
Real Property Tax Levy $1,550,000
OTHER INCOME $2,096,237 |
$3,646,237
TOTAL $4,352,340

Estimated Expenditures $(3,456,811)

Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2023 $895,529
2021 Taxes Hereby Levied $1,550,000 |

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinancéﬁ a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordatiog;



|
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage.

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

063



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2022 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2023.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2022 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2023 the sum of ONE HUNDRED SEVENTY FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS
AND NO CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum heretofore made which is to be
raised by taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts as levied for the
various purposes are being placed in the separate column designated "Amount To Be
Raised By Taxation" which item appears in the right hand column of this Ordinance. The
said tax so levied is for the above stated fiscal year of said Forest Preserve District of
Rock Island County, lllinois, for the IMRF RETIREMENT FUND and for the said
appropriated sum to be raised from taxation. Whereas, the total of which has been
ascertained as aforesaid and being as follows:

Classification Estimated Amt. From  Amt Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Retirement $188,528 $600 $175.000
Total $188,528 $600 $175,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2022 $167,192
Estimated Cash Income: :
Real Property Tax Levy $175,000
Other Income $600 i
$175,600
TOTAL $342,792
Estimated Expenditures $(188,528)

Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2023 ;3154,264
2021 Taxes Hereby Levied  $175,000 |
SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinancé, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois. ;

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage. |

064



Forest Preserve District Retirement Fund
2021 Taxes Hereby Levied Ordinance

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

065



|
|
{
{
|

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2022 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2023.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, Illinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2022 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2023 the sum of TWO HUNDRED SEVENTEEN THOUSAND DOLLARS
AND NO CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum heretofore made which is to be
raised by taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts as levied for the
various purposes are being placed in the separate column designated "Amount To Be
Raised By Taxation" which item appears in the right hand column of this Ordinance. The
said tax so levied is for the above stated fiscal year of said Forest Preserve District of
Rock Island County, lllinois, for the LIABILITY INSURANCE FUND and for the said
appropriated sum to be raised from taxation. Whereas, the total of which has been
ascertained as aforesaid and being as follows:

Classification ~ Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Liability Insurance $222,574 $1,150 $217,000
Total $222,574 $1,150 $217,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2022 $384,022
Estimated Cash Income: |
Real Property Tax Levy $217,000
Other Income $1.150 |
$218,150

TOTAL $602,172
Estimated Expenditures $(222,574)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2023 $379,598
2021 Taxes Hereby Levied $217,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinancef, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, Illinois. 1

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage. ‘

066



Forest Preserve District Liability Fund
2021 Taxes Hereby Levied Ordinance

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

067



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2022 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2023.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2022 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2023 the sum of ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS
AND NO CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum heretofore made which is to be
raised by taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts as levied for the
various purposes are being placed in the separate column designated "Amount To Be
Raised By Taxation" which item appears in the right hand column of this Ordl*nance The
said tax so levied is for the above stated fiscal year of said Forest Preserve District of
Rock Island County, lllinois, for the FISSA FUND and for the said appropriated sum to be
raised from taxation. Whereas, the total of which has been ascertained as aforesaid and
being as follows:

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt, Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
FISSA $212,679 $700 $185,000
Total $212,679 $700 $185,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2022 $182,364
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $185,000
Other Income $700 |
$185,700
TOTAL $368,064
Estimated Expenditures $(212,679)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2023 $155,385
2021 Taxes Hereby Levied $185,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage.

068



Forest Preserve District FISSA Fund
2021 Taxes Hereby Levied Ordinance

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

069



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2022 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2023.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2022 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2023 the sum of ONE HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS AND NO
CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum heretofore made which is to be raised by
taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts as levied for the various
purposes are being placed in the separate column designated "Amount To Be Raised By
Taxation" which item appears in the right hand column of this Ordinance. The said tax
so levied is for the above stated fiscal year of said Forest Preserve District of Rock Island
County, lllinois, for the DEVELOPMENT OF FORESTS AND CONSTRUCTION OF
IMPROVEMENTS FUND and for the said appropriated sum to be raised from taxation.
Whereas, the total of which has been ascertained as aforesaid and being as follows:

Classification Estimated Amount From Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
DFCI Fund $450,000 $100 ~ $150,000
Total $450,000 $100 - $150,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2022 - $759,013
Estimated Cash Income: |
Real Property Tax Levy $150,000
Other Income $100
$150,100
TOTAL - $909,113
Estimated Expenditures - $(450,000)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2023 - $459,113
2021 Taxes Hereby Levied $150,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinancef, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and relcordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois. ~

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days aﬁer
passage.

070



Forest Preserve District Development of Forest and Construction of Improvements Fund
2021 Taxes Hereby Levied Ordinance

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

071



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT
CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CONVICTION CHECK PROCEDURES
ADOPTED OCTOBER 19, 2021

The District’s Employee Manual in Section 1 — Hiring Practices, as part of the hiring practices of
the District, requires all employees regardless of class, position or status who seek to obtain a
position at Niabi Zoo shall have a criminal background (conviction) check performed and that all
criminal conviction background checks must be processed through Human Resources agent
(currently the Rock Island County Human Resources Dept.), or designee at the time if its service
provider changes.

Background:
On March 23, 2021 the Governor signed SB 1480 into law which effectively amended the

Illinois Human Rights Act protecting an individual from being discharged, disciplined, denied
employment, or denied promotions, because of a conviction record without notice and an
interactive assessment of whether there is a substantial relationship between the conviction and
the job.

The Illinois Human Rights Act defines conviction record as "information indicating a person has
been convicted of a felony, misdemeanor or other criminal offense, placed on probation, fined,
imprisoned, or paroled pursuant to any law enforcement or military authority."

There are three exceptions to the law, meaning that the following do not constitute a civil rights
violation under the Illinois Human Rights Act, 775 ILCS 5/2-103.1(A):

1. when authorized by law to disqualify the individual from an employment opportunity because
of the conviction record; 1

2. there is a "substantial relationship" between one or more of the previous criminal offenses and
the employment sought or held;

3. the granting or continuation of the employment would involve an "unreasonable risk" to
property or to the safety or welfare of specific individuals or the public. ’

Substantial relationship is defined in the law as "a consideration of whether the employment
position offers the opportunity for the same or similar offence to occur and whether tbe
circumstances leading to the conduct for which the person was convicted will recur in the
employment position."

The Illinois Dept of Human Rights-provides that "an employer must assess the risk tﬁat the
employee poses to the workplace in the particular position and determine whether thé risk is

unreasonable under the circumstances."

The District, as an employer, is required to consider six factors when assessing possible
disqualifications if a criminal conviction record exists:

1. Length of time since the conviction;
2. Number of convictions on the record;

072



3. Nature and severity of the conviction and its relationship for the safety and security of others;
4. Facts and circumstances surrounding the conviction (which may not be known from the
conviction record);

5. Age of the applicant/employee at the time of the conviction; and

6. Evidence of rehabilitation efforts (which may not be known from the conviction record)

If after considering the six factors above, the District makes the preliminary decision that the
applicant's conviction record disqualifies the individual from the employment decision, the
District must engage in an "interactive assessment" with the individual. This "interactive
assessment" process begins with the District providing first, a written notice to the applicant of
the preliminary decision and providing the individual at least five business days to respond
before the decision becomes final. This written notice shall include notice of the disqualifying
conviction(s), the District's reasoning for disqualification, a copy of the conviction history report,
and an explanation that the individual's response may include evidence disputing the accuracy of
the conviction record or evidence of mitigation or rehabilitation.

The "interactive assessment" continues with the District considering information submitted by
the individual before making a final decision. If the final decision is to disqualify the individual
based only or in part on the conviction record, a second written notice must be issued by the
District which includes notice of the conviction(s) that are the basis for the final decision and the
District's reason for disqualification, any procedure the District has for the individual to
challenge the decision or to request reconsideration including an individual’s response disputing
the conviction or evidence of mitigation or rehabilitation and notice of the right to file a charge
with the Illinois Department of Human Rights.

Procedure:
In light of the legislation, the following is the Districts process:

*  When Department Heads or Supervisors determine an individual possesses the minimum
position qualifications and criteria for the position for hire and proceeds with a
conditional job offer that includes a criminal background reference check, Staff shall
consider this procedure when reviewing criminal background reports: :

* The Department Head/Supervisor and District Human Resource designee shall review
"conviction records" making the preliminary and final decisions; |

® The Department Head/Supervisor and District Human Resource designee shall utilize the
following checklist containing the six factors considered in making the preliminary and
final decision about the disqualification for employment for any individual who is subject
to a criminal background conviction reference check;

1. What is the length of time since the last conviction?

2. What is the number of convictions on the record? |

3. What is the nature and severity of the conviction and its relationship for the safety and
security of other District employees, its vendors and the public?

4. What are the facts and circumstances surrounding the conviction which may not be
known from the conviction record, but may have been communicated during the hiring
process or public knowledge?

5. What was the age of the applicant/employee at the time of the conviction?

073



6. Is there any evidence of rehabilitation efforts known from the conviction record or
communicated to staff during the hiring process?

*  Once the six factors have been completely answered, a preliminary and final decision
may be made to disqualify an individual based on the information provided in the
criminal background conviction record.

* Documentation and application should remain on file with the District’s Human
Resources designee assisting the Department Head or Supervisor reviewing the criminal
background conviction reference review.

® Whether a conviction disqualifies an individual from a position will require a case by
case evaluation, using the six factors referenced above. The Civil Division of the Rock
Island County State’s Attorney is available to assist in reviewing any
documents/processes responsive to the statutory requirements above.

Criminal Background Conviction Record Evaluation
Sample Form

Applicant’s Full Name

Applicants Address

Email Phone

Position Desired

Name of Supervisor conducting (select one) preliminary/final review of criminal background
conviction reference check

1.What is the length of time since the last conviction?

2.What is the number of convictions on the record?

3.What is the nature and severity of the conviction and its relationship for the safety and security
of other District employees, its vendors and the ‘
public?

4. What are the facts and circumstances surrounding the conviction which may not b¢ known
from the conviction record, but may have been communicated during the hiring process or public
knowledge?

5. What was the age of the applicant/employee at the time of the
conviction?

074



6. Is there any evidence of rehabilitation efforts known from the conviction record or
communicated to staff during the hiring
process?

Staff reasoning for disqualification of applicant because of substantial relationship or
employment would pose an unreasonable risk to the District:

Date of written notice to the applicant of the preliminary decision.
Method of notice, either use of email and USPS Certified Letter (circle all that apply)

Date the individual must respond before the decision becomes final (must be at least five
business days from the time to respond before the decision becomes final).

Does the notice include the disqualifying conviction(s), the reason for disqualification, copy of
conviction report, and the individual’s response/explanation ? (District must provide a copy of
the criminal background reference report Yes No

Does the written notice to the applicant provide the District's reasoning for disqualiﬁcation? Yes
No

A detailed method for the individual to provide an explanation in response to the Supervisor’s
preliminary decision which may include evidence disputing the accuracy of the conviction record

or evidence of mitigation or rehabilitation. Yes No

Did the applicant attempt to dispute the decision within the designed time noted? Yés No

If yes, did it change the Supervisor’s preliminary decision and why. l

The same process must be followed prior to issuing a final decision only if the conviction is the
sole reason to disqualify an individual for a position.

075



11 4o 1 abeq WY TT:Z€:60 T20Z/L0/0T U0 JaAes) yaf Aq uny

66°209'01€$ %SS S1°Z6b'20£$ S8'/05'2/E$ 00°0$ yT6v0'b11$ 00°000'5/9% 00°0$ 00°000°5/9% Hmg ueipur - 76 3 ,
00°'19 +++  (T1°68) 11°8E 00° 10 00" 00’ 00" anuaAY di] - SNOBUL|IRJSIN 96'69€
(443 ++4+ (59'809) 59'809 00’ W'6z1 00’ 00’ 00’ 3NUIAJI JBYI0 - SNOJUE|IDSIN v6'648
€6'vE0'Th [4 18'1£9'6S 61'82€'59 00° €0°STE'1C 00°000'SZT 00" 00°000'S5Z1 SUOISS3OU0D YNig Pul (5T
00" 89 00°02€ 00°089 00" 00°0€ 00°000'T 00° 00°000T SUONeAI3SRI J33|3YS YNIg pul 95'29€
LTbE6'TT 13 01°29%°12 06'££5'TT 00° 6T°1ISTE 00°000'€E 00* 00°000°c€ sa84 doys oid 80°LbE
_ so0vE’s €€ 00°8LE'LY 00229'cZ 00’ 00'v£8°L 0000012 000 ~o00000'TZ ~ sosseduoseasynmiguelpul  pO'/bE
20661947 19 00b0E bLT 00'969°0£¢ 00’ 05'6£2'18 00°000'Sbb 00" 00°000'Sbb $99y J|0b Jnig uelpug £0°LbE
Hmg uepul - 76
00'S9L'€T1$ %I/ S9'SHE'8P$ SEVBLLTTS 00°0% 95'960'1€$ 00'0£1'991$ 00'0$ 00'0£1'991$ [ Aepunyy pnot - 16 W ang
00 +++ (zz'£92) w9 00’ w9t 00 00 00" anjea abeajes 4o jun{ jo s3jes 11°26€
00°££6'9 8s 00'86/'€ 00°202'S 00 00'658'T 000006 00’ 000006 S3|es JaquiLL 10°26€
00’ +++ (ev°59%) £4'595 00 £v'SSh 00’ 00’ 00" 3NU3ABI J3YI0 - SNOBUERJ[RDSIIN ¥6°69€
£T°920'9 6 SE'9/T'L S9'ETL'y 00° 90'¢49 00°000'ZT 00’ 0000021 SUOISSOUOD JUaJ 120G PUNYL PO §6'29€
00°868'19 8 000£2°6 00°0£L0 00 00'652’S 00°000'0S 00 00°000°0S S|ejuad Jeoq JapunyL pnoT ¥5°29€
00°S 6v 00°55£ 00'S2L 00° 00°02 0070841 00° 00°08b'T UONEAI3S3I 13}{3YS JapunyL pnot £6°79¢
00’ 0 00002 00’ 00 00° 00°002 00" 00007 $334 welboid anssald 152104 LO°LYE
00’ 0 00°0SL'y 00’ 00° oo 00°0SL'y 00’ 0005y 394 Juuiad Asaydde Jspunyl pno S0'LvE
€£°818'8¢E vl 56'891°€C S0°1€5'59 00° S8'€91°2Z 0000288 00’ 0000288 39 Jopunyy pnoT 0°LbE
JBpunyy pnot - 16 W
€€'T£L'v9$ %SS £9°691'6/% £€°b€9'L6$ 00°0$ 79°LL1'vES 00°008'9£1$ 00°0$ 00°008°9/1$ LMl - 06 83 008
00°0£6'S 0S 00+9¢y 00'9€Z’y 00" 002181 000058 00" 000058 Ssajes JaquuiL 10°26€
00"0SZ +++ 00%L (00'+2) 00 (0o0°s21) 00" 00 00’ SNUIARS JBLPO - SNOBUBJ[RISIA $6'69€
00°0S2Z'T +++ (00 001) 00001 00 00 00 00 00 S324n0s 2)eAud 4 suonnqLIu0) 01'$9€
00°098'T 6€ rove's 86'€51°2 00° 90°209 00°005'S 00’ 00°005'S SUDISSDUOD amiull|T [AW4S
00'52S 79 00°556 00'Sb5'T 00’ 00'595 00°005'Z 00’ 00°005°C SUOIIRAIBS3I J3}BYS SoMmIul||T 16°29¢€
00’ 0 00°00€ 00 00’ 00’ 00°00€ 00’ 00°00€ 33 WINJ2J OU A aMmiul|[T 10°4¥€
£€°9T6'YS 9 52°92€°0L §.°€19'68 00’ 95°€ZE'1E 00°000'091 00’ 00°000'091 33} somiulfl] 00°£b€
ASMILIT - 06 1
9€'v98'242$ %ST 8b'ELSLIE'TS 26°951'86$ 00°0$ 98°£68'0£T$ 00°00£G55'1$ 00°0$ 00°00£'SSS'1$ L uogenSIuKIpY - 0T 1 Qans
LTPbE'T +++ 00’ 00 00" 00* 00 00’ 00’ BNUIAIL JALPO - SNOBUEY[BDSIN ¥6°69€
00° 0 000052 00 00° 00 00°005"Z 00° 00°00S'£ S30.N0S 33eALd 1J SUONGLIUOD 01'+9€
00’ 0 0000 00" 00° 00 00°00Z 00’ 00"00£ 06, 152.33U1 5,10199)10D 0£°19€
86299 01 6v"b91"L 15568 00° 0L'SEb 00°0008 00’ 00°000'8 sbujusea Juaunsau] 0T°19¢
80°208'1¢C € ST'THT 6T §8'858"9 00° 00 00000002 00’ 00°000'00Z 3NUIA3 Juswadelday ST'GEE
00’ 0 00°00S 00’ 00 00 00°00S 00° 00005 3UNODJE UORPNE SI0109)10D [484¢3
£1°050°€52 L1 ¥8'££580T'T 9T°Z9+'0£Z 00 91°79'0€T 00°000'6€€"T 00’ 00000°6€€"T saxey Apadold oT°T1E
uonEASILIWPY - 0T
SAIBSBId 153104 - TE
INNIATY
SAIDSD A IS804 ~ OET
Q1A 189 Joud P9y suofoesues | suonoesues | Sa0URIQUINDUT] suopesuel | jobpng SjuawpUWY 196png uonduosaq JunoDy JUNODY
/P3SN % QLA -336png QLA ata YIUOW Juaun)  papudwy 196png paydopy
srouyp; Kyenol puersy POy
PLISIA
JUNODDY dnjjoy 8pnjox3 IAI3SaId

12/0€/60 =@12(Q 01 JEBA [ISI4 }$210,]

110ddYy duerWL.I0LIDd }396png




1T Jo Z abed

WY TT:2€:60 T20T/L0/0T U0 JoARID) Jar Aq uny

}oday dduew.oLdd 1obpng

TTs199 43 9/'6/8'81 ¥2'926'8 00’ 161219 00°208'22 (00°000°€) 00°208°0€ sa)ddns Bupesado 00725
00 0 0088 00" 00" 00 0088 00’ 00'88 saddns 20 00128
00 0 00°006 00" 00’ 00’ 00°006 00’ 00°006 Buiop/uogiun 00'vRY
S2°'8r0°0T 12 00°102'6€ 00'95£°0T 00' 00°2Sb'E 00°£SS'6p (00°000°S) 00°£55°vS Syauag yljesH ashoiduiz 00 €1
SL'8LE 0 00°000'2 00° 00" 00 00°000'C 00 00°000'C WO 00°Z1v
00°0v6'8 9 00°0¥T°91 00098°€T 00’ 00°0£L'y 00°0000€ 00" 00°000'0€ sabem g saLe|es [puosess or'TIY
Y - -y 44K 4 81 £5' 142’881 14°685'0b 00’ ¥8'L8E'YT 00'1£8'82C (00cg6’cT) 00'$9L'ThT sabem pue saliejes 00'11H
AIMILIT - 06 o
£€°760'1$ +++ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0$ L SRURID - §F B ang
£€'260'T +++ 00’ 00’ 00" 00 00 00 00’ sayddns Hunesedo
SJURLY - §¢
$9'2£8'c9$ %ET /8'1L1'82L$ £1'678'80T$ 00°0$ 87°£90'£L5$ 00°100°2£8% 00'vbt'2T$ 00°£55'v78% 101 UOIRASIIWPY - 0T 2
00 0 00'2£0's8 00° 00’ 00’ 00°2£0°s8 (00'82¥'L) 0000526 sapusby JaI0 0} Jaysue) 21°166
00 0 00°€50°2ST 00’ 00° 00° 00°€50°25T 00° 00°€50°Z5T 1594331 0028
00 0 00°000°0LT 00° 00’ 00" 00°000°0LT 00° 00°000'0£T fednutid 00148
00 00T 00 002/8'6¢ 00 00°2£8'6C 00'2£8'6C 00'2£8'6C 00 000S$ 42A0 Juawdinb3 B yoep 00'89L
19'T€E"L 61 16'€22°05 6v°9£6'TT 00 16068y 00'002'29 00° 0000229 [enyoeu0) BPISINO 00't+9
00°0vC 1 00°528°LT 00°S£7 00" 00 00°0008T 00’ 0000081 sdiysiaquiaw g senq 002¥9
00’ 8€ 91°956'T Y8'Ev6 00’ R'EP6 00°005C 00° 000052 dueUAUIRK g Slieday 00°8£9
zT0s ¥ S§STY'E Sy'vTT 00’ £5°201 00°0SS'E 00’ 00°055'€ Bunedidng g bunuld 00°5€9
2Lt 1 94°050°€ ¥5bT 00 00° 00°5£0°E 00’ 00'620'E Buiysnand 00'¥£9
00 0 00°005'T 00° 00" 00’ 00°005'T 00 00°005'T [onel) 00°€€9
S5'T98 9 75°0v5'C 8Y'6/8 00* €268 00°02Z¥'€ 00’ 00°02H'c SuoReIIUNWWO) 0029
08'SEV'T ¥E $8'S06°€T ST'H10°Z 00’ 00° 00'026'07 00’ 00°026'0C S3IDIAIIS |RUOISSDY0.d 00°'1€9
00 0 00'00£‘S 00" 00’ 00* 00°00£'S 00’ 00°00£’S uonesnp3 g Buturesy 00°0£9
00’ 0 00°0ST 00° 00’ 00° 00°0ST 00’ 00051 S3seydInd poo4 00925
66'LY 0 00°00€ 00° 00° 00 00°00€ 00’ 00°00€ 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo ||ewsS 00°+¢S
Ly'TS 0 00°S€L 00 00’ 00 00°S€L 00° 00°S£L saddns aoueuajuIRW/HedaY 00°€2S
8/'8 0 00°00T'T 00° 00 00 00°00T'1 00 0070011 sayddns bunesado 00°22S
PUTIT £ 06°58€ oT'p11 00° SEvL 00°00S 00’ 00°00S sa)1ddns 220 00°12S
00’ 0 00°00T 00° 00" 00’ 00°00T 00° 00°00T Buyrop/uuioun 00'bTH
ST'8ST'LT 12 0£°165'vL 0£'682'61 00° 09°'€15'2 00°'188'c6 (00°0000T) 00°'188'€0T sjyauag YijeaH aakojdws 00°ETH
00 +++ (es's2) [AX14 00° 75°'ST 00° 00" 00 AWIBAO 00°ZTH
6£'292'SE 1z vLT86'EhT 92°06£8€E 00° 08'68€'cT 00°€££'281 00’ 00'€££'281 sabem pue sauejes 00°T1¥
UONEASIVIIPY - 0T Gy
BAIBSTId S04 ~ TE
3SNIdX3
89'€00°£9.$ %TE S6'ObS'LbL'T$ 50'£80'978% 00°0$ 81°12Z'01¥$ 00°0£9°€/5'¢$ 00°0$ 00'0£9°£/5'2$ SIV.LOL INNIATY
89'€00'/9/$ %ZE S6'9bS /vl 'T$ 50'£80°9¢8% 00°0$ 81°12Z'01v$ 00°0£9'££5'2$ 00°0$ 00°0£9'€£5°2$ )| DAJDSBI 353104 - TE
3ANNIAIY
DAIDSIId 359404 - OET :
QLA deaa Joud P29y suolpesues | suonoesuel | SadURIQUINDIUT suonoesuel | 196png SJUSWPUIY 196png uondudsag Junoxny UNOXDY
/P3sn % dLA - 19bpng QlA alAa YIUO} JuaLIND papuauy 19bpng pajdopy
spour(] ‘hymoy) puepE) Yoy
PLISIA
1UN020Y dnjjoy opnxy JAI3S91d o
12/0€/60 18Q 01 4834 €351 35910,



1T Jo ¢ abed

WY TT:Z€:60 T20Z/£0/0T U0 JaAei) yar Aq uny

£9°/SEY 6€ TUSoT'TT 88'¥E0'L 00’ $1°0£9°C 00°002'81 00* 00°00Z'8T S30IAIRS AIAN J11and 00°££9
000 0 00°05¥ 00’ 00’ 00" 00°0St 00 00°0St Bunedydnq g bunuid 00°5£9
00° 0 00°00S 00° 00" 00’ 00°005 00’ 007005 Buystiand 00°+E9
00" 0 00°00S'T 00° 00’ 00" 00°005'T 00’ 00°005'T jonel] 00'cE9
85'550"p SE 85°68£'9 Woze'e 00’ 08'576 00°0T+'01 00’ 00°0%+°0T SUOREDIUNWIIOD 00°2€9
86'8T€’S 6b 10°251'S 66°C10'S 00 66'210°C 00°591°0T (00°005°9) 00°599'91 S30IAIBS {RUOISSDJOId 00°1€9
oo 0 00°000°€ 00° 00’ 00° 00°000°€ 00" 00°000°€ uoneanp3 g buuie ) 00'0€9
ST6LL'T Yid 6Y'THS'T 15°256 00’ WIel 00"005°€ 00" 00005’ ) ©seseyund pood  00°9¢S
66'T1£9'C 144 (12'865°7) TT8EL'y 00° #8951 00°0b1°Z (00°0002) 00°0¥T'y 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 B sjoo jjews 00'42S
£0'ESP'T 4! TTS80'p1 8L¥96'T 00" 98'8/¢ 0005091 00° 0005091 sanddns soueuR)uiely/HedSY 00°€2S
657£80'T 12 05'978'9 05°€8¢ 00" 00° 00°001°£ (00°000'2) 00°001'6 sayddns Bunetado |ejual Jeog ¥g'7es
€L°295'p 1Z 0£'€91'22 0£'958'S 00° 8£°058 000208 (00°1€8) 00'158'82 sayddng bunesado 00°22S
12°61¢ 0 00°'SE 00" 00° 00’ 00°S€ 00" 00°S€ sayddns 220 00'12S
00 0 00°0S1'T 00" 00" 00’ 00°0ST°T 00’ 00°051'T Buigaopp/wiogun 00°'¥TH
SE'69S'bT w2 0p81€'19 09'296'91 00° 02'%59'S 00'182'8L 00’ 001828 syeuag yjesH saAoidw3 00°€TH
00°9bL'T +4+ (£9°€62) £9'€6C 00° '8 00 00’ 00 SWILIAA0 |RUOSEIS (1] 9484
£8'8ST €€ 8b'6vE'T 75°059 00" 0LE 00°000°Z 00’ 00°000°C awIsA0 00°2T¥
8£°989'TC 8¢ LE°€9L"Yh £9°605'£1 00 STSHE'Y 00'€42'29 00’ 00°€£7'79 sabem 1 saleles feuosess 0T TIY
8/'117'SS 44 09°059°961 0v'¥£6'95 00 EPrEsT 00°585'€S¢ 00 00°S85'€SC sabem pue salejes 00'TTH
Bpunyy prot - 16
1/°8G0'GIT$ %t £€°/92'11€$ £9'¥68°96$ 00°0% 0£'6vb'5E$ 00°291°80b$ (00'€12'12%) 00°SL£'62t$ LORBMIIIL - 06 uRuLedag ang
9TTIT'T €€ 110t 88'886 00" 1£°098 00°000°€ 00’ 00°000°€ 894 9DIAIIS pueD Ypa1) 00°€48
[4 841,38 0C 00°009't 00'0Z1'T 00* 0070211 00°022's 00°022's 00" 666'b$-000'T$ Juswdinbl B ypew 0049/
8L'8EPT 6t S1'788°C S8'29.'t 00’ 65'G9€'T 00°059'S 00 00°059'S [en3oeue) BPISINO 00°¥+9
00 0 00°5¥Z 00’ 00’ 00* 00°SbT 00" 00°S¥T sdiyssaquisws g sanq 00°2¥9
00°200°T 91 00'¥2ST 009/t 00° 00°0T2 00°000€ 00° 00°000'€ siejuay 00'6£9
19°'v96 091 (€6'5£8'T) £6'920'S 00 00 00'1STE 00' 00'1ST'E soueusuiely 1 siieday 00°8€9
SP'ShE'L 9 6£'626'8 19'0£5°2 00’ 11°26L'T 00°005°91 00" 00°005'91 S90IAIRS AN d1and 00°££9
00’ 0 00°0bE’T 00 00 00 00°0¥E'T 00 00°0bE'T Buneddnq g bunuud 00°5€9
00 0 00'SLT 00° 00° 00’ 00°S41 00’ 0061 Bulysiiand 00°¥£9
00° 0 00008 00’ 00° 00" 00005 00’ 00°00S [oneiL 00°€£9
0£'€96'T LT £0'$159 £6'S9€'T 00’ £0'282 00'088°L 00° 00°088°2 suoResUNWIWO) 00°2£9
GS'E0S"L 0 00°GLE'S 00° 00° 00’ 00°SL€’S (00°000"v) 00'52£'6 S3DIAIDS [RUOISSJ0Id 00°T€9
00’ 0 00'002C 00’ 00° 00" 00°002' 00’ 00°002'2 uoneonp3 g buturesy 00°0£9
08°€6b'T ot 00'€59°C 00°2bL'T 00’ ST'L£T 00°00¥" 00' 00°00%'t $35BY2INd P00 00°925
98°9£€’C 6S€ (81°622) 81°0T0'T 00° 00’ 00182 (007000°1) 00°182'1 000'1$ 42pun dinb3 8 sjoo |lews 00'+2S
65°€87"L 11 9b' /L' ¥5'680'T 00’ 6'¥81 00°£95°6 00" 00°£95'6 sa)|ddng soueudjuie/edsy 00°€2S
HIMWLT - 06
BAIDGAL 158404 - TE veda
3SN3dX3
SALISTId 159404 - 0ET
Q1A 18I J0Ld p,29Yy suopoesuel | suopoesuesj SaouRIqUINDUT suomdeSuUR. | 39bpng SJUSWIPLDWY 126png uoRduasaq UNONY JUNODDY
/P3SN % Q1A -3e6png QlA ala U0 JUBLIND papuawy Jebpng peidopy

JUNOJoY dNjjOY apnPX3
12/0€/60 @316 03 1A |RISH

}10day duew.I041dd 196png

stouy][] %3umo) pues] POy
PLISIq
JAJISIId

1S310,]



1T 4o t abed WY TT:Z€:60 T20Z/L0/0T UO Jaael) Ja Ag uny

00'005'2 0 00°005'9 00’ 00" 00’ 00°0059 000059 00’ 000's$ 4340 Juawdinb3 B yoew 00°89£
10°'191 ¥4 81'918’¢ WEPT'T 00" 06'£5L 00°096' 00" 00096t [eN3ORQUOD SPISINO 00'++9
00" 0 00'SLb'T 00° 00’ 00’ 00'SLb'T 00° 00°'SLb'T sdiysiaquiaw g sang 007K
05°Z€€ 14 05°29.'8 05°2€€ 00 05°291 0070016 00’ 00"001'6 s|equay 00'6£%
$S6bb'T 0z 69°€9L'L 1€°9€6'T 00° 86'688 0070026 00° 0000’6 aoueuB}UIRl 1B Sieday 00'8€9
7686y 9z $1°999'ST 98'bTH'S 00" 95'5£6'2 0078012 00" 00°180'1Z S30IARS AN dland 00°££9
00°00Z 0 00°0S€ 00° 00° 00’ 00°0SE 00’ 00°0S€ Suneoidng g bunuud 00'S€9
00’ 0 00'SL1'T 00’ 00’ 00" ) T00S/T'T 00 ©o00sTT ) I Buysiand  00'b€9
00’ 0 000081 00° 00’ 00" 00°005'T 00* 00°005°T [ones) 00'€€9
81°201'C 0z 86'8/9'9 201291 00’ YEEYS 0000’8 00" 00°00£’8 SUOREDIUNWIWO)D 00'Z€9
8Y'219'v 2! 95°€b/’9 ¥5°960'T 00° 0009 00°0¥8'2 00’ 00°0¥8°Z SIDIAIBS |RUOISSD)OAd 00'T€9
00 0 00°0¥6 00* 00’ 00’ 00°0v6 00° 00°0b6 doys 044 10y uoneonp3 g buluies Sd'0£9
00’ 4 00'896'T 002 00’ 00° 00°000'C 00° 00°000'2 uoneanp3 g buures | 00°0£9
11°£09'22 6C S0'689'LY S6°018'61 00" 96'S50"pT 00°005£9 00’ 0000529 S35eY2INd pood 00928
00’ 0 00'SZ 00’ 00’ 00" 0052 00’ 00°SZ doys 0.d 10} S|001 |jlews Sd'¥es
0089Z'1 8 80°98¢'1 6ETT 00’ L¥'06 00°00S't 00’ 00°005°T 000'1$ 4apun dinb3 g sjooL |lews 00'+2S
00 0 00°00£°2 00 00 00’ 00°00£’C 00° 00'00£°C saljddng sieday doys oxd Sd'€ZS
LE£772€'6 9 0£°916'LT 0L€€€°9 00° wseo'e 00°052'¥C 00’ 00°0S2vT saiddng soueusiuiel/aedsy 00°€2S
15°994'2 8 62'810'SZ 1LT40°C 00" 0z'88 00°090°£¢ 00° 0009027 sai|ddns astpueydsa doys oid Sd'2ZS
19°STS'ET [43 ST'629'bh $8'060'12 00’ 0L'6E1'8 00°02£'S9 00" 0002259 sa||ddns bupessdo 00225
00’ 0 00°52€ 00’ 00' 00’ 00°SZ€ 00’ 00°Sz€ s9)ddns 50 00'12S
00’ 0 00°0ST'T 00’ 00 00’ 00°0ST'T 00’ 00°0ST'T Bunpop/uwioiun 00T
05'662'01 174 09°€65'8€ 0b'6SE'TT 00 08611y 00°£56°0S (00°000°S) 00°€56'SS S)joUag YljesH d9A0idw3 00°€TH
00" +++ (£9'581) £9'S81 00° SL'%T 00" 00’ 00° SWIIBAO |euoseas o1'zIY
99'06¢'T (514 68'85L’S 111 00" 95°0v9 00°000°S 00° 00°000'S SWIIAAQ 0021t
S0'2Se'bE £ 69°582'(S €91t 00° 0T"0ST'ST 00°000°00T 00° 00°000°00% sabem g saliejes |euosess 0T’ 1TH
62°58'09 [44 b/ b88'8TT 97'76%'09 00° Y6ETH'1Z 00°2££'6LT 00’ 00°LL£76LT sabem pue sauiejes 00°11H

Hjg ueipuy - 76

0£°'SE6'621$ %2C 1£'0£6°95k$ 67'£L6'821% 00°0% v1°'1£8'6E$ 00'406'585% 00'692'1£$ 00'SET'¥SS$ Jopunyl pnot - 16 usledeg ang
v1'¥20'2 8E 12164'2 64'80L'1 00° 15458 00°005y 00° 00005 394 9IIIBS pIRD UPRLD 00°€L8
00 0 00°006'+S 00° 00" 00° 00'006'4S 00°006'%S 00’ 000’64 43A0 Juswdinb3 B yoew 00'89L
00 +++ 00° 00' 00" 00’ 00 (00°00€'6) 00°00¢'6 666¢$-000'T$ wawdinb3 g yey 00°¥9/
00 +++ 00 00 00 00° 00 (00°005°2) 00°005C 666¥$-000'$ sbuipting 00°29Z
18'498 12 LE°09€°TT £9'6£0'€ 00 §G'9ST'T 00°00¥'F1 00 00°00¥"vT [ENIORAUOD BPISIND 00°+¥9
00" 0 0052 00’ 00° 00’ 00°SHC 00° 00°SvC sdiysisquisw g sanq 0029
01°£01T 12 06°26€ 01°£01 00° 0L'SE 00008 00 00°005 sieyuay 00'6£9
81'680'8 81 00°20£'01 00'862'¢ 00' 0£'STI'T 00°000°€T 00 00°000°€T dueU3UIRK ¥ Sieday 00°8€9
Japuny) pnot - 16
BRIDSDIA 153404 - ZE
ISN3dX3
SAIOSV I 152104 ~ OFT
Q1A Jea, Joud D09y suoipesuel] suoioesues | SdURIqUINDUT suoipesuel| 196png SjuswpuUIWY 196png uondudsSag N0y UNOMDY
/P3SN % QLA - 196png aiA aia YIUOR JuBLIND papuswy 39bpng paydopy
sroutyy] Aywnor) puesy Yoy
PLISIA
JUNO2DY dnjjoy apn|Px3 IAIISIId

12/0€/60 21eQ 03 JeaA [edsl 18910

}odoay douew.0lidd }96png




1T 40 G dbed WY TT:Z€:60 T20T/£0/0T U0 JoAeID yof Aq uny

00°91€'97 or 00959'29 00'82S'T¥ 00’ 00°9€9°0T 0081 40T 00’ 00°¥81'v01 $334 bupyied 00z 1€ L€
00001 € 00°SET'0E 00'516 00" 00'0C 00°0S0°T€ 00’ 00°0S0'1€ 934 UOPRAIBSUOD 1B 21E3S8Y 007 0" b€
84°S¥1°9T 9T 09°€02'801 0v'2Tk 0T 00’ £V°££6'9 00929821 00’ 00°929'821 $994 diysiaquiaw 007 60 LR
91°ST/06 9t 05°259'691 05°b/8'91T 00 w099'C 00°£25'9T€ 00 00°£75'91€ doys yi6 ooz TAYAZS
00°1€5'67 0€ 00°£82'601 00°€19'9% 00 00°€T9'TT 00°006'SST 00’ 00°006'SST $99) UONELIS P33y [eWIUE 007 LTLIYE
00’ 001 00’ 00°SS2°2h 00" 00°564'TH 00°SSZ'Ty (00°59Z'21) 00°025'vS $33J SJUDA3 [e13ds 007 9T LYE
00°0F€ €1 00°ShL'T 00'S52 00" 00°SS2 000002 (00000°9T) 00'000°8T $33j OERAINO/MOYS jew|ue 007 YT LbE
00’ 6€ 00°9b£'ST 00'226'6 00’ 00Z€E 00'899'SZ " (00°000°SH) 0089902 ‘  segjweiboid uonednpa 007 EZ/bE
STTIVH'ZE w 88'6/Z'¥81 T 0LbYET 00" (8'€TH'ST 00°05£°81€ 00’ 00°0S.'8T€ $334 uleyy 007 TLE
0S'1£8'L 85 00'065°0€ 00'92+' 1 00’ 05'296'£ 00°910°2L 00’ 0091022 5324 |9snose) |ed16ojooz 1TLYE
€TEEE'T6 112 SLTH0'TZY ST'€20'68¢C 00’ 0591829 00°590°01Z 00° 0059001 S99y SuOISs|Wpe 007 07" L¥E
00009 0z 00°545°T 00"00% 00’ 00°00t 00'SL6'T 00° 00°S26°T $39; uondope 007 8T LbE
00’ 0 00°SLb 00' 00’ 00° 00°S/b 00" 00°'SLb UNO2D. UoPN. SI01I3]10D e
75'P00'V6T VA b1 65°782'T 98'0€5'99Z 00" 98'0£599Z 00°SZ1'6v5'1 00" 00°SZT'645'T saxe) Apadoid 0T T1E

SAIDEBIY 1S40 - 7E

INNIATY
O0Z IGEIN - TET

Dund

26'812'¥97$ (£6'661'962%) £6'005°96¢$ 00'0% 69'6/£'961$ 00'1$ 00°0$ 00'T$ IAIDSAL ISRIOH - OET D
9£'v82'20S %12 88'910'b0'C 11°785°6¢S 00’ 6V THB'ETT 00'629'€£5°C 00’ 00629°€45T STVIOL ISN3IdX3
89°€00'£9L %1€ S6°9pS LY. §0°€80928 00 81°12Z'01H 00°0£9°€45'T 00’ 00"0£9°€£5°T SIVLOL 3NNIATY
SAIRSIld 35204 - OET
9L'¥84'205$ %12 88'940'++0'2$ 71°785°625% 00°0$ 6V 1¥8'E1Z$ 00°'629'€/5'2$ 00°0$ 00'629°c£5'2$ SIVIOL ISNAdX3I
9L'¥84'205$ %12 88'9¥0'b0'2$ 71°285'625$ 00'0$ 6b 1H8'C12$ 00°629'€45'2$ 00°0% 00°629°€45'2$ SAIDSBAG JSBI0Y - TE
ST°00¢'Z$ %82 £6'162'5$ 1¥'661°2$ 00'0$ 86'16£'1$ 00°1£6'2$ (00°000'¥1$) 00°7£6'12$ #iBg BVULLGG - £6 s
00’ +++ 00 00" 00 00 00’ (00°000'6) 00°000'6 666'¢1$-000'7$ 22npnaseyur 00°€9Z
00° +++ (00°zTh) 00°ZTH 00 00°€01 00’ 00’ 00’ {enjoenuod spisino 00'¥+9
00 0 00°0St 00° 00° 00 00°0S 00 00°0Sb 2dueusjulel g Slieday 00859
15601 0¢ w9 86'/ST 00" 6065 00008 00’ 00°008 SaIMRS AN 2lgnd 00°££9
79'S6L 4 0L°0v9'e 0£°6ST 00 0£'6ST 00°008'c (00°000°S) 00°008'8 SIDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0I] 00'1€9
21°S6p'T 0 00°00£°T 00’ 00’ 00 00"00£’C 00 00°00£C saiddng soueusjuiep/teday 00°€2S
00" €S (65°688) 65°0/'T 00" 65°0L'T 00°185 00 00°18S sa|iddns bunessdo 00'2eS
Wigg BOURLIO( - £6
£9'59°061% %92 bb'Sb6'156$ 95'689°Z61$ 00°0% 6/'599'6/$ 00°TE9'VELS (00°000°6$) 00'T1£9'€h/$ OL Hnig uepul - 26
(26'1v€) +++ 692 (69°22) 00 00’ 00 (00°005°01) 00°005°0T sapuaby JaYI0 03 J3ysuel| 166
S£°920°01 St SL'T9L'ET STLETTT 00’ 00'169°S 00°00052 00’ 00°000'5¢2 Spundg JaL0 03 Jajsuelt 11°166
LLT€TE LE 61'6€6'S 12°095°€ 00° 19'9/8'T 000056 00’ 000056 994 BDIAISS pleD ¥PaLD 00°€/8
Hhig uepul - 76
SAIFSBId 183104 - TE 3]
ISN3dX3
SAIDSSId }1S3104 ~ Omw
(1A 1e3A 10Ud P,y suoijoesued | suoipesuel ) Ssouesquindug suonoesues | ummv:m Sjuswpusawly ummbsm co_uatumwn_ JUnOYy JunoXY
/P3sn % QLA - 196png alA QLA YIUO JUBLIND papuawy 196png paidopy
stougf)] Kyume) puersy Yooy
PLISIq

JUNO0Y dnyjjoy apn|Px3 AL
12/05/60 8160 01 123 [BISI }$910

}1oday aduew.I0LIdd 19bpng




1T 40 9 abed

WY TT:Z€:60 T202/£0/0T UO 1aARID Jar Ag uny

00’ 1z ST91E S8'€8 00’ S8'1L 00°00+ 00" 00°00b sayddns WO 00°12S
00' 0 00°05b'y 00' 00’ 00’ 00°0S¥'t 00° 00°0St't Bugio/wiojiun 00'b1H
S£°000°0€ w2 09'259'801 OF'b6E'TE 00’ 08'¥94'01 00°L+0'0bT (00°'128'20) 00'898291 Sjyauag yijeaH avAoidwz 00'€%b
00°€ST +++ (0s°10%) 0S'10% 00 LE798 00° 00° 00 BWIUAA0 [eUOSRRS oreip
98'/65 1 $£°9/8'6T 99°€ZT 00' 8y'b1 00°000°0C 00’ 00°000°0Z SWILBAQ 002Th
69°/b0'ET 12 1£°46L'28 62°202'CT 00' 05°€90°L 00°000S0T 00’ 00°000°50T sabem g saue|es [eUOSEas oT'11H
P — 1 |14 01°€€0'SLb 06°021'£21 00 : 16'£98'vt 00'%S1'209 00°2£0'Ty.. 00°280°095 : L . sdebem pue ssuejes 00Ty
JUDYILIUG 1§ S8 Ry 0072 d4 - 80 3
£8'609'T1$ %12 68'610°2L$ 11'880'02$ 00°0$ 12°90+'9% 00'801°£6$ (00°5£9'8€%) 00°€82'SET$ sjuasg [Epeds ¥ weibold 00Z dd - L0 1L
00’ 0 00'S6T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°S6T 00° 00°56T sdiyssaquiaw g seng 00°Zv9
00’ 0 00092 00° 00’ 00° 00092 00’ 00092 s|ejuay 00°6€9
00 0 00001 00’ 00’ 00’ 00001 00’ 00°00T [ane1) 00°€£9
0E2L1 €1 86569 70401 00 1028 00°008 00’ 00°008 suoReDIUNWOD 00°2€9
00'SET 9 00°50L 00'Str 00' 00'St 00052 00’ 00°0SZ S3DIAISS |euOISSDJ0Id 00°'1€9
[olo} 0 0070052 00’ 00" 00’ 00°00S‘C 00° 00'005'C uonednp3 g butures 00°0£9
00° 0 00°000'T 00° 00° 00 000001 (00°000°€) 00000 saseydund pood4 00925
00 vel (60°60T) 60655 00’ 60°655 0005 00 00°0S+ 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 3 s|001 |lews 00'+2S
00 +++ 00’ 00" 00’ 00 00 (00°052) 00°0S2 soddng soueusjuiei/seday 00°€2S
SO'T 6 68'T€5'T [A8374 00’ 00 00'5£4'T (00'522°D) 00°000'S sayddns Gunesado 00°22S
00 € 9z'€61 vL'9 00° vL'9 00002 (00°002) 00°00% sayddns 20y0 00'128
00 0 00°05b'T 00° 00 00’ 00°0S¥'T 00’ 00°05b'T Buigron/unopiun 00'bTH
ST8IY'T £2 01°509'S 0610’1 00’ 0€°£95 00°£0€'L 00’ 00°£0€'2 S)yauag Yl|eaH aakodwy 00°ETH
00 4 b5'62L'91 9%'0L2'S 00" 62'928 00°000°2Z (00°000°€€) 00°000’SS sabem g saLe(es [euosess 0T’ 1Y
£T7'8.8'6 12 1T°€9T'Sy 6L'451'C1 00’ 8L°6VE'p 00°12€'LS 00° 00°TZE"LS sabem pue saliejes 00'T1¥
SRIBATY wmwummm 3 Emhmcan OOZ2 dd - £0 1
DAIDSEA 1$3104 - TE
ISNIdXT
68'9b"96k$ %0E £8'6/9'¥0S'T$ £9'809'£60'1$ 00°0% 80°£59'9/$ 05'88¢'209'c$ (05°2p5°££$) 00°'TE8'6£9'c$ SWVLOL INNIATY
68'9bF'96b$ %0E £8'6/9'v05'2$ £9°809'£60'T$ 00°0$ 80°£59'9/v$ 05'882'209'c$ (05 2bs'£$) 00°'T£8'6£9°c$ BAIISDIG 158404 - TE
00 0 00°000'09 00’ 00' 00 0000009 00’ 00°000'09 Xe} [210W 330y WOy Jajsuel) 79°16€
(88'2£9'1) T9e- 26057 (z6°081) 00° 247001 00°0S 00’ 000§ BNUBA3. JALAO - SNOJURYIRDSIN ¥6'69€
8766y L01 (89°z6€'€) 81'SIT'6t 00’ L0181T 05'2zL'sy 05°zeL'se 00°000°0T $901Nn0S 33eAld 1) SUOBNQLAUD 0T"9€
00°008'T Y4 00°0S0'% 00°0SE'T 00" 00°0S¥ 00°00%'S 00 00°00%'S SJURJ ASNOY PAUMO 007 09'29¢
££°€65'T 12 $1°086cC 98'61+'9 00’ 1£°012' 00°000°0€ 00' 00°000°0€ SUOISS3U0D 007 65°29€
00 0 00°00€ 00" 00’ 00 00°00€ 00’ 00°00€ 06, 153433l 5,40108}10D 0€°19¢
8L'v6C Vad 29'08L 8€£'69C 00’ 0£' 11T 00'000'T 00’ 00°000'1 sBuiu.es JuaURSIAUL 0T'19¢
00° 0 0070021 00’ 00° 00 00'002'T 00" 000021 33 Jauied a0e) 007 T LbE
SAIDEBUY 159804 - ZE 1 H
INNIAY
00Z IGRIN - T£T
Q1A JeaA Joud P9y suoljoesuet | suofoesues | S3DURIGINOUT suopoesuel | 19bpng [SUEHVSIEY 196png uondusaqg unoxny JUNODY
/P3SN % QLA - 396png ali ala YIUOW JudHND papuawy 126png paydopy
siougy] Qyumo)) puers) Yooy

JUN0DY dnjjoy 8pn|ox3
12/0€/60 @18 07 Jea) [8dsly

}oday 2ouew.io)idd 30bpng

PLISIA
JAIISAIG
1S910,]




1T J0 £ abeq

WY TT:Z€:60 TZ0Z/L0/0T U0 JoARID yar Ag uny

JUN022Y dnjjoy 2pn|ox3
12/0£/60 @1eQ 0} Jes, [edsi

}1oday aduew.o041dd 19bpng

00’ 0 00000582 00 00 00° 00000582 00"000°02 00°000'592 [eduld 00148
EPTHE'T 8 T LLTLE bLTTEE 00" 61°L£T°T 00°009'0 (00°000°0%) 0000908 [eN30RAU0D BPISINO 00"+9
00°007 9€ 00°STT'9 00°005°€ 00° 00°005'€ 00'519°6 00° 00°579'6 sdiysiaquisw g sanq oo.NW
66'61C 85 56'860'S S0°1069 00° S0'106'9 00°000°ZT 000069 00°001'S sieusy 00°6€9
6L81 1 87'68b'ET oL 00° 2oL 00°095'€T 00’ 00°095€T buneddng % bunuid 00°S€9
00’ 86 S6'ET 50'989 00’ S0'Ty 00"00Z 00’ 00°00Z buisiand 00°+€9
00 0 00050 00’ 00’ 00’ 00:0502 00° 000502 B, TR 00°€€9
L0'bST'T 91 LS'SEV'L €5 H0b'T 00° v6'LL 00°0+8'8 oo’ 00°0¥8'8 suoneojunuILI) 00°7€9
69'72'11 9 ¥£'668'0€ 92°05+L1 00° ¥1'899'T 00°05€E'8 00" 00°0SE'8% SBOIAIBS |RUOISS3)0.d 00'1€9
00’ 0 000002 00 00’ 00 007000 00° 000002 uoneanp3 g Buiuies . 00°0€£9
00’ s€ €1°506'01 £8'958'S 00° £8'%58'S 00°09£91 00" 00°092'91 saseyding poo4 00°9¢S
8¢'987'1 0z 20°€26' 86'1Lb 00 66T 00°'S6€°2 00" 00°S6€° 000°T$ 4apun dinb3 g sj00] lews 00°+2S
00’ +++  ('€D) L'ee 00 00 00° 00" 00’ sallddng a0ueURUIBW/eday 00°€2S
YE'LE0'T 81 98°785'€8 bI°£68'L1 00° 00Z+8' 00°08+'101 (00°029'2) 00°001°60T saljddns asipueydssw doys Yo $9°7zS
66'876 b 0001’8 00°01€ 00’ 06'252 0005’8 00° 00°025'8 salddng buneisdo 00°228
81811 91 810" 4431 00* 6€'Sh 00°0¥2'1 00’ 000¥T'T sa|iddns 2040 00°12S
00’ 0 00'0£0°Z 00’ 00° 00 000£0'2 00’ 00'0£0'C Buiopp/uLioun 00°+TH
008501 [4 0TEPR'SH 08'1£51 00" 0T'61Z'y 00°STH'8S 00° 00'STH8S sHgeuag yieaH sakojdw 00°€T
00’ +++ (68pLT) 68'bL1 00’ 5971 00° 00° 00’ aWRIBA0 [PUOSEDS 0171
§5'59 0 000011 00 00° 00° 00°00T'T 00° 00°001°7 AWIIBAQ 00°ZTH
65'¥6E'EZ €€ 76'98L'L11 80'€HT'LS 00° 7E'626'91 00°000°S£1 00’ 00°000'5£1 sabeM g SIlJejeS euosess or'TTY
£9°'58T°0% [4 €T°€90°SL1 1£°752"8Y 00° ¥6'120°L1 00°918°€72 00" 00°9T8'€2Z sabem pue saue| 00° 1T
LOBEASIUIUPY - 0T :

(AN TAAA44] %bZ____ 10°60£'686% 6v'SL'80E$ 00°0$ £6%2£'60T$ 05°+81'862'1$ _ 0S'¥8T'ov$ 00000'ZST'TS  ILSWUOLILE B SIED |RWILY 002 dd - 80 juetiiied
00 15 00°TIL'E 00°0S8°€ 00° 00° 00'195"2 00°795Z 00’ 000'ST$ J9A0 aampnaseLuT 00°£92
00°007 [£: 00°057 00°05Z 00 00° 00°00¥ 00° 00"00% sdiysisquisw % sang 00°Z¥9
00’ +++  (0£'16) 0€'16 00 00 00’ 00 00 sleusy 00'6€9
00’ 8v 00°08T'E 00046 00’ 00° 000519 (00"058°€) 00°000°01 DUBURUIRW g Siledsy 00'8€9
Ep'bET b €2'856 Ly 00° LT 00°000'T 00° 00°000' ferelL 00°€€9
5£°089 €21 (88°085) 88°08€'T 00° €€ TH 00°008 00’ 00"008 suoneDIUNWWOD 00°2€9
b7 18Y'9Z X4 ¥S£65911 96'421'SE 00* ¥1°988'22 05°ZzL'181 05°zeL'01 00°000T+1 SOIIAIIS |RUOISSJ04d 00°1€9
007051 :744 (95°128'CT) 95'128'22 00° 00’ 00°000°01 00’ 0000001 slewuy 007 00'82S
00" +++ 778 (zes) 00° (62'¥6) 00" 00’ 00° S|eapoLad B $4008 00225
£4°006 ob 97611 5'£08 00° 06'66 000002 00’ 00°0002 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 3 sjooy |lews 00°+2S
06°t+1 L L1'862°7C €8'10£'T 00" 02291 00°000'+Z 00’ 00°000'+Z saijddng adueusjulen/Jieday 00°€eS
£0°T€T°9E 92 £L°E0E'¥9T £T'961'8S 00" 18'165°22 00005722 00°005°2T 00°000°0TZ sa|jddng bunesado 00°22S

JUSWIYOLILY W 3B [PUHUY 0072 44 - 80 1
3AIBST 158404 - TE
3SN3dX3
007 1GeIN - TET
QLA Je3 JoLd P,y suopoesuel suonoesuel SaDURIQUINIUT suolpesue 196png SJUSWIPpUBWY 126png uondudsaq JunodNy UNOXY
/P3sn % QLA - 196png QLA alA LIUOW UBLIND  pIpUBY 396png paydopy

siougyy] Gyunoy prepy Yoy

PSIA
IAIISIIJ

1S910]




1T jo g abed WY TT:Z€:60 TZ0Z/L0/0T UO JaAeID Yo Aq uny

T E1205H$ %0 16°082°€29'¢$ 66'08£'159% 00°0% 05'0vS'EET$ 05°'190'5£2°c$ (05°256'2r$) 00'+10'81E'E$ SIV1OL ISNIdX3

v €12°05b$ %0¢ 15°082°€29'7 66'08£'159% 00°0$ 05" 0vS’EET$ 05'190522'c$ (05°256'2v3) 00'410'81£'€$ m

00°0$ %bS  £9'/16'G$ £€'8/0°¢$ 0003 £8'68.$ 00°966'71$ (00'%00'119) 00°000°+2$

00 001 00" 00°02Z 00’ 00°02£ 00°02L (00°082'6) 00°000°0T sapuaby JaYI0 03 J3ysuel) 2166
00 0 00°009 00’ 00° 00" 00°009 00' 00°009 sjeyusy 00'6£9

00 001 0s’ 058829 00’ 00 " 00°6829 006829 00T o - Buneondng g Bunuiig- 00°E9

00 0 00°£86'T 00" 00° 00 00'£86'T (00°€10'8) 0000007 [aAeIL 00°€€9

00 0 00°006 00’ 00’ 00 00°006 00’ 00°006 saseydind poo4 00925

00’ € LT'0EbC £8'69 00° £8'69 00'008T 00’ 000052 sayddns bunesado 00°2ZS

UOIIEAIBSUOD B UIBISIY 002 - DY ¢
85'€£0'2$ +++ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ B SIUEIY - §E sedad G
85°€£0'C +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00 00 00 00 sayddns bunesado 00°22S
sjues - g

£E12L'601$ %12 78°'S72'96v$ 81'9/1'621$ 00°0$ TTSL1'15% 00°20t'529% 00°0$ 00°20¥'579% L @URUBIIRW /SAIDR - 8T U ¢

00’ 0 00"000°0T 00 00 00’ 00°000°0T 00 00°000°0F 666'$1$-000'7$ a1nPNASLUL 00°€9Z

05°698'C 9z 9E'¥60'6 $9'S8T°E 00° €T9EC'T 00°082'¢T 00" 0008221 [ENIDRAUOD SPISINO 00°t+9

99'9/6 w2 00°00S'€ 00°000'T 00’ 00099 00°00S'y 00" 00°005' s|ejuay 00°6£9

8L VIEY 6€ 8b'1€9'L1 7589411 00° ££°68C'S 00°001°6¢ 00" 0000162 adueualulel g sieday 00°8£9

T£°66L'81 91 ST°0S1'26 §8'6v/'8T 00° 92'0SL'8 00'006'STT 00’ 00°006'STT seoIAIRs AN 21and 00°££9

£1°66 81 00°£59 00'€pT 00" 0S'1Z 007008 00 00°008 suonRedIuNWWOoD 00'2€9

0b'€86 4 00°SSE'LT 00'S2 00' 00 00°0£9'LT 00’ 00°0£9°£T S3DIAIDS |eUOISSAY0.d 00°1€9

00 0 00°0t 00° 00" 00 00°0t 00* 000 uonednp3 g bulues) 00'0£9

6v'S 6 87°919'p LUEsy 00" £1°92€ 00°001’S 00° 00°001°S 000'T$ 4apun dinb3 g |00 |lews 00°t¢S

0LveT's 67 66'¥89'L1 10°0vE'L 00’ 0£°09T'S 00°'520'SC 00’ 00°520'SC saiddng aoueusjuleiy/eday 00'€2S

£1°691°L 61 S¥'660'9€ SS0bL'8 00" L1°0V0C 00°0¥8'¥t 00’ 00°0v8'v saddns 6unessdo 00°2¢S

00 0 00°0S%'1 00" 00’ 00’ 00'0S+'T 00’ 00°05b'T Buipop/waosun 00°vTH

S/'009°€T 1z 09°590°09 0v'019'sT 00’ 06'115'S 00°9£9'SL 00° 00°9£9'SL sjyauag yijeaH ad4ojdw3 00°ETH

00 1 £8°066 16 00° L1'6 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'1 BWIYIAQ 00°Z1v

ST'90€'ET ¥ ETHES 88'985'91 00’ £5'¢0L'S 00'000°0L 00 00°000°0Z sobem 1 sale|es |euoseas 0T 1TH

£6'1LE'CH 14 9S°LL¥'991 '€85'SH 00" 80°CI'91 00'190°21Z 00 00'190212 sabem pue saiiejes 00'T1¥

IuRUDIUIBW /sBMDdES - 81 1

20'245°66% %ST 21'80¥'¥50'T$ 88'296'981$ 00°0% [T ¥hb'59% 00 TLE'THT'TS (00°85b'6E$) 00'628°082°1$ E10] UONEBHSWIUPY - 0T Jusuiuwdag 408

(08'911) 0 9T'££9(€T (9z'2€1) 00" 00 00°00S°€T 00’ 00°005°ZET saURby JaYI0 03 J3ysuel) 166

60°LLL'9 £b [S'TSP'ET €' Lb0'0T 00° 26Uy 00°00S€C 00° 00°005'€C 994 3DIAIBS paeD UPRLD 00°£48

00° 0 9£'££9'99 v 00" 00° 00°006'99 (00°8££'81) 00'8€9'S8 152491 00248

UOHRASIUIUPY - 0T
SAIBGIA 3153104 ~ TE
3SN3dX3
007 iqRIN - TET
1A {eoA J0OLd posd suoijoesuei] suooesuel | SaouelIquinduz suonoesuelj uwmbsm Sjuswpuswy umm_u:m :o_uatumwﬂ Juno2Yy JUNCD2Y
/P3sn % QLA - 396png aiA aiA IUOW JUBHND papuawy 1e6png paydopy
spoulyy] ¥nrnog preps Yo0H
PLISIA
JUNOIDY dnjjoy 2pnPX3 : A1l

1Z/0€/60 21eQ 03 JBIA [BIS!4 159103

110day] duew.ioLidd 32bpng




1T 40 6 9bed

WV TT:Z€:60 T20Z/L0/0T U0 Jareld yar Ag uny

SUT (BT SAIISHIG 158404 - £E1

0S'L6+'THT$ %29 $5'219'64$ 9b'/8E'TET$ 00°0$ (bS'SEP'TTS) 00'000'212$ 00'0$ 00°000'212$ SIVLOL ISNIdXT <
0S'L6V'1+1$ %29 $S'T19'64$ 9b'/8E'TET$ 00°0% (bS'SEV'TT$) 00°000'21Z$ 00'0% 00°000'2TZ$ 5 BAIBSAI ISVU0S - ZE 1B 3
00°6Lb'TH1 9 $5'6¥9'64 9b'0SE'ZET 00 (bS'Sep'TT) 00°000'21Z 00" 00000212 aoueInsuy 0099
0581 +++ (00°2£) 00'£€ 00 00’ 00’ 00' 00" S3DIAIDS |RUOISS30Id 00°'1£9
BRIDSEIG 18204 - 2
6b'9vE'Sh$ %L1 0E'THE'SLTS 0£'859°9£$ 00°0% 8/°065'9¢$ 00°000'21Z$ 00°0$ 00°000'212$ STIVIOL 3NN3ATY
6v'9vE'Sr$ %L1 0E'THE'SLTS 0£'859'9c$ 00°0$ 82°065°9€$ 00'000'212$ 00'0$ 00°000'212$ i DRIDSIIG ISVI0Y - TE B
00’ 0 00'0S 00" 00 00° 00°0S 00 00°0S 06, 3524331 5,40199]10D 0£'19€
SLp6T st S0'849 S6'121 00’ £0°vS 00008 00’ 00008 sBUIUIR JUSURSIAUT 0T°19¢
00 0 00051 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0ST 00 00°0ST JuUnoJoe UOHDNE SI0P3}0D UTIE
pLIST'SY (1 STEW' VLT SL'9£6"9€ 00" S2'9£579€ 00°000°112 00’ 00°000'T1Z saxey Ayadoud 0T T1€
aainsalg 188204 - 28 £
INNIATY
SU e SAdasdlg 1$94ad - ££T o
(¥6'¥86'vH1$) (££7280°£1%) (£9'221'6$) 00°0$ 68'862'81$ (00°507'97$) 00'0$ (00°502'92$) SHIFY BAIDSDAY 153404 - ZET
TIE6192E %6T 19846841 6£'926'TY 00 60'¥96'%1 00506122 00’ 00°506'12¢ SIV1OL ISNadX3
81°802'181 %L1 $7'968'191 9/°€08'€E 00° 86°79L'EE 00002567 00’ 00°00£'56T SIVLOL INNIATY
L BUJeY IS4 382304 ~ TEY
zre61/9ees %61 19'8£6'841% 6£926'TvS 00'0% 60°v96'v1$ 00°506'122$ 00°0$ 00°506'12¢$ STv10L 3SNIdXI
T1'e61'97es %6T 19'8£6'841% 6£'926'2h$ 00°0$ 60'v96'v1$ 00°506'1223$ 00°0$ 00'506'12Z$ BAIDSAIG 35210 ~ TE }
Z1E61'92E 61 19'8/6'8LT 6£'926'Ty 00 60°¥96'vT 00°506'122 00’ 00°506'12¢C I 0T eIy
BAIDSVAG I$DI04 - 2 B
3SNIAX3
81°802°181$ %Ll $2'968191$ 9/'€08°€€$ 00'0$ 86'79L'€€$ 00°00£'G61$ 00°0$ 00°00£'S61$ STIV.LOL INNIATY
81°807°181$ %LT $2'968'191$ 9/°€08'€E$ 00°0$ 86'79L'¢E$ 00'00£'S61$ 00'0% 00°00£'561$ SAIBSDId 358104 - TE
00°000'5Z7 +4++ 00 00° 00 00 00 00’ 00’ puny ¥SSI4 dd woyy Jgjsuel) S9°T6€
00 0 000§ 00 00° 00’ 000§ 00’ 00°0S 06, 152433UI 5,40109(0D 0£°19€
zropt 91 Ty wui 00° ¥6'9€ 00°00S 00’ 00°00S sBuiules Jusunsaaul 0T°19¢
00 0 00°0ST 00° 00' 00 00°0ST 00’ 00°0ST JUNOE3D. UOHINE SI009|0D [4RA£s
90°890°95 1 96'€£7'191 v0'92L'cE 00' v0'9zL'sE 00"000°S6T 00 00000561 saxe) Ayadoud 0T'T1E
SAIDSAIG 159104 - 7L 3
INN3ATY
2433y IAIDS31d IS0 - TET
L' EET9PS (£9'009'811$) v9'/28'Shh$ 00°0$ 85'911'cves$ 00°£22'£TE$ 00°01+'S$ 00'/18'126$ 00Z IGRIN - TET O
WETT'0SY %0T 16°082'€29'C 66'082'159 00 05°0¥5'€€T 0§°'190'6£T'E (05°256'2h) 00'+10'8T€'E SIV1OL 3SNIdX3
68'9t'961 %0€ [8'6£9'F05'C £9'809°£60'T 00° 80°£59'9/Y 05°882'209°€ (0S°2bs’L€) 00°T€8'6£9°E SIVLOL INNIATY
00Z 1GRIN - 1£T
QLA 189\ J0Ld P29y suoioesuel} suonoesues | SadURIGWINDUT suopesuel | 18bpng SjuUdWpUBWY 196png uonduISag WNoDY JUNOY
/pasn % QLA - 336png aLA alA YIUOW JuBLnD pspuswy 196png paydopy
souyyy; Aynog puers] Y0H

IUN0DY dnjjoy opnjox3
1Z/0£/60 21eQ 01 1e3A |BOSl
J0day dueuwio}idd yobpng

pIsIq
IAIISII]

1S910,]



IT Jo 01 3bed WY TT:2€:60 TZ0Z/L0/0T UO JaARI) Jor Aq uny

20'LvL'v9% %81 01°819'v/$ 06°952'91$ 00°0$ 09'£60°91$ 00°6£8°06$ 00°0% 00'5/8°06$ SIVLOL INNIAY
20°LbL'P9% %81 01'819'v/$ 06'952'91$ 00'0$ 09°£60°9T$ 00°6/8°06% 00°0$ 00'6/8°06$ L BAlESRId ISTIOY - 2€
98'EvT +++  (£5°0€€) L5°0€EE 00’ £Zn 00’ 00’ 00 sbujuses juaunsaul 01’198
9T°€05'%9 81 19°8V6'vL ££'926°ST 00° €€°926'ST 00'5£8°06 00 00'5/8'06 saxe} Apadold orne
BAISSTid 18104 - TE e
INNIATY
W] PRISUOD 1R SISTI04-d0IBASY - SEE
WS (9£°8v$) 9¢'8b$ 00°0$ 96'b2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ L 3Bd a%ig “foid dED g3 - 05F o
00 ++ 00’ 00 00" 00" 00’ 00’ 00" SWIOL 3SN3dX3
w9s +++ (9g°8t) 9£°8t 00 96'vC 00’ 00’ 00’ SIVIOL INNIATY
1 1eg pig fodd D gd - 088 ¢
7b'95$ +++ (9€°8b$) 9¢£"8$ 00'0% 96'v7$ 0003 00°0$ 00'0$ SIVLOL INNIATY
954 +++ (9¢°8v$) 9£'8b$ 00°0$ 96'vT$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ PAIDSBIE ISAI0L - TE U
W9 +++ (9g°8v) 9¢'8t 00° 96'vT 00" 00 00 sBulules Juaulsanu] 07°'T9¢
FhISSaid 189304 - 2¢
INNIATY
jed g foad 3ded gd - 088 ©
(££°6£9'821%) (1£'521'1$) (69018'21$) 00°0$ ¥2'818'91$ (00°9€6'c1$) 00°0$ (00°9€6°€1$) SE30 ] YSSId SAJOSSId 352404 ~ 96T
26'610'91 %TC 1€°968'¥S1 69°6EL b1 00’ 82°2L0'ST 00°9£9'661 00’ 00'9€9'66T SIV104 ISNIdXI
S5 0/£’sE %L1 00'T£L'€ST 00'626'1€ 00 75'068'1€ 00°00£'581 00" 00'002'581 SIVL0L INNIATY
21 YSSI4 SAIRSSIg 382904 - OFT
26'6b0'b9T$ %72 1£°968'VST$ 69'6EL b 00°0$ 87'2£0'ST$ 00°9£9'661$ 00°0$ 00°9£9'661$ STV101 ISNIdX3
26'6¥0'79T$ %TZ 1£°968'bGT$ 69°6EL t$ 00°0$ 82'2L0'sT$ 00°9£9°661% 00°0$ 00°9£9'661$ IAIISIIG 1S2I04 - TE  1RUG
00°000°SZT +++ 00° 00 00’ 00’ 00 00" 00’ JUWI d4 0] Jajsueit 69°'166
26'610'6€ w@ 1€°968'bST 69°6£L Y1 00" 82°2£0°ST 00°9£9'661 00’ 00°9£9'661 21e21paN /YOI OT'ETh
DAIDSBI 188104 - TC
ISN3dX3
S6'0s£'se$ %L1 00°1££'€ST$ 00'676'1€$ 00°0$ 75°068'T€$ 00°00£'s81$ 00°0$ 00°00£'s81$ STViO0L INNIATY
S5'0/£'SE$ %L1 00°T££'€ST$ 00'626'1£$ 00°0$ 75'068'1€$ 00°00£'S81$ 00°0$ 00'00/'581% | BAIDSAUY I5BI04 - TE  Jueusied
00’ 0 0005 00’ 00’ 00" 000§ 00" 0005 06, 5243301 S,10109}|0) 0£'19¢
L8THT ST 99°cZh vE9L 00 98°LE 00°00S 00° 00°00S sBujules JuBUISIAUL OT'T9E
00 0 00°0ST 00° 00° 00° 00°0ST 00 00°0ST JUNODDE LORDNE $10103)|0D [4N813
81'872'SE [ vE/PT'EST 99'758'1€ 00’ 99°758'T€ 00°000'S8T 00’ 00000581 saxe} Apadold or'11€
SAIOS3Id 188404 -~ 7L
INNIATY
VYSSTd SAIR53d 1S90 - 9ET
(10°151'96%) 9/°824'S6%$ (9£'824'56$) 00°0$ 2€'920'8b$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SU (BIT SAISBId 183404 - £€T
0S°L6b'THT %29 ¥5'719'6L 9b/8E'TET 00° (bS'SEP'TT) 00°000°2TC 00’ 00'000°212 SIVi01 3SN3dX3
6b'9bE'St %L1 OE'THE'SLT 0£'859'9€ 00" 8£'065'9€ 00'000212 00" 00°000°21¢ STV.LOL INNIATY
1A 1834 IoLd P, 29y suojoesues | suonoesuel ) saoueIquindul suoijoesuel uwmnsm Sjuswipusuiy uwuvsm coza_._..vmwo Junodoy JunodDy
/P3SN % Q1A - 396png [¢IPN ata LU JuBIn) papuawy 39bpng pajdopy
spowfi] Anme) puep] Yoy
PLISIA
JUNODY dnjjoy apn|oxd IAIISaId

12/0€/60 =18 03 4R3A |BIsly }$910,]

310day 2ouew.i04idd 396png




1T Jo 1T abed WV TT:Z€:60 T20T/£0/0T U0 JaAe1) yar Aq uny

(o]

8
(69°€££'01$) (15'+88'8v7$) 15°9v8'929% 00°0% P8 E4S‘8ESS 00°796°2£E% 00°01t'S$ 00°285'2/€$ $ 215
9£°065'009'T %22 10°1£9€90°S 6+°009'81H'T 00° 99°1££'99% 0S°T£2°784'9 (05'256°th) 00°'¥81'525"9 SIV101 ISNIIX3
£9°917°065'T %0€ 0S°9L'v18'y 00"Lb¥'S¥0'C 00° 05°S/Z'S00'T 05°€61°098'9 (0s'Tvs'2£) 00°9€/'268'9 SWLOL INNIATY
(£p'681'11$) 0v"99€'v1$ (0b'99€¥1$) 00°0$ (09°'656%) 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$
(8'972'T1 +++ (00°'szH'LT) 00°S2y’LT 00° 00°066 00’ 00 00 STV101 ISNIX3
vLE +++ (09'850°¢) 09'850°€ 00° 0b'0g 00" 00 00 SIVIOL INNIATY

pUng UKW UIARH - 809
£8°922'11$ +++ (00°S2+'L1$) 00'SZ¥'L1$ 00°0$ 00°066% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% SIV10L 3SNIdX3
£8°927'11% +++ (00°SZv'L1$) 00'SZy'L1$ 00°0$ 00°066$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ BALOSDI 158404 - TE
00 +++ (0o0'sev’9T) 00°SEL'9T 00’ 00 00’ 00’ 00" 000°ST$ JaA0 ainpNiselu] 00°£9L
£8°977'11 +++ 00’ 00’ 00° 00 00’ 00 00" 666'1$-0007$ 2:nPnaseyu] 00€92
00 +++ (00°066) 00°066 00’ 00°066 00" 00’ 00 S3DIAIBS |eUOISSRJ0Id 00°'1€9
SAIISALG }SBI0Y - Z€
ISN3dX3I

b LE$ +++ (09'850°c$) 09°'850°c$ 00'0$ 0b'0£$ 00'0% 00'0% 00°0$ STVIOL INNIATY
Pb'LE$ +++ (09'850°c$) 09°'850°c$ 00°0% 0b'0£$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ DAIBSIId 3SBI0H - TE
00’ +4+ (00°000°€) 00000 00’ 00’ 00° 00 00 530.n0s 33eAnd 4 SUONGLIUCD 01'9€
bb'LE +++ (09°85) 09'85 00’ 0¥0 00° 00* 00 sbujuies Juaunsaau] 0T°19¢

DAIBSDI 158404 - TE ;
INN3ATY
pung uiel Uisen - 809 ¢

S2'221'09% ¥6'9LE VLS 90'86+'91$ 00°0$ 9/°8£€°91$ 00'5/8'06$ 00'0$ 00°5/8°06$ | adw] PRISuU0) g $158104-dojaAag - §8€ D
LLV29'Y +++ 9T' T (91°1%0) 00 (91'182) 00° 00’ 00 SIVLOL ISNIIXT
[(AVAZR L) %81 07819/ 0695291 00’ 09°£60'9T1 0052806 00 00°5/8°06 SIVLOL ANNIATY
| Ay IPNIISUOD B 5153104-d0[B3ARQ ~ §£F
1L°529'v$ +++ 9T'THZ$ (91°1$2$) 00°0$ (91°1H2%) 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$
LLPT9'YS ++4 91'T¥2$ (91°162$) 00°0% (91°1H2$) 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$
00 +++ 9T'ThT (91°1%2) 00 (o1°1$2) 00 00’ 00 ssa1boid ul uodNIISU) 00°59Z
LLvT9'y +++ 00° 00’ 00’ 00° 00" 00 00 666'¢1$-000'2$ 24nnaseu] 00°€9/
SNIBSDid IS804 ~ 7€
ISNIdX3
adw] onUIsUo) B ssaio4-dojaaag - S€E
QLA Jeaj old P,y suolnoesues j suonpesues | sadueIqINOU] suoipesuel | 1abpng SjusWpUSUY 196png uondiunsag JunoNY JUNODDY
/P3sn % aLA -1ebpng ala alA YIUOR JuBLIND papusuwy 18bpng paydopy
sroupy(| K3wne)) puers] Y20y
PLISIA
JUNo2DY dnjjoy opnPx3 IAI9SIId

12/0€/60 218Q 01 1B |BISI4 }S910,]

}oday asuewi0LIdd yobpng



Rock
Island
County

October 6™ 2021

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurers’ monthly report of Financial Status as of
September 30", 2021 and Interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month
of September, 2021, as the third month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year
follows:

Current year interest received in September, 2021 $  983.00
Prior year interest received in September, 2020 $ 1,028.00
Current year accrual for September 31%, 2021 $ 1,974.00
Prior year accrual for September 31%, 2020 $ 2,227.00

Monthly interest for September is averaging around .35% interest rate on investments. |
We are now 3 installments into current tax collections, with the 4th installment due
11/10/2021.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

Louisa Ewert
County Treasurer

LE/mc

LOUISA EWERT, COUNTY TREASURER
SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277. Rock Istand IL 61204-3277 087
Phone (309) 558-3510 * Fax (309) 558-3511
www rockislandcounty org



1202 ‘G J8qopQ ‘Aepsen

| jo | sabey

uewdey) Aolepy iesn

91°,6€'898'v$ SL'8€6'8.E'v$ Spun4 g} ‘jejo4 pueig
94'6v0'20L$ 9e'0SP'8LLS pun4 ugiep uinreyy 809 pund unew unsep 809
or'12ry'Zozs £0'89¢'20Z$ Buidwe) g kemyds Japuny pno gee  Buidwe) g Aemyds Japuny ) pnoi geg
1€°9€9'789% S5'262'899% Jduw| 1onasuo) 3 sisalog-dojeasg Ge€  Jdwjpnasuo) @ sisaicd-dojpasg Gee
8E'658'CLLS 59'682'80L$ anoudwif 9sIN0D J109 "d'S LEE an0.dw| 88103 OO 'd'd Le€
8€'204'56$ Ty’ L19'66$ jed axig ‘foud 1ded g4 o€e ted axig foid 1ded "d'y oee
LE'68Y'E8LS 20'129'99L$ VSSId dAsasald 1salo4 9€L VSSid dn8sald jsaso o€l
85°662'8823% 08'SvL'0vZS Suj qer aalasald 188104 €el Suj qer aAlasald 1sa104 €el
ELVLT YOS ¥8'S.v'G9LS 2R3y aasesald Jsalo4 cel 319y aA8sald 1salog ZeL
LZ'€¥6°096% 66'099's2.$ 007 1qeiN 343 C0Z iqeIN LEL
01'62,°250'¢$ 00'90€°288'L S INIBS3Ud 158404 0€lL BAI9Sald 158404 o€l
aouejeg Buipuz asuejeg BujuuiBeg uondusseg pung Buikey pung Buikegq uonduasaqg pung

JunoddYy - pund Ag Hoday ‘Bunsiy Arewwng
1202/0¢/6 :318Q OL - 1202/1/6 -91eQ WOL4
Hoday pung sso.l)

PUISIQ aAI9sald 158104 DY

SIONVIVE ONM3 IATISTEd 153905

088



1202 'G 18q030Q ‘Aepsan}

| jo | sabeyq

uewdeyn Aol 1asn

i ZAZI N n

Lzeges= 1COT "YIBWILHAS NI GINAVI 1SIFHIUNI '

spung 0} :[ejoL pues9

089

ov'oes pung uiuew uinep 809 pun4 uIeW UIBW 809
€€°€5$ 6uidwe) g Aemidg sepuny] pno oge  Buidwe? g Aemyds sapunyy pno 9ce
FrA VAX S 1du onRsuo) p sisalo4-dojanaq GES  sdw 1onRsuo) B sisaio4-dojpasq GEE
51 XA aaosdwij 9sinoY 109 "d'4 Le€ aAoidw} SN0 JI0O "d'4 Le€
96'vZ$ 1ed ayig foid 1ded "d'4 o€e 1ed ayig ‘foid 1ded ‘d'S oee
98°LE$ VSSid 8A18Sald 158104 o€l VSSid aaesald 1sai04 g€l
£0'¥S$ Suj qer] aAI8sald §$a104 €€l Su| qer] anIasald 1sa104 £el
¥6°9¢€$ 319y 9AI8SAId }SAI04 ZE4 AUNOY 9AI9SBIH 159104 ZEL
0ELLLS 007 IqeIN Lt 007 iqeiN LEL
0L'GEYS an1asald }S8104 /(A% aAIasald 153104 oct
sypal) jejot uopdpasag pund Bujhed pung Buiked uopduossaqg pung
JunoddYy - pung Ag poday ‘Bunsiy Aeunung
1202 99ONI L aas OONTvS TS9N 1202/0€/6 :3eQ O1 - 120Z/1/6 -93eQq wol4
Hoday pung ssou)
EIN:ECEIERESEL oF]

JoUISIq dAIBSALd JS9104 DN



090

-  %BGl 196851 8zZl0'6L - - - I | 65'896'69)  |VSSIddd 96|
- 0 %SG LE vszioeL - 9’09 - _0096¥LL | - - - 10022189 @endd £el
- %9908 198/6'8LL  OL¥96FL | - - 100 - - - C - - 0LT¥6'E6lL ameddd  zel
00'ezy'e %.06L | 28'619'€29' . 99'8¢5°2¢1 86°GE0'LOL ' 80'696'% . 00°666'€ - - (eseve’t) '(00529'82) vo.wmtmmo,mlj,\ 00Z; X
8¥'992'¢ %y 6L | 88°940'v¥0°Z - 90°6LELLL | €9026'GS | 08'GZELP | 00°0EL LT - e - 1 1£'888°162' |BJ8us). ogl
EENTREETTS - Wbpng [T soueleg  joed  swiep aL | ¥ | sOd  SOdUWON  Srv S9bUBLD | ooueleg | eweN | gpung
Souejeg Jo snusASY | [ewiBI0 0 | pasequinousun ‘, , Bujpuelsing | Joud ppy | | penouddy | passqunousun ~ pung |
40 1IN0 swieD . pusds 0} Yo7 % , i W " ! weuny | H ! ;
, | W W W m __pengng | | ” W
(%G , $)}99Y) asuejeq jeld|
ag pinoys:

‘ Spung aAlasaid }saio -

- A Auno9 puejs| yo0y o - -

1202/0€/6




091

B %166, 80°0S€'GS ) | BIYSLEL - - - - - s - 1 22'¥05'891 VSSIddd  9gl]

o %LL9L  0S°20582 L 0s'8l R Lo - - - ;[ 00°12s'82 . qendd, gel

o %¥L'ES _88'908'69) ' 92'286°LZ - N 89'¢8¢e'L - P P - . 9v'S0r'081L MM ddl  zgl
00'€v6'e %EE VL 1 81'601°88%'Z 002,0°2LL  : 0S0S¥'9y  ¥6'926°C - - - 1 00°000°'0} (00°090°66€) 22619'650'c 00Z. £}
12'90¥'2 %865 08 | 2E'€08'¥B0'Z 0£'289'80L | LE/0V'E8 | 89/ZL°C - - - (62'982°¢) - | 98'€€2'9/2'2 [eJauag 0gL

FCITREENTS | 196png 3oueleg lloJAed swierd atL i50) I 80d SOdWuopn ' Sy sabueyd | esouefeg SweN  #pung
ague|eg 1o anuanay ,, rewbiQ jo passqunouaun | : Buipueisino | soud ppy | panosddy | pasequinouaun puny
40 Ino swiep) ! puads 0} Yo 9, - ! . weuny
” , | oengng

%SL

$)o0yQ asuejegq |el]

spund anlasald }seio

Auno) puejs| yo0y

0202/0¢/6



092

9£'SS0°T0T

. 00GeY'LL

| 09'850°€

glzzv'Gli

¥.°199'8 - - 91°650'101 _ pung uep el 80|
89'695'86 Ov'1€7°207 - - OV’ L£2°202 6.8 €Leol ovGle'soz dweOghemipds 11 9g€
68720E'20L  60°TLL'SSL oL'1bZ 018L9'%L G1'G6E'¥89 - - 06'952'9} 1 GZ'gEL'899  IsuoDgsisalod ‘Aeg GEE
-  8E'6S8'ETT - - 8E'6S8'ELL -  €6'866'G ' Gv'092'80L  dwiesioD o9 LEE
0L°2¢ 8€°20L'S6 - - 8€'20.'S6 - ocsk Z0'%59'G6 yled ayig, O
91°/10°'0ZL  00'¥9E‘Z8T LE'968'G1 00'LLL'ESE LE'68Y'€8 69°6EL'YY 1 00'626'L€ - 00°00€'961 | vsSSiddd  9gl
82°09.'66  T1'TT0'v8E ¥G'TL9'6L 0S'LPE'GLL  9E'€62'882 9p8E'TEL  0.'859'0E ZL'Te0veE qeridd €€l
00000'50Z | 9€°T6T'LIT 19'8/6'8LL ¥Z'968'I9L  ELPITV8L 6€'926'2Y | 9.'€08'€E . 9E'/6€'E61 amey dd  zel
€LVBLLEL'L  78'868'TIL 78'GL9'€Z9'C | /86/9'V0S'T | LLPES'OES 89GFF'IG9  €9'809'/60°L | Z81.9'¥8E 007  I£l
€E¥ZG'0V0'L  09'€98'689'T 88'OV0'PY0'T | GEOS'IPLL | €5°€9E'986°L | ZL'Z8G'6ZS | SO'€80'9Z8 09798'689'L lesousd  OEL
aniesay W soueleg  OpENIOA  PBAIBOdY JBA | aouejeg a)eq 0} | ajeq 0} LZ/0S/90 | aweN pun4 # pung
YJUON G pun4 Uwam_._ao._anch 10N mOmcmaxw h 1ON senuaaay | pund uaungd Wwwwcwaxm _.N\—‘\NW 2NUBA3Y | ¢Z/L//. Se aduejeg pun4 ﬂ

pajebpng

pajebpng

§

sosuejeg pund

spun4 9Alasald }salod

.1202/0¢/6

f3unosH puejls] Yooy




093

P yYLE

06'€8Y'€9

pun4 UiLe UInIep

G0'60€°LL - LY'Y62'TS - - LY V6T 18922’ 809
S8 101128  8T'LET'80C - - 82'L£2'80C - 1£'856'0€C z8'50v €8'68.'8EY . dwepghemds 11 9g€
0L°120'9¥ - 9T'089°0€L ' €TGL8'GKE  86'CSL'G8T 1 ¥#'208'06. LLYT9'Y - 20'LYL'v9 - 91°089'0€L 1SU0DPsISAI0 ‘Aed GEE
- €T6T9°LL Lo GeEvL'e 88'G/8'€. - Lo . 88°6/8'c dw) 8sio) J09D,  LEE
GL8ve 1S'vLY'S6 - Lo LS'v.Y¥'GE - Tr'9s 60°8L¥'G6 ued anig:  0€€
Ge'ZeL'89 €8'€76°L9T - 80°06€'SS1 - G¥'620'6SL | 9V VITYOL 26'670'¥91 - §G°0.€'SE - €8'€26'26¢ vsSiddd o€l
G7'680'c6 60°€E€8'TTY - 06'205'82 LG'EE6'E0C . 80'C0V'L¥T . 0G°L6V' LYl 6P OvE'SY - 60'€SS'EVE gerndd €€l
S0ZZL'LLL Tv' 9 €9 £ 88'908'G91) Z8°16L'GSC LV'BLY'ELL zr'e6L'oze  8L'80¢C'L8l P YOr'8LE ameydd €l
gogge'eLz’t (CTTISTIY) 8/°601'88¥'C  €9¥BELYI'L  €0'¥0Z'6CY Z20ec'0sy | L€'G08'L6Y . 88'82.'.8¢€ 00z 1€l
0L209'GEL'L | YO'TY6'06T'T Ze'€08'v80'C  ¥1'GBG'EE8’L | TTBVLChY'L 80°0ZL'€0S 98'VEE'PSL  ¥0'L¥6'061°1L |esBueD  0FlL
ETVELS | aouejeq . 9pep oA . PONIBIDY JOA aoueleqg H ajeq 0} aleq 02/0€/9 Jo aweN pun4 # puny
YJUON G L pung Uwum_._noaaw:_x_ . 1ON wwwcoaxm - 1ON Ssanuanay pun4 juaun)d Wwomcwaxm 0c/V/L :0} 9nuansy 0¢/V/L se aouejeg pun4 ,“

pajebpng

pajebpng

soouejeg pung

spun4 aAlasaid }sa104

020¢/0t/6

|

fjuno9 pue|s| )20y




9L'Gy

9.'650°1L01 : 00°066 . 00°000°20} pung uiuep uinepy 809
ov'Lez'202 . 00061 - 0000020 O¥'ley dwepghemidg 11 o9ee
LE'9€9'789 L - - 00°000'899 . 1£9€9'9L 1suodRIsalod-'AeQ Gee
8€'6S8°CLL - . 00°000°€LL 8E'658 dwy 8s109 J|I09 LES
8€'20.'G6 - - 00°000'66 8€¢0L Uied axig oce
LE'68Y'E8L - - - 00°000°LSL  lLe'espce VvSSid d4 oelL
Z1L'5€2'88¢ 9'09 - 1 00°000°'0¥C  8S'S6Z'8Y qern d4 eel
€L v.T'V8l - - 1 0000029 €Lviz'Te 2138y d4d [4)
€2°,06'658 86°GE0'LOL - 00°000°049 LZ'EY6'062 00Z Il
66°195'966°L L1°291°95 - 00°000'€9.°L - 01°62.'682 |eisuag ocl

aouejeg ysed swien SJUSWISBAU} | SJUBWISAAU| ysen aweN pundg # pun4

wia | -6uoq

saouejeg yseo

spun4 aAl9sald }So.04

fQunoo puejs| )20y

102/0¢/6

094



- 00°000°2S

pund unie uinepn

Ly ¥62'TS LL'0EL -  YO'vZY 809
82'/£2'80T 61°000'622 - . 00°000'/E¥ LV LET  dweogAemids 11 9¢e
L2080V - - 00°000'9.Y Ly'208'P9  ISUODRWISal04-ASd GEE
82616'CL - - 00°000'€. 87616 dwyj 88109 §j0D Lee
LGV.¥'G6 - - - 00°000'S6 LG YLy yred g 0€€
o' ¥¥Z P9l - - 00°000'6Z1 oV ¥2'Se vSSIddd 9l
80°20V'/62 058l - 00'000'252 85°0Z¥'Sh qerndd, €€l
SY6LY'ELL |- - 00°000'0L 1L €Y'6.P'€9 aley d4|  zgl
06'809'v6. 0G'€6E'6Y - 00°000'929 0'200'8LC 007 LEL
6.°9ZL'v6Y'L 85°€18'G8 - 00°000'282'L | LE0¥6'T62 [eJjous,  0gl

ajuejeg ysed swie|n SJUBW}SaAU| SJUBUIISBAU| ysepd SWwleN pund # pun4

wis1-buoq

saouejeg yseo

spund aAJasald }salo4

020¢/0¢€/6

Ajuno) puejs| )20y

i

|

095



Indian Bluff GC — Clubhouse Report October 2021

September Sales Numbers: 2021 2020 2019 2018
Rounds Played: 3502 3281 2793 2714

Golf Revenue: $81,415.89 $75,514.72 $53,462.97 $54,630.67
Concessions: $23,137.75 $12,648.89 $17,322.00 $18,533.80
Proshop: $3099.34 $4,634.45 $4,259.91 $3,353.15
Improvement Fund: $4745.50 $4,488.50 $3,456.50 $3,445.25
Total Revenue: $107,652.98 $92,798.06 $75,044.88 $76,517.62
Avg $/Round $30.74 $28.28 $26.87 $28.19

September was a good month for business at Indian Bluff Golf Course. Weather was warmer and drier than
normal. That led to one of the best September’s we have had in my years here. Rounds were up, revenues
were up significantly. Rounds were up slightly from a great 2020, and were up significantly from previous
years. Revenues were up significantly from all previous years. One area that was greatly improved was the
average amount per player spent. You can see a significant increase over all previous years. Some of that
comes from some of the outings purchasing lunch tickets thru us this season, as grilling at the outside
concession stand has really taken off. One number you will notice that is significantly lower is proshop
sales. This is attributed to shipping delays making products difficult to stock, and no high school purchases
this season due to the issues at Alleman High School.

The month of September featured several golf outings and league end of year golf outings. Among the
groups that played:

e Qc Fire Departments Fire Cup

e Mike Hendricks Memorial

e Casey Jones Memorial

e Plumbers and Pipefitters Local 25 two day event
e Wednesday Night Golf League Outing

e Mexican American Golf League Golf Outing

Turnout was good for the golf outings, and play has remained strong on non outing days. Staff has stayed
very busy with the extra play and the golf outings. With limited staff at this point, staff has remained much
busier than normal.

096



Looking ahead to October, we had a great first week, and sales continue to be strong. With warmer
weather continuing October may very well be better than last season as well. So far for the fiscal year
revenues are well above those revenues from a strong 2020 season.

097



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park ___Indian Bluff

For the Month of _September Forest
Preserve
District
Rock Island County, Illinois

The month of September was great weather wise and was nearly perfect for outdoor activities at the park.
Grounds Maintenance performed-

e Bi-weekly applications of plant protectants and growth regulators

o Aerified all putting surfaces and nursery green

Applied soil amendments to the greens

Began aerifying tees

Minor irrigation repairs

Cut new edges on bunkers

Continual maintenance of our flower and memorial bed landscaping
Topdressed greens weekly

Continual mowing of all of our “in play” areas

Cleaned and organized our storage facilities

Building Maintenance projects performed- Had a water main leak repaired that feeds the
clubhouse/ema water supplies. Installed a ventilation fan in the snack shack on hole 4. Routine cleaning
and servicing of facilities
Equipment repairs and/or project performed- Routine service
Course/General facility conditions- The course and park are in top shape
Incidents- None
Accidents reports- None
Weather conditions- Cool mild temperatures, higher rainfall amounts
Activities/Events/Outings held at park- A good deal of daily play
Upcoming- Hoping to get a couple new tees built around the course

This report was prepared by: Jay Verstraete Date: 10/13/2021

098



VO'LSS'LOTS | ¥6'S6 S | 86'7S9'LOT $ | YE'660E S | SLLET'ETS | 68'STH'I8 S| 6€TOT S | 00'SS $109C€ $|000889€S | 00°LIEYY S | s|elol
16'25T's S 16'7ST'E S | €0L6 S| 8867 $|0092LC S |0S¥VT S| - $,05L $|00£L02'T $ |00L6v'T $ |TZ07ME/6
6S'VIS'E S 6SvIS'e S| €€TT S 9TLLL S |ooSeLT S - S - S - S |00EVT'T S |0078S'T $ |TT0C/6T/6
69VE9'C S |0SL S |6TTYIT $|896E S| T9E6E S| 0680ZC $|06LT S - S - $|006v¥6 S |00TVZ'T S |120T/8C/6
| S6'S09'T  $ | 002 $ |S6°£T9T $|SL8 S |0TL€T  $|00TSET S |0OSST S - $10SL S 100€v9 $|00989 S {120T/LT/6
Sr'9zeEy S SY'9TEY $|99SET S| ¥6'€98 S | S89zeEE S /s8T ¢ - S - $|00C8V'T S |00Z¥8'T S |1202/9¢/6
LY'Oor'9 S LV'O0Y'9 S |00€EET S| vvovsS'T S | €0L2Ly S |(L6°6T) S - S - $|000S6T S |00L6LT S 1202/ST/6
¥9°596'T S ¥9'S96T S| IS8T S |2I'8SE S| TO6SY'T S |100 S - S - $|00489 S |o00TLL S \TTOT/VL/6
6'8Sv'c S 76'8SY'T S| S008 S| /88T S |000g£TT S - s loosge S - $/00€00'T S | 00V0Z'T $ |1202/€T/6
ETPI9T S| 009 S | €T029CT $|TT'6L $|TO6SY S| 00280C $|00S S - S - $]000S0'T $|00£20T $ |1202/C%/6
TT'809°0T $ T7'809°0T $ - S| cTei’e S| 0096LL S - slooee S - $|00L0T€ S |00£99'v S |1202/1¢/6
66'TVS'T S 66'TVST S | ¥L0 S|sTLee S| 00VIZT S |00V S - S - §S,00¢CtL S |o0086¥ S |1Z0T/0Z/6
67°€90v $ 6C°€90Y $|TSYIT $|LLS68 S |00€SOE  $/00S S - S - $|0049%'T S |00T8S'T $ 120Z/61/6
6T'SL6T S 6T'SL6'T S| VITL S| 0S6SLT $ | SSPpT S |(sv'eT) $ | 0001 S - s$io0zL $ | 0092 S |1202/81/6
19TIS § 19°TTS S|8T8T S| €v86T S |00S6T S - S - S - $]/0060T S |0098 S [120Z/L1/6
62°799C $|00CC S 6T¥8ST $|6EE9 S |6LS8E S| TTSETT S| TITv S - S - $/00860T S |00€EEOT S |TZOZ/9T/6
6v'TLL'T S 6V’ TLLT S| ELLOT S| 9LTEr S |00ZETT S - s |ooog S - $/00TSOT $ |00TST'T $ |120T/ST/6
8T'Eve'e S 8T'EVE'E S |ZEV6 S| 9899y S |0078LT ¢ - S - S - $|00v9C'T $ | 00°8IS'T S |TZOZ/V1/6
I5'66T°€ S ZS66T°'E S |T6T9 S| 1998y S 00759 S - S - S - $|00C8T'T $ |000LV'T $ |TZOZ/ET/6
v9'8Iv's $ v9'8IF'S S| €068T S |T90ZT'T $ |0060TY S |00LVY S| - S - S |00TIV6'T $ | 00TTT'C S |T2Z0Z/TT/6
€9°S0L'S S €9°S0L'S S |SEVET S| 8T6YPET $ | 00TTTY S - S - S - S |006V6'T S | 00°€LT‘T S |TZOZ/TIT/6
S8'06v'E S G8'06V‘'€ $|S0€6 S |8TL9€ S |TS0g0'E S| Tsor S| - S| 000T $|000LZT $|000VL'T $ |120Z/01/6
9€'6T0v S | 006 S |9€820Fv $|LSL9 S |641T0T $ |009s6'T S - S - S - $|0098€T $ | 000SS'T $ | 1T20Z/6/6
87198'T ¢ 8T¥98'T S |E0ET S |00€Sy $|ST8EET S |sLT S - $/05L $|00T€EL $|00459 S| 120T/8/6
98'€zL'T S 98'€TLT S |vrvvT $|LESLS S |SOVO6T S| soE ¢ - S - $/00906 $|00S66 S |120T/L/6
rv66's S| 00T S| TW966'S S| SL99T S | L9LVO'T $ | 00°Z8LYV S - S - S - S |00¥LTT S | 00809 $ | 120Z/9/6
658099 S 658099 S |Sv8Z€ $ | 6T09€T $ |S6'6167 S| S60T S| - S - $]006S2C $ | 000S9°C S | T20T/S/6
0EvI6's S | WS S | PL6T6'S S| ISEre S| vETILT $ | 68'€96'c S |(TT6) $ - S - S |006TLT S |00VSZ'T S | T202/¥/6
T20ey S 1401374 S|9V0T S |SLEY S | 009/€ S - S - S - $|00TLT $|00650Z S| TTOZ/€/6
ve8Er's S VE'BEY'E $|909ZT S |€6'SLy  $|SE€9e8T S [(s9T) ¢ - S - $1000LZ'T $ | 0089ST S | TZOZ/Z/6
€1'869°C $|00TC $ | €T'0ZL'T $ /6598 $|T19€9 S |€v/66T S |svz ¢ - S - $/0086 $|00£90T $ | 1202/1/6
|eol waapay vioL dOHSOYd "ONOD INNIATY LYOHS aseyaind | STVINIY $334 $334 jLva
pueio 29 Allva 4109v10L | /43N0 29 /43H10 14vD 4109
439031 7207 [4equwaidas




Camping Report September 2021

llliniwek Forest Preserve

Sep-21
Units Rented 2,003
Fees $30,233.23
YTD 2021
Units Rented 10,597
Fees $151,850.59

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve

Sep-21
Units Rented 1,482
Fees $22,121.15
YTD 2021
Units Rented 7,678
Fees $114,072.48

Sep-20

1,921
$27,237.37

YTD 2020
8,542
$121,328.34

Sep-20
1,601
$22,592.00

YTD 2020
5,308
$68,758.99

Sep-19

1,302
$19,303.00

YTD 2019
7,426
$122,411.00

Sep-19
475
$6,441.00

YTD 2019
2,712
$56,872.52

100



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek Forest
Preserve
For the Month of September 2021 District

Rock Island County, Tilinois

Grounds Maintenance —Staff has been mowing weekly at Illiniwek and Dorrance. Staff removed some
of the infield lime off diamond 1 at Dorrance to eliminate the infield from being 8" higher than the
outfield. Staff used the 3 point tiller to loosen the lime and the tractor bucket to remove it and pile into
piles. Before the lime is removed from site URICRA may use some of it to create a warning track around
the outfield fence.

Building Maintenance Projects Performed— Staff and volunteers clean the restroom and shower

buildings daily. Larson pump is still working on a bid to repair the problems with the main Illiniwek well
and pressure tank.

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— The 1570 front deck mower that was involved in the
accident at Dorrance will need a new mowing deck. The accident bent the deck beyond repair. A mowing
deck has been ordered and will be delivered in December.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions— Staff mowed the bike path up to the county line and swept
the bike path off after using the tractor to push debris and trees back from the edge of the path. Staff also
sprayed a second time along the bike path north of Cordova to eliminate brush from encroaching onto the
bike path right-of-way.

Vandalism report- No vandalism

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports— On Sept. 23™ assistant ranger Jim VanHecke was mowing grass at Dorrance when
his mower began to slide on wet grass. He slid to the bottom of the slope where the mower ran into a
utility pole causing minor injuries to his left hip, knee, and ankle. Jim also suffered memory loss and
since no one witnessed the accident we are not sure if he was thrown from the mower or suffered from
serious whiplash. He was taken to the hospital and released 3 hours later. A follow-up appointment was
scheduled with his regular doctor and was released back to normal activities.

Weather conditions— Very dry.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— No events

Items to be bid by Purchasing— Phoenix Corp. submitted a bid to repair the bike path bridge south of
Cordova.

Upcoming Activities — On October 17" the Make-A-Wish Foundation will be hosting a fundraising
walk/run at Illiniwek utilizing the prairie trails and the GRT. Ed Barsotti with Ride Illinios is requesting
use of Illiniwek for up to 100 tents in June of 2023 for the Grand Illinois Tour bike ride.

Misc. Staff installed two small low voltage flood lights on the campground entrance sign to help create a
lighted entrance after dark into the campground. Staff also installed a new exterior light at the
maintenance building to replace an older light that was not lighting the area properly. Staff painted the
parking spaces at Dorrance and installed some fencing to help with traffic flow in the new gravel parking
area. When possible staff has been spraying honeysuckle and bittersweet at Illiniwek. About 4 acres has
been treated so far. Due to great weather in September the campground was extremely busy along with
the picnic areas and trails.

This report was prepared by:__Mike Petersen Date__ 10-4-2021

101



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park __ Loud Thunder __ Forest

Preserve
For the Month of _September 2021__ District

Rock Istand County, THinois

Grounds Maintenance performed--_
e Picked up trash on grounds, mowed, string trimmed, cleaned burn rings removed trash from trash
receptacles
e Wrapped firewood to sell to patrons
e Stored boats in shelter for the winter and stowed all life vests and shut down boat rental for the
season
e Removed covert and performed site prep for bridge installation on Sac Fox trail
¢ Installed tree protectors for a couple hundred trees
¢ Installed signs at public boat ramp and Riverview campground
e Staff removed a hazard tree in white oak campground and removed storm damaged trees in deer
haven and the riverview campground area
e Staff mowed all firebreaks on the park and the Martin Conservation Area
Building Maintenance projects performed--_
e Staff cleaned shower buildings shelters and pit toilets several times weekly.
e Staff replaced vandalized toilet seat and repainted both doors on toilet at Lone Cedar Shelter
e Staff tore off old shingles at horse corral shelter and are half way through installing new shingles
Equipment repairs and/or project performed--_
e Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on equipment to be used.
e Sharpened blades on both zero turn mowers.
e Installed a new belt on woods mower deck
Trails/Course/General facility conditions--_The park as a whole is looking great. Trails were open for
the majority of the month. We have been keeping up with the string trimming and mowing now that the
grass is basically dormant here at the preserve.
Vandalism report--_During the month of September vandalism has again become an issue here at the
preserve. The bathroom doors at lone cedar shelter and hidden hollow had vulgar graffiti on them and
needed to be repainted, and the vandals used a blow torch to burn toilet paper and melt the entire seat off
the toilet in lone cedar toilet.
Incidents--_I do not have any incidents to report for the month of September 2021.

Accidents reports--_I have no accidents to report for the month of September 2021.

102



Weather conditions-- Weather was very warm and dry during the month. We did have a few rains that
barely showed up in the rain gauges so trails were open the majority of the month.
Activities/Events/Outings held at park--_ 4 STA race was held here at the park and they were able to
generate over $700 which they will be donating to the preserve. We have hosted several family gatherings
at lone cedar and two events at the horse corral shelter during the month of September.

Volunteer Hours—8 hours of grooming trails and trailheads.

Joshua Sun has requested permission to hold another LT 50 race here at the preserve (attached). The race
will be held next April and I would recommend that the commission approve his request. Last spring this

event was able to donate $1,000 to Loud Thunder and they were very respectful of the preserve and staff.

Ben Mills Superintendent 10/4/21

103



Date: 9/15/2021

Joshua Sun

Sun Trail Running

27 Crestwood Terrace
Davenport, 1A 52803

Dear Rock Island Forest Preserve Commission,

My name is Joshua Sun and | am submitting a proposal to host a trail running event at Loud
Thunder Forest Preserve scheduled for Saturday April 16'" pending the commission’s approval.
We hosted this same event in April 2021 for the inaugural running of the event and it was a
great success with runners enjoying a beautiful and challenging day of trail running all while
raising $1,000 for the park.

We are seeking approval to once again host a small, low key trail race offering 50mi, 50k and
half marathon distances on Saturday April 16th 2022. We plan to limit the number of total
participants to 150. All proceeds from the event will be again directed back to the park in
whatever capacity is seen by the commission as being most appropriate. The course utilizes
many of the hiking and bridle trails throughout both sides of the park. First and foremost, our
top priority is to work with LT Superintendent Ben Mills and this Commission to ensure full
transparency and to make sure that all proper steps are being taken to put on the highest
quality event that assigns the highest priority to runners’ safety and the best interests of the
preserve. Liability insurance for $1,000,000 will once again be secured through Everest National
Insurance Company in the months prior to the event and will name the Loud Thunder Forest
Preserve as an additionally insured party.

We hope you consider our proposal for the Loud Thunder 50 trail race in April of 2022.

Thank you!
Joshua

104



Niabi Zoo Monthly Attendance Report for September 2021

Attendance Sep-21 Sep-20 Variances YTD 2021 YTD 2020 Variances
Total Paid 7,745 5,694 2,051 59,045 22,759 36,286
Pass Holder Admission 1,429 1,069 360 17,603 5,109 12,494
(Memberships, FunBundle, Zooseum)
Total Free 1,267 1,338 -71 11,143 5,143 6,000
(Guest Pasess, 2 & under, IL School Students, Free Day)
Total 10,441 8,101 2,340 87,791 33,011 54,780
Attendance Breakdown Sep-21 Sep-20 Variances YTD 2021 YTD 2020 Variances
Total Paid 7,745 5,694 2,051 59,045 22,759 36,286
Adult 4,871 3,515 1,356
Senior 621 389 232
Child 2,253 1,790 463
Other 0 0
Pass Holder Admission 1,429 1,069 360 17,603 5,109 12,494
Zoo Membership 912 1,069 -157
Funbundle 229 0 229
Zooesum 288 0 288
Total Free 1,267 1,338 -71 11,143 5,143 6,000
Guest Pass 49 13 36
2 & Under 1,172 1,325 -153
IL School 0 0 0
Free Day 46 0 46
Other-Misc 0 0 0
Total 10,441 8,101 2,340 87,791 33,011 54,780
Train Revenue Sep-21 Sep-20 Variances  YTD 2021 YTD 2020 Variances
$ 28,432.50 $14,534.50 $13,898.00 $190,247.62 $ 31,980.00 $158,267.62

2020 Opening Day: Friday June 26 (train did not start until July 24, 2020

2021 Opening Day: Friday, April 10

105



Increases in inventory
Alpaca
Wolf Spider

Decreases in inventory

Madagascar hissing cockroach

Budgerigar

North American Hedgehog

Land Hermit Crab
Simandoa cave roach
Axolotl

Geyr's spiny-tailed lizard
Geyr's spiny-tailed lizard
Horrid king assassin bug
Fennec fox

Common ostrich

Monthly Animal Inventory Report

Quanity Date

0.1
0.0.1

Quanity Date

0.0.1

September 2021

Explanation
3-Sep birth
30-Sep caught on-site

Explanation
2-Sep death

0.0.6 September death

0.1
0.0.1
0.0.1

1.0

1.0

1.0
0.0.2

0.1

0.1

26-Sep euthanized-QOL
8-Sep death

20-Sep death

20-Sep death
5-Sep death

13-Sep euthanized-QOL
2-Sep death

12-Sep death

27-Sep euthanized-QOL

Cost

Cost

106



Forest preserve committee report for September 2021

10/5/2021

Prepared by Lee Jackson

Collections

21-year-old female Ostrich diagnosed with ovarian cancer in 2018, euthanized on Sept 27" due
to declining health.

New Rock Hyrax is now in the Biodiversity Hall habitat, introductions with the female are going
well.

We now have 120 Madagascar Hissing Cockroaches and 70 Simandoa Cockroaches (in house
breeding). The Simandoa is extinct in the wild.

Honduran Milk snake will be added to the Reptile House this weekend

Donated Parrots have all cleared Quarantine, will integrate them into the collection slowly over
the next few months.

Enrichment Workshop and Pollinator Garden Volunteers Total Hours for month of
September=230 hours

Facilities

Assembled tables for gift shop.

Installed shelves in veterinarian office.

Repaired door closer at Biodiversity building.

Installed a new LED flood light in Gibbons building.

Replaced flow control and flow switch on power pump at Giraffes.
Set up 30’x10’ tent for Animal art show and sale.

Helped set up tables (80) and chairs (700) for Genesis employee appreciation party on festival
lawn.

Repaired shop vacuum in Rhino barn.

Installed corrugated metal inside of Bactrian barn to deter them from chewing on the wood.
Repaired a broken wheel chair.

Set up/tear down for Pints for Preservation.

New doors installed at gift shop.

Repaired block walls in Colobus monkey house.

Repaired door in Australia building.

Repaired Carousel bottom skirt.

Installed a new fill valve in family restroom at Ed. Center.

Repaired Chlorinator at main water supply.

Made alterations to nine heat lamps for animal safety reasons.

Made repairs to the green tree python enclosure at the reptile house.
Repaired corrugated metal corner in the Rhino yard.

107



Education
e 9/20 - Education Curator met with WIU Department of Biology, Zoo and Aquarium Studies
program. Zoo will be used as a teaching site each Saturday from 9am-12pm from Oct. 23 - Dec.

11.
Programs
Date Group Programs Participants Income
9/14/21 | Davenport North High School Environmental Science
1 Virtual 4 $0
9/19/21 | First Presbyterian Church, Coal Valley
1 Zoo2U 20 $255
9/20/21 | Rotary Club of Moline
1 Speaker 20 $0
9/24/21 | Divine Word College
1 Tour 39 $795

Development

e 9/22 - Grant Proposal submitted to East Moline Foundation for $3500 toward new server

e 9/27 - Grant Proposal submitted to Woodward Charitable Fund for $5000 toward new server

e 9/28 - Grant Proposal submitted to Scott County Regional Authority for $10,475 toward Rhino Scale

¢ 9/30 - Grant Proposal submitted to Regional Development Authority for $50,000 toward African
Painted Dog educational displays

e 10/4 Grant proposal submitted to State of Ilinois for $233,000 towards African Painted Dog exhibit.

Donations
Institutional Development - 2021 September
Designation Donors | Amount
General Donation 1 $35.00
Admission Gifts 8 $76.00
Adopt 4 $400.00
Donation Boxes 0 $617.50
Rhino 1 $20.00
Pints for Preservation 0 $488.27
Conservation
Scavenger Hunt/Cards 48 $240.00
Niabi Zoo Foundation Reimbursement 0

108



FRONT/BACK GIFT SHOP:
e 2021 SEPT/$25,821
e We are finally seeing some backorders come through now that some of our suppliers have
received some inventory.
FRONT/BACK CONCESSIONS:
e 2021 AUGUST/$1929
NZ MEMBERSHIP/ FUNBUNDLE MEMBERSHIP/ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:

e 2021 SEPTEMBER /$3,156

e 2021 AUGUST FUNBUNDLE DEPOSIT/$1095

e Since May 28™-Sept we have sold 421 Niabi Zoo Memberships. Our goal is to sell 1200 total by
May 28, 2022. We need to sell 779 more and we are 35% towards our goal.

e Membership sales have slowed down a bit due to our season coming to an end. We should see
sales ramp up again close to Thanksgiving and Christmas.

Attendance:

e Total of 10,441 zoo visitors for September. Total for same period last year was 8,101.
e Total to date is 87,791.

ADOPTS:

e 2021 SEPTEMBER /$400
e Ran a Special-$10 off any packages of $50 or more. This special will end on Oct 31.

CAROUSEL:

e Carousel is up and running
e 2021 SEPTEMBER /$7584

Train:

e Train Revenue for September was $28,432.50. $13,898.00 above the same period last year.
e YTD total is $190,247.62

GIFT CARDS/EGIFT CARDS:

e 2021 SEPTEMBER/$125
SCOOTERBUG:

e 2021 SEPTEMBER/$319
PENNY PRESS MACHINES:

e We now have one penny press machine at the gift shop and one at Wolf Ridge grill.
¢  Gift Shop Penny Press (July & August) $181

109



e Gift Shop Wolf Ridge Grill (July & August) Unknown- Waiting for the company to send me a key
to be able to get in the machine.

EVENTS:

e Pints for Preservation was on Sept 24™! We sold 545 tickets online for the event. Total of 705
tickets distributed.

e We had 19 stations and 60 different styles to sample.

e 1 Sponsor for $750-Illinois Casualty

¢ 3 Food Trucks

Policy request:

As you may have heard, the Covid-19 virus infects a number of mammal species besides humans. At
least 12 zoos in north America have publically acknowledged having the disease attack their collections.
As we cannot require staff to receive the vaccination, we would like to at least know who has been
vaccinated so that we can assign the work in a way that does not compromise the health of our animals.
We held a discussion with Union leadership and they have indicated that they have no concerns with
this. We, along with the Union have also determined via HIPPA documents that no HIPPA rules would be
violated by collecting this information. As Zoo Director, operational policy of this sort is not something |
would normally trouble the commission with, however | was asked to bring this particular issue to you
for your consideration and discussion. Currently we treat everyone as if they have not been vaccinated
and require that everyone entering sensitive areas wear the maximum prescribed amount of PPE. My
goal is to have persons working with sensitive species reduce the risk of transmission to as low a point as
possible (it can never be completely eliminated) in order to provide the greatest level of biosecurity.

As our most vulnerable species are also among the most endangered in our collection, taking the
greatest level of precaution in our power is the ethical and responsible thing to do. Since we are
supported in this by the bargaining unit AND are not contravening any state or federal health rules, |
would ask that you put a formal stamp of approval on this action.

Lee Jackson

Director

Niabi Zoological Park

110



Jeff Craver

\

From: Scott Hesselberg

Sent: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 9:08 AM
To: Lee Jackson

Cc: Jeff Craver

Subject: Maintenance report

2021 September Maintenance Report

Put a table together for gift shop.

- Putacouple of shelves together for veterinarian.

- Repaired door closer at Biodiversity

- Installed a new LED flood light in Gibbons building.

- Replaced flow control and flow switch on power pump at Giraffes.

- Setup 30’'x10’ tent for Animal art show.

- Helped set up tables(80) and chairs (700) for Genesis employee appreciation party on festival lawn.
- Repaired shop vac in Rhino barn.

- Installed corrugated metal inside of Bactrian barn to deter them from chewing on the wood.

- Repaired a broken wheel chair.

- Set up/tear down for Pints for Preservation.

- Had American Industrial Door Company put in a couple of new doors and did repairs on some others.
- Repaired block wall in Colobus monkey house.

- Repaired door handle in Australia.

- Repaired Carousel bottom skirt.

- Installed a new fill valve in family restroom at Ed. Center.

- Repaired Chiorinator at the nest.

- Made alterations to nine heat lamps for animal safety reasons.

- Made repairs to a snake tank at the reptile house.

- Repaired corrugated metal corner in the Rhino yard.

Scott Hesselberg
Maintenance Superintendant

NIABI ZOO

Conserve | Educate | Preserve

(309) 428-3209
13010 Niabi Zoo Road, Coal Valley, IL 61240

We did it! Learn how Niabi guests generated thousands of dollars for worldwide conservation at Quarters for Conservation.

" Connecting the community with the natural world through conservation leadership and engaging
educational experiences”



Forest Preserve District Fore rve

Rock Island County JDistrict |

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of September 2021.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting

Nothing of significance has been reported to the District with the grant application to the Clean
Energy Foundation for acquisition of land near 180 & RT 5. if the District should get notice of this
grant award and an additional grant from the Conservation Foundation a tentative sale
agreement will be brought forth to the Commission in November.

The Forest Preserve Executive Committee will resume meeting at the Rock Island County
Building

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of October

District Finances

The monthly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements for the month are included in the packet for
your review. A complete review of the monthly claims had yet to be performed at the time of
this report, however as noted in prior months if there are any rectifiable issues they will be.

The transfers this month are due to a corporate rental at the zoo in which rental company was
used to accommodate their event at the zoo. Then in the General Fund a new hydraulic
equipment lift is needed as replacement parts for the current lift will cost nearly as much as a
new one.

Resolution

The resolution brought forth this month pertaining to the Niabi Zoo Fund amends mainly the
Education Department as COVID 19 operational restrictions and other animal welfare
precautions will continue to limit revenue generation. Offsetting expenses in providing for
those programs and services were decreased as well as an over estimate in employee health
benefits in the Animal Care & Enrichment Department. There were several staff turnovers and
the newly hired staff elected a less expense plan or declined the benefit creating an anticipated
surplus in this general ledger item.

Levy Ordinances
The 2021 levy ordinances for the Forest Preserve General Fund, Niabi Zoological Fund,

IMRF Retirement Fund, Liability Insurance Fund, FISSA Fund and Development of Forests

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

112
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore rve

ROCk lsla n d COU nty RocEﬁ}g}(I;‘uSnt. Hihinois

and Construction of Improvements Fund. The aggregate of the levies increased from
2020 is $107,000 As in prior year’s a tax refund to Exelon will be required.

Other Business

Consider Criminal Background Conviction Check Procedures for the District’s Policy &
Procedure Manual. Specific procedures are required to be followed due to the
Governor signing SB 1480 into law.

Reports
FY 22 Budget Performance Report-Please take note of September revenues throughout

the District, September was a very solid month as revenues in camping fees, golf fees
and zoo admission fees were the highest they have ever been or in quite some time.
These above average revenues at this time of the year provide some cushion should the
District experience shortfalls come next year due to weather or other uncontrollable
factors. You will also begin to notice a decrease in operational expenditures as well as
seasonal salaries in the coming months as the campgrounds and zoo close at the end of
October. Hopefully some additional Indian Summer will continue for the sake of the golf
course into November for some bonus golf rounds and revenue. Overall when looking
at the calendar year, it has been a very good year despite all that is occurring. Everyone
should take great pride in knowing that the District’s services have been utilized.

The Treasurer’s Report enclosed for your review.

The Auditor’s Reports enclosed for your review.

Staff Reports enclosed for your review.

Facility Usage throughout the District
The District had an extremely great month throughout the District. It started off with a

great week leading up to and throughout the Labor Day Weekend. The warmer and
drier weather the area gave folks an ample amount of beautiful days to experience all
the District offers. Much like last year, park usage and camping was high and golf
rounds were higher than average throughout the month. The zoo had a greater
percentage of visitors when comparing to prior months and Pints for Preservation had
one its better showings in terms of ticket sales and attendance. As we progress through
October camping especially tent camping, golf and weekday visitation at the zoo will
taper off. The golf course has a couple golf events on the books and the zoo closes out
the 2021 season with its annual Boo at the Zoo event. Many of the leaves have already
began to yellow, wainuts have been dropping for several weeks now, the color of
summer in the wild flowers is slowly fading, and Lake George’s waters are cooling for
some great fishing. The archery program at Loud Thunder will start its season at the

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  liliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

113
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District o aserve

ROCk lSla ﬂd COU nty RmIﬁ)la%g};t:hlerE 1o

end of the month. So, if you haven’t taken the time to visit any of the District’s facilities
there is still time to take in a hike and experience the change in the seasons.

Zoo, Community Advisory Board, & Zoo Foundation

The Zoo Director and zoo team continue attacking its financial position and seeking ways to
boost revenues. Pints for Preservation kicked off the funding campaign for a renovation to the
current lion exhibit to house African Painted Dogs. General appeals to the community and other
fundraising activities will present themselves over the next several months. The next meeting of
the CAB is tentatively scheduled for October 18 at 5:30 PM in the Zoo Administration Building.

To match dollars that the Zoo Foundation is requesting a grant to support the African
Painted Dogs Exhibit was submitted to the Illinois Department of Commerce and
Economic Opportunity Tourism Attraction & Festival Grant Program in the amount of
$233,000. The total project cost is estimated $466,000. Since this grant program is
funding through state ARPA funds it is expected the review and award process will be
expediated.

Staff have been assisting the Zoo Foundation on grants to local foundations throughout
the community for a new computer server and other various items to assist Niabi Zoo
fulfill its mission of working today to assure a better tomorrow for all living things.

Resolved a sales tax exemption application discrepancy for the Zoo Foundation.

Union

No grievances were received by the District from the Union in the month of September. The
current bargaining agreement expires November 30, 2021 and contract negotiations are
expected to begin soon. A Labor-Management meeting was held at the zoo to discuss vaccine
reporting, additional PPE requirement and working conditions to those vaccinated and not
vaccinated.

Items of note for the Current Month

* Continue to reviewing best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the
llinois Distinguished Agency Accreditation program.

¢ Columbus Day Holiday is October 11t.

* Staff is acquiring quotes for replacement and securing loose planks on a bridge
north of Port Byron on the Great River Trail.

e File Truth in Taxation form and levy upon approval of the Commission-copy of
the form is enclosed with the Levy Ordinances.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  liliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi 700
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

114
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore  erve

Rock Island County JDistrict

¢ Mindfire Communications will stop social media posts and staff will begin
oversight throughout the winter months. A new #keepgcoutdoorsy campaign
will begin at the end of October/early November.

¢ Indian Bluff will attempt to staff open until Thanksgiving and maybe longer
weather depending.

e Thank you to Kurt Davis and the rest of the Rock Island County IS Department
on resolving a PCI compliance issue at Niabi Zoo and work on the IPARKS Cyber
application and survey this past month.

e Campgrounds last night of camping is tentatively set for October 31 weather
permitting.

e |ACD quarterly meeting October 21 and 2022 IACD conference planning
continues.

¢ IPRA Steering Committee work continues as elections for the newly formed
section within IPRA will conduct elections. | have been selected to the
nominating committee, what that exactly means | don’t know at this time.

e Evaluations of exempt employees will begin this month.

e Work on a long-range capital plan has begun to identify deferred revenue costs
and funds needed for capital improvements and equipment.

® As previously noted, no word on the Clean Energy Foundation request for
$1,043,200 in funding for land acquisition. Staff is working on a stewardship
plan to receive another $75,000 in funding from the Conservation Fund.

e Using the Rock Island County ARPA application the District requested funding
from the County for approximately 2.4 million in lost revenue funds to be used
for capital improvements throughout the District. In addition to the lost
revenue the District requested funds for salary payments for those effected by
the economic effects of COVID 19 and funds for broadband internet to the Park
Office and approximately 40 Rock Island County residents. Additional
applications for funds are currently being developed based on the guidelines of
ARPA.

e Director vacation days scheduled for October 8, November 1-14, 18, & 19.

¢ Don’t forget to get your flu shot and Happy Halloween.

e Comfortably warm & dry weather hopefully! Go Red Sox!

Submitted this 6" day of October, 2021 by Jeffrey Craver, Director.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

115
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | learn | PLAY!





